
      
 

Session No. 17Session No. 17
SEPTEMBER 21, 2023SEPTEMBER 21, 2023

 April N.M. Baskin
Chair

Timothy J. Meyers
Majority Leader

John J. Mills
Minority Leader

Robert M. Graber
Clerk of the Legislature

      

ROLL CALLROLL CALL
 

INVOCATION: Mr. MeyersINVOCATION: Mr. Meyers
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mr. MalczewskiPLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mr. Malczewski
 

TABLED ITEMSTABLED ITEMS
 

ITEMS FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGITEMS FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM PREVIOUS MEETING
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING - Meeting No. 16MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING - Meeting No. 16  
 

PUBLIC HEARINGPUBLIC HEARING
 

MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS:MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS:
 

 
VINAL  Congratulating and Recognizing Franklin J. Sciortino

on a Phenomenal Career

 

 

 
MAJORITY CAUCUS  Acknowledging and Honoring National Voter

Registration Day

 

 

 
BASKIN  Congratulating and Recognizing Carl Thomas on a

Phenomenal Career

 

 

 
MAJORITY CAUCUS  Acknowledging and Recognizing National

Childhood Cancer Month in September

 

 

 
VINAL  Celebrating and Recognizing the Official Opening of

The New Northwest Amherst Community Center
(NWACC)

 

 

 
JOHNSON  Celebrating and Honoring Mary E.Williams Happy

90th Birthday 

 

 

 
BARGNESI & KOOSHOIAN  Congratulating Kellen Pulera - Drafted to the Buffalo

Bandits During the 2023 National Lacrosse League
Draft

 

 

 
BASKIN & JOHNSON  Honoring National Hispanic Heritage Month 

 

 

 
GILMOUR  Honoring and Recognizing Marin Collins - Verbal

Commitment to Penn State 

 

 

  



MILLS  Recognizing Jillian O'Rourke as the 2022-2023
Orchard Park Bee Female Athlete of the Year

 

 
MILLS  Honoring Marion Ahles on Her 107th Birthday

 

 

 
MILLS  Celebrating the 75th Concert Season of the Orchard

Park Symphony Orchestra

 

 

 
MILLS  Recognizing the Eden Public Library During National

Library Card Sign-Up Month

 

 

 
MILLS  Recognizing the Concord Public Library During

National Library Card Sign-Up Month

 

 

 
GREENE  Recognizing the Newstead Public Library During

National Library Card Sign-Up Month

 

 

 
GREENE  Recognizing Arden Zackey for His Commitment to

the Community

 

 

 
GREENE  Recognizing the Clarence Public Library During

National Library Card Sign-Up Month

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Captain Thomas Maier on His Retirement

 

 

 
TODARO  Proclaiming September 17-23, 2023 as "Constitution

Week" in Erie County

 

 

 
TODARO  Honoring Audrey Hamernik as Citizen of the Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing Tracy Sundberg for 45 Years of Service

to the Depew Fire Department

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing Peter Maziarz for 45 Years of Service to

the Depew Fire Department

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing Ron Maciejewski for 45 Years of

Service to the Depew Fire Department

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing David Strohmenger for 50 Years of

Service to the Depew Fire Department

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing Richard Brossard for 55 Years of Service

to the Depew Fire Department

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing Alden Rod & Gun Club on National

Hunting and Fishing Day

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing Hawkeye Bowmen on National Hunting

and Fishing Day

 

 



 
TODARO  Celebrating the Grand Opening of Fashion Fun Finds

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the East Aurora Vietnam Veterans Club

on National POW/MIA Recognition Day

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the West Seneca Joint Veterans

Committee on National POW/MIA Recognition Day

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 205

on National POW/MIA Recognition Day

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 5861

on National POW/MIA Recognition Day

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the American Legion Post 362 on

National POW/MIA Recognition Day

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the Erie County Federation of

Sportsmen's Clubs on National Hunting and Fishing
Day

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the West Falls Conservation Society on

National Hunting and Fishing Day

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the East Aurora Fish & Game Club on

National Hunting and Fishing Day

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the Elma Conservation Club on National

Hunting and Fishing Day

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the Holland Rod and Gun Club on

National Hunting and Fishing Day

 

 

LOCAL LAWS:LOCAL LAWS:
 

 
LL INTRO. 1-1
(2022)

 TODARO, GREENE,
LORIGO & MILLS

 A Local Law Authorizing Twelve and
Thirteen-Year-Old Licensed Hunters to
Hunt Deer with a Firearm or Crossbow
During Hunting Season with the
Supervision of a Licensed Adult 

 Energy & 
Environment

 

 
LL INTRO. 3-1
(2022)

 BASKIN, MEYERS,
JOHNSON, VINAL &
GILMOUR

 The Erie County Language Access Act  Health & 
Human Services

 

 
LL INTRO. 3-1
(2023)

 JOHNSON  The Occupancy Tax Modernization Act  Finance & 
Management

 

 
LL INTRO. 6-1
(2023)

 BARGNESI, MEYERS,
GILMOUR &

 A Local Law Providing for the
Extended Lease of Real Property

 Public Safety



KOOSHOIAN Located at 13 Centre Drive, Orchard
Park, NY, 14127 

 
LL INTRO. 3-2
(2023)

 JOHNSON  The Occupancy Tax Modernization Act  Finance & 
Management

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS:COMMITTEE REPORTS:
 

 
REPORT No. 12  PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
REPORT No. 12  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
REPORT No. 10  ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
REPORT No. 9  HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
REPORT No. 8  FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

 

 

LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS:LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS:
 

 
INTRO. 17-1  BASKIN  Designation of Tourism Promotion

Agency for 2023-2024
 

 

 

 
INTRO. 17-2  MINORITY CAUCUS  Supporting Passage of a Law

Prohibiting the Acquisition or Transfer
of Agricultural Land by Foreign
Adversaries

 
 

 

 
INTRO. 17-3  MEYERS  Support for United Auto Workers  

 

 

 
INTRO. 17-4  BASKIN  Adjustments to the Legislature's 2023

Departmental Budget
 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE:COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE:
 

SUSPENSION OF THE RULES:SUSPENSION OF THE RULES:
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS:COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS:
 

 
COMM. 17E-1  COMPTROLLER  EC Federal Financial Assistance Audit

Report - December 31, 2022
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 17E-2  COMPTROLLER  EC NYSDOT Single Audit Report -

December 31, 2022
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
Finance & 



COMM. 17E-3  COMPTROLLER  Cost Allocation Plan Contract
Authorization & Award

 Management
 

 
COMM. 17E-4  COMPTROLLER  External Auditor Management Letter -

December 31, 2022
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 17E-5  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSDs - Engineering Term Contract

Agreement
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 17E-6  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Contract for Capital Improvements to

Depew, Lancaster & Western Railroad
 Economic 

Development
 

 
COMM. 17E-7  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Evans Shoreline Trail - Authorization

to Enter Into Inter-Municipal
Agreements with the Town of Evans to
Maintain the Shoreline Trail in the
Town of Evans

 Economic 
Development

 

 
COMM. 17E-8  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 PILOT Agreement for Solar Energy

Systems
 Economic 

Development
 

 
COMM. 17E-9  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Intermunicipal Agreement - Cattaraugus

County, Mill St. Bridge Superstructure
Replacement

 Economic 
Development

 

 
COMM. 17E-10  SHERIFF  Port Security Grant FY2023  Public Safety
 

 
COMM. 17E-11  SHERIFF  School Resource Officer Agreement for

Alden Central School District
 Public Safety

 

 
COMM. 17E-12  SHERIFF  School Resource Office Agreement for

Holland Central School District
 Public Safety

 

 
COMM. 17E-13  SHERIFF  Transfer of Seized Asset Funds for

Purchase of Bearcat
 Public Safety

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS:COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS:
 

 
COMM. 17D-1  DIRECTOR OF

BUDGET &
MANAGEMENT

 September Capital Projects Update  Finance & 
Management

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES:COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES:
 

 
COMM. 17M-1  ASSEMBLYMAN

GOODELL
 Acknowledgment of Receipt of

Certified Resolution
 R&F

 

 
COMM. 17M-2  WNY NO NEW JAILS

ROUNDTABLE
 Opinion Letter on the RFP for the EC

Holding Center & Correctional Facility
System

 Public Safety

 

 



COMM. 17M-3  NYS DEC  DEC Invites Public Comment About
Draft Plan to Investigate Contamination
at Brownfield Site on Lakeview Ave.,
Buffalo

 Energy & 
Environment

 

 
COMM. 17M-4  NYS OFFICE OF

REAL PROPERTY
TAX SERVICES

 Certificate of County Equalization
Rates

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 17M-5  NYS DEC  DEC Invites Public Comment About

Brownfield Application for Site on Oak
St. & Ellicott St., Buffalo

 Energy & 
Environment

 

 
COMM. 17M-6  FULTON COUNTY  Resolution Supporting Senate Bill

S7645 - Fee for Background Checks on
Certain Firearm & Ammunition
Purchases 

 Public Safety

 

 
COMM. 17M-7  CITY OF BUFFALO -

DEPARTMENT OF
ASSESSMENT AND
TAXATION

 Transit Mall, Final Roll - 2024  Finance & 
Management

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS:ANNOUNCEMENTS:
 

MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS:MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS:
 

ADJOURNMENT:ADJOURNMENT:
 

 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING - Meeting No. 16MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING - Meeting No. 16

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Meeting No. 16 Minutes



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

656 

ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
MEETING NO. 16 

SEPTEMBER 7, 2023 
  

The Legislature was called to order by Chair Baskin.  
 
Chair Baskin began the meeting offering condolences upon the passing of Timothy E. 

"Timmy" Sasiadek, son of Legislature staff member Jeremy Sasiadek.  Chair Baskin stated that 
today’s session is held in honor of Mr. Sasiadek. 

 
All members present. 

  
An Invocation was held, led by Mr. Greene, who requested a moment of silence. 

  
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mr. Gilmour. 
   

Item 1 – No tabled items. 
 

 Item 2 – No items for reconsideration from previous meeting. 
 
 Item 3 – MR. MEYERS moved for the approval of the minutes for Meeting Number 15 from 
2023.  MR. JOHNSON seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
 Item 4 – No Public Hearings. 
 

 
MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS 

 
 Item 5 – Miscellaneous Resolutions were offered, as follows: 
 
KOOSHOIAN     Congratulating and Honoring Elizabeth Kooshoian Named  
     Buffalo Public School Softball Co-Player of the Year - 2023  
     (City Honors)  
  
KOOSHOIAN     Congratulating and Honoring Genevieve Mucitelli Names  
     Buffalo Public School Softball Co-Player of the Year - 2023  
     (City Honors)  
  
MAJORITY CAUCUS   Acknowledging Veterans for Peace  
  
KOOSHOIAN & BARGNESI Congratulating and Honoring Tyler Smart Named The  
     Monsignor Martin Player of the Year Softball - 2023 (St. Joes)  
  
KOOSHOIAN & BARGNESI Congratulating and Honoring Levi Roest Named First Team  
     All-Western New York, Lacrosse - 2023 (St. Joes)  



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

657 

  
KOOSHOIAN & BARGNESI Congratulating and Honoring Sebastian Latorre Named First  
     Team All-Western New York, Lacrosse - 2023 (St. Joes) 
  
BASKIN & JOHNSON   Acknowledging and Honoring National Senior Citizens Day  
  
BASKIN & JOHNSON   Honoring National Black Business Month (August 2023)  
  
VINAL     In Remembrance of John "Jay" A. Loughran Sr.  
  
VINAL     Congratulating and Recognizing Msgr. Pat Keleher on a  
     Phenomenal Career  
  
KOOSHOIAN & BARGNESI Acknowledging Royal Academy of Ballet and Dance –  
     Celebrating 77 Years in Western New York  
  
GILMOUR     Acknowledging Performance Arts Dance Academy –  
     Celebrating 34 Years of Business in Western New York   
  
MEYERS     Acknowledging Center Stage Dance Celebrating Its 42nd  
     Season in Western New York   
  
JOHNSON     In Remembrance of Russell W. Hayes  
  
JOHNSON     Acknowledging the Randy Coates Sr. Charity Basketball Game  
     - Celebrating the Life of Randy Coates Sr.  
  
JOHNSON     In Remembrance of Tiffany Lynn Caver-Pugh  
  
KOOSHOIAN & BARGNESI Congratulating and Honoring Evan Gallo Named The First  
     Team All-Western New York, Lacrosse - 2023 (St. Joes)  
  
JOHNSON     In Remembrance of LaVonia Marie Norman-Green  
  
GREENE     Honoring and Congratulating Detective Mark Pitirri on His  
     Retirement  
  
MILLS     Congratulations to Yiannis Corner Nook Café on Its Grand  
     Opening  
  
MILLS     Celebrating Springville Pediatrics 50th Anniversary  
  
MILLS     Recognizing Operation Good Neighbor on National Food Bank  
     Day  
  
GREENE     Honoring and Congratulating Detective James Doane on His  
     Retirement  



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

658 

  
MILLS     Recognizing Dylan Evans as 2022-2023 Orchard Park Bee  
     Male Athlete of the Year  
  
TODARO     Recognizing Aaron Gasiewicz as the 2023 Lancaster Depew  
     Bee Male Athlete of the Year  
  
GREENE     Honoring and Congratulating K9 Officer Richard Caito on His  
     Retirement  
  
GREENE     Honoring and Congratulating K9 Officer Nicholas Scioli on  
     His Retirement  
  
TODARO     Recognizing and Honoring Diane Trzaska as Recipient of the  
     President’s Volunteer Service Award  
  
TODARO     Remembering the Life of Judge Timothy Dwan  
  
TODARO     Recognizing Kaylee Krysztof as the 2023 Lancaster Depew  
     Bee Female Athlete of the Year  
  
MAJORITY &  
MINORITY CAUCUSES   Proclaiming September 17-23, 2023 as Sheriffs’ Week in Erie  
     County  
  
MAJORITY &  
MINORITY CAUCUSES   Proclaiming September 2, 2023, as Mark Aichinger Day in  
     Erie County  
  
MAJORITY &  
MINORITY CAUCUSES   Recognizing Mike Randall on His Retirement from WKBW  
  
MALCZEWSKI    Recognizing National Bread of Life Outreach Center on  
     National Food Bank Day in Erie County  
  
MALCZEWSKI    Celebrating the Grand Opening of South Wales Brewing  
     Company 
 
 MR. MEYERS moved for consideration of the above thirty-five items.  MR. JOHNSON 
seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 MR. MEYERS moved to amend the above thirty-five items by including Et Al Sponsorship.  
MR. GILMOUR seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

659 

 
 MR. MEYERS moved for approval of the above thirty-five items as amended.  MR. 
JOHNSON seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
  
 

LOCAL LAWS 
 
 Item 6 – CHAIR BASKIN directed that Local Law No. 1 (Print #1) 2022 remain on the table 
and in the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE.  
  
 GRANTED. 
 
 Item 7 – CHAIR BASKIN directed that Local Law No. 3 (Print #1) 2022 remain on the table 
and in the HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE.  
  
 GRANTED.   
  
 Item 8 – CHAIR BASKIN directed that Local Law No. 3 (Print #1) 2023 remain on the table 
and in the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE.  
  
 GRANTED. 
 
 Item 9 – CHAIR BASKIN directed that Local Law No. 6 (Print #1) 2023 remain on the table 
and in the PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE. 
 
 GRANTED. 
 
 Item 10 – CHAIR BASKIN directed that Local Law No. 3 (Print #2) 2023 remain on the 
table and in the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE.  
  
 GRANTED. 
 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
 None. 
 

 
LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS 

 
Item 11 – MR. MEYERS presented the following resolution and moved for immediate 

consideration and approval.  MR. JOHNSON seconded. 
 

 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

660 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 139    RE:  Re-Appropriation of  
         Public Benefit Funding
         (INTRO. 16-1) 

 
A RESOLUTION TO BE SUBMITTED BY 

LEGISLATOR BARGNESI 
 

WHEREAS, Young Life was awarded $40,000 in public benefit funding by the Erie County 
Legislature in COMM. 8E-1 (2022) – 2021 Year-End Budget Balancing Amendments & 
Designations and $10,000 in the adopted 2023 Budget in Fund Center 1332010 - 
Community/Neighborhood Development, Account 518695; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Town of Tonawanda Paramedics were awarded $20,000 in public benefit 

funding by the Erie County Legislature in COMM. 8E-1 (2023) 2022 Year-End Budget Balancing 
Amendments & Designations; and 

 
WHEREAS, the organizations are not able to accept the funds, and the funding should be 

transferred to an alternative organization; and 
 
WHEREAS, as in similar 2020, 2021 and 2022 situations, it is the intention of this 

Honorable Body to transfer such funding to community organizations serving the public. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that authorization is provided to transfer $40,000 of 2021 Year-End Budget 

Balancing Amendments & Designations to the Town of Tonawanda; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that authorization is provided to transfer $10,000 of 2023 public benefit 

funding to Brighton Place; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that authorization is provided to transfer $20,000 of 2022 Year-End Budget 

Balancing Amendments & Designations to James V and Fay P Ryan Paramedic Foundation; and be 
it further 

 
RESOLVED, that while the agency names are changing the overall budget line amount is to 

remain the same; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that the Director of the Division of Budget and Management is authorized to 

make any adjustments necessary to effectuate the intent of this resolution or any other changes 
identified by the Office of the Erie County Comptroller; and, be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be sent to the Erie County Executive, the 

Erie County Comptroller, the Director of Budget and Management, and any other party deemed 
necessary and proper. 

 
 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

661 

COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE 
 

 None. 
  

 
SUSPENSION OF THE RULES 

 
Item 12 - MR. MEYERS moved for a Suspension of the Rules to include an item not on the 

agenda.  
 
GRANTED. 
 

 COMM. 16E-45 from MAJORITY CAUCUS  Re: Appointments to Erie County Citizen 
Salary Review Commission 

 
CHAIR BASKIN directed that the letter be Received, filed and printed. 
 
GRANTED. 

 
September 6, 2023 
 
Hon. Robert M. Graber 
Clerk of the Legislature 
92 Franklin Street 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
 
RE: Appointments to Erie County Citizen Salary Review Commission 
 
Dear Clerk Graber,  
 
Pursuant to Section 22-A-01 of the Erie County Charter, we the undersigned, appoint Mark L. 
Glasgow and Alexandre Burgos to the Erie County Citizen Salary Review Commission. The 
appointments are for a three-year term that will expire on September 6, 2026. Thank you for your 
attention to this letter.  
 
Regards, 
 
 Hon. April N.M. Baskin         Hon. Timothy J. Meyers 
 Chair of the Legislature Majority Leader 
 Erie County Legislator, 2nd District  Erie County Legislator, 7th District      
                
 Hon. Howard J. Johnson Jr. Hon. Michael H. Kooshoian 
 Erie County Legislator, 1st District Erie County Legislator, 3rd District 
                 
 Hon. John A. Bargnesi Jr. Hon. Jeanne M. Vinal 
 Erie County Legislator, 4th District Erie County Legislator, 5th District 
 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

662 

Hon. John J. Gilmour 
Erie County Legislator, 9th District 

 
 
Cc: Erie County Executive 

Erie County Comptroller 
Mark L. Glasgow 
Alexandre Burgos 

 
Item 13 - MR. MEYERS moved for a Suspension of the Rules to include an item not on the 

agenda.  
 
GRANTED. 
 

 INTRO. 16-2 from MINORITY CAUCUS  Re: Calling for Information Regarding Expenses 
of Relocating Self-Purported Asylum Seekers to Erie County 
 
 RESOLUTION NO. 140 
 

WHEREAS, Erie County has seen a number of self-purported asylum seekers relocated from 
New York City that to date exceeds 500; and 

 
WHEREAS, New York has negotiated a contract with an outfit called DocGo, Inc. to provide 

shelter services, including shipping self-purported asylum seekers across the state, in the amount of 
$432 million; and 

 
WHEREAS, DocGo, Inc. was formerly known as Rapid Reliable Testing NY LLC, a 

company which was created to provide COVID testing and vaccinations in New York City and was 
awarded a $200 million contract in 2021 under emergency powers; and 

 
WHEREAS, the New York City Comptroller announced on September 6, 2023 that he has 

declined to approve the $432 million contract between New York City and DocGo, which is the first 
time that the current Comptroller has denied an emergency contract; and 

 
WHEREAS, among the concerns enumerated by the Comptroller, he lists that the contract 

failed to show how the $432 million price tag was reached, lack of evidence that the company had 
the experience to provide the services under contract, contradictory information regarding DocGo’s 
fiscal capacity, and serious questions about the integrity and responsibility of this vendor; and 

 
WHEREAS, the current timeline for the asylum process is currently at least five years; and 
 
WHEREAS, Erie County has been assured than all expenses incurred related to self-

purported asylum seekers will be reimbursed for the first year of the at least five-year process; and 
 
WHEREAS, given the absence of a contract between New York City and DocGo, serious 

questions are added to the already murky picture of reimbursement of expenses for self-purported 
asylum seekers relocated to Erie County; and 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

663 

 
WHEREAS, given the upcoming 2024 budget discussions, it is imperative that the issue of 

reimbursement of expenses for the self-purported asylum seekers be discussed, including contractual 
assurances of reimbursement for any costs incurred by the county, as well as the actual expenses 
incurred by other entities, including governmental entities, prior to the submission of the proposed 
2024 budget by the County Executive. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature directs the Budget Director, the Commissioner 

of Social Services, the County Attorney, the Commissioner of Health, the Commissioner of Mental 
Health, the Erie County Sheriff, the Erie County District Attorney, as well as anyone else with 
relevant information to appear together at a meeting of the Erie County Legislature prior to October 
1, 2023 to provide relevant documentation and answer questions regarding the costs associated with 
and the reimbursement for expenses incurred as a result of the relocation of self-purported asylum 
seekers in Erie County; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be transmitted to the Erie County Executive, the 

Budget Director, the Commissioner of Social Services, the County Attorney, the Commissioner of 
Health, the Commissioner of Mental Health, the Erie County Sheriff, and the Erie County District 
Attorney.   

 
MR. MEYERS moved to amend the resolution.  MR. GREENE seconded. 
 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
Amend Resolution Title to:  
 

Re: Calling for Information Regarding Expenses of Relocating Asylum Seekers to Erie 
County 
 
Amend Whereas Clause #1 as Follows:  
 

WHEREAS, Erie County has seen a number of asylum seekers relocated from New York 
City that to date exceeds 500 people; and 
 
Amend Whereas Clause #2 as Follows: 
 
 WHEREAS, The City of New York has negotiated a contract with DocGo, Inc. to provide 
shelter services, including the transporting and sheltering of asylum seekers across New York State, 
in the amount of $432 million; and 
 
Amend Whereas Clause #7 as Follows:  
 
 WHEREAS, Erie County has been assured that all cost-of-living expenses for asylum seekers 
that have qualified for such expenses under New York City’s “right to shelter” mandate will be the 
responsibility of The City of New York for one year; and 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

664 

 
Amend Whereas Clause #8 as Follows: 
 
 WHEREAS, in light of the denial of payment by the New York City Comptroller for the 
contract between The City of New York and DocGo, Inc., it raises questions regarding responsibility 
for the expenses incurred by asylum seekers; and 
 
Amend Whereas Clause #9 as Follows:  
 
 WHEREAS, given the upcoming 2023 budget discussions, it is imperative that the issue of 
asylum seekers’ expenses be clarified to confirm that the County of Erie will not incur any expenses 
for services that listed in the contract between DocGo, Inc. and the City of New York, prior to the 
submission of the proposed 2024 Budget by the County Executive; and 
 
Amend Resolve Clause #1 as Follows: 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature requests the Budget Director, the 
Commissioner of Social Services, the County Attorney, the Commissioner of Health, the 
Commissioner of Mental Health, the Erie County Sheriff, the Erie County District Attorney, DocGo, 
Inc., Jericho Road Community Health Center, Jewish Family Services of WNY, Justice for Migrant 
Families, Journey’s End Refugee Services, New York Immigration Coalition, Erie Niagara School 
Superintendents Association President Michael Cornell; and any other organizations that have been 
working with asylum seekers re-located to Erie County from New York City, to appear at a meeting 
of the Finance & Management Committee on September 28, 2023 to provide relevant documentation 
and answer questions regarding costs associated with providing services to asylum seekers relocated 
here from New York City, including but not limited to any expenses that would be eligible for 
reimbursement from the City of New York; and be it further 
 
 MR. MEYERS moved to approve the resolution as amended.  MR. GILMOUR seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS 

 
FROM THE COMPTROLLER 

 
Item 14 – (COMM. 16E-1)  Certificate of Determination - Sewer Bond Sale 
 
Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 15 – (COMM. 16E-2)  WROTB 2022 Financial Statements Inquiry 
 
Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 16 – (COMM. 16E-3)  2023 Bond Sale 
 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

665 

 Item 17 – (COMM. 16E-4)  Department of Law Risk Retention Fund Spending - June 2023 
 
Item 18 – (COMM. 16E-5)  Second Quarter 2023 - Interim Financial Report 
 
The above three items were received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT 

COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM LEGISLATOR TODARO 
 
Item 19 – (COMM. 16E-6)  Request for Further Information Regarding any Incidents 

Involving Asylum Seekers in Cheektowaga 
 
Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 
Item 20 – (COMM. 16E-7)  Letter to Mayor Eric Adams Regarding NYC's Migrant 

Transport Program 
 
Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COMPTROLLER 
 
Item 21 – (COMM. 16E-8)  Development of Corrective Action Plans Following Audits 
 
Item 22 – (COMM. 16E-9)  WROTB Hotel at Batavia Downs 
 
The above two items were received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS 

COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM LEGISLATOR GREENE 
 
Item 23 – (COMM. 16E-10)  FOIL Request for the EC Post-Blizzard Analysis 
 
Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM LEGISLATOR TODARO 
 
Item 24 – (COMM. 16E-11)  Request for Further Information Regarding Any Incidents 

Involving Asylum Seekers in Cheektowaga 
 
Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE CLERK 
 
Item 25 – (COMM. 16E-12)  Recording Fees 
 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

666 

Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COMPTROLLER 
 
Item 26 – (COMM. 16E-13)  Analysis of the Concentration Account & Deposit Activity in 

the EC Clerk's Office 
 
Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE SHERIFF 
 
Item 27 – (COMM. 16E-14)  Letter from Sheriff to Comptroller 
 
Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COMPTROLLER 
 
Item 28 – (COMM. 16E-15)  Department of Law Risk Retention Fund Spending - July 2023 
 
Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 
Item 29 – (COMM. 16E-16)  New Buffalo Bills Stadium Project MWBE Local Outreach & 

Recruitment Analysis 
 
Item 30 – (COMM. 16E-17)  Overview of County Efforts on Stadium Utilization 
 
The above two items were received and referred to the MINORITY & WOMEN BUSINESS 

ENTERPRISE COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 31 – (COMM. 16E-18)  ECSD Nos. 1-6 & 8, User Charges - 2024 
 
Item 32 – (COMM. 16E-19)  ECSD No. 4 - Depew Pumping Station Forcemain 

Replacement at Cayuga Creek 
 
Item 33 – (COMM. 16E-20)  ECSD No. 3 - Southtowns Advanced Wastewater Treatment 

Facility Phase 1 Expansion 
 
Item 34 – (COMM. 16E-21)  ECSD No. 3 - Southtowns Influent Screening Replacement 

Project 
 
Item 35 – (COMM. 16E-22)  ECSD Nos. 1 & 4 - Order on Consent Compliance Schedule 

Assistance 
 
Item 36 – (COMM. 16E-23)  ECSD No. 6 - Lackawanna WRRF Digestion & Solids 

Management Upgrades 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

667 

 
Item 37 – (COMM. 16E-24)  ECSD No. 8 - Engineering Term Contract Agreement 
 
The above seven items were received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 

COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 38 – (COMM. 16E-25)  Transfer of Funds - Operating Budget 
 
Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 39 – (COMM. 16E-26)  Authorization to Accept Funding & Enter Into Contract 
 
Item 40 – (COMM. 16E-27)  Department of Social Services - Non TA Residential Domestic 

Violence Adjustments 
 
The above two items were received and referred to the HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 41 – (COMM. 16E-28)  Authorization to Enter Into Contract with The Shomette Group 
 
Received and referred to the PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 42 – (COMM. 16E-29)  Authorization to Enter Into Contract with WNY Law 

Enforcement Helpline 
 
Received and referred to the ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 43 – (COMM. 16E-30)  Authorization to Enter Into Contract with the ATV Safety 

Institute 
 
Received and referred to the PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 44 – (COMM. 16E-31)  NFTA - MOU Greater Buffalo Niagara Regional 

Transportation Council Planning Grant - "Safe Streets & Roads for All" 
 
Item 45 – (COMM. 16E-32)  Authorization to Amend Bergmann Associates Professional 

Services Agreement 
 
Item 46 – (COMM. 16E-33)  Emery Maintenance & Sheriff Outbuilding Roof Replacements 

& Building Enhancement Project 
 
The above three items were received and referred to the ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 47 – (COMM. 16E-34)  Notice of Public Hearing for EC Sewer Districts 2023 

Assessment Rolls 
 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

668 

Item 48 – (COMM. 16E-35)  ECSD No. 1 - Contract Close Out 
 
Item 49 – (COMM. 16E-36)  Amendment to Waste Reduction & Recycling Coordination 

Grant 
 
The above three items were received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 

COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 50 – (COMM. 16E-37)  Contract for Capital Improvements to Buffalo Southern 

Railroad 
 
Received and referred to the ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 51 – (COMM. 16E-38)  Authorization to Re-Appropriate ARPA Funding for Multi-

Family Affordable Housing Development 
 
Received and referred to the HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE. 
 
tem 52 – MR. MEYERS presented the following resolution and moved for immediate 

consideration and approval.  MR. JOHNSON seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 141   RE: Authorization to Amend Contract with
       Erie County Bar Association  
       (COMM. 16E-39) 
 
WHEREAS, the U.S. Constitution and New York State Constitution provide for the 

provision of legal representation to all persons requiring it; and 
 
WHEREAS, under County Law Article 18-B, counties are required to pay for assigned 

counsel hourly fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the State Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget increased the assigned counsel hourly rate 

to $158 per hour for all types of legal representation under County Law Article 18-B, retroactive to 
April 1, 2023. This is an increase of $98/hour for misdemeanors and other lesser offenses (formerly 
the rate was $60/hour), and $83/hour for felonies, appeals, and Family Court matters (formerly the 
rate was $75/hour); and 

 
WHEREAS, Erie County contracts with the Erie County Bar Association for the specific 

provision of the Assigned Counsel program and budgeted $9,444,952 for the program in 2023; and   
 
WHEREAS, it is estimated that this will result in an increase cost of $8,136,286 to Erie 

County for the provision of Assigned Counsel for the remainder of 2023 with 50% of that cost 
(4,068,143) reimbursed by the State; and 
 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

669 

WHEREAS, the local share cost of this increase will be covered by unanticipated Medicaid 
savings realized through the continuation of eFMAP credits through the end of 2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is anticipated that this rate increase will increase the cost of the Assigned 

Counsel program more than $9.4 million in 2024 after the ILS Aid to Localities reimbursement 
expires as of March 1, 2024. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the transfer of $4,068,143 
in unanticipated Medicaid cost savings from Fund 110, Funds Center 120, Account 525000 – MMIS 
Medicaid Local Share to Fund 110, Funds Center 16010, Account 516602 – EC Bar Association 
Indigent Defense to cover the local share costs of the County Law Article 18-B rate increase as 
follows: 

 
Department of Social Services 
Fund 110, Funds Center 120 

 
ACCOUNT APPROPRIATION CHANGE 

525000 MMIS – Medicaid Local Share $(4,068,143.00) 
 TOTAL $(4,068,143.00) 

 
Department of Law 

Fund 110, Funds Center 16010 
 

ACCOUNT APPROPRIATION CHANGE 

516602 EC Bar Association Indigent Defense $  4,068,143.00 
 TOTAL $  4,068,143.00 

 
and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to modify the Department of Law’s 2023 
General Fund Budget (Fund 110, Funds Center 16010) to accept $4,068,143 in New York State ILS 
Aid to Localities revenue as a 50% reimbursement for the Article 18-B rate increase as follows: 
 

Department of Law 
Fund 110, Funds Center 16010 

   
ACCOUNT REVENUE CHANGE 

409000 State Aid Revenues $  4,068,143.00 
 TOTAL $  4,068,143.00 
   
   
ACCOUNT APPROPRIATION CHANGE 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

670 

516602 EC Bar Association Indigent Defense $  4,068,143.00 
 TOTAL $  4,068,143.00 

 
and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Department of Law’s 2023 General Fund expense (Fund 110, Funds 
Center 16010) in Account 516602 – EC Bar Association Indigent Defense has increased to 
recognize the above actions as follows: 
 

Department of Law 
Fund 110, Funds Center 16010 

 
ACCOUNT APPROPRIATION ORIGINAL CHANGE NEW 

516602 
EC Bar Association 
Indigent Defense $9,444,952.00 $8,136,286.00 $17,581,238.00 

 TOTAL $9,444,952.00 $8,136,286.00 $17,581,238.00 
 
and be it further 
 

 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive to amend the 
contract with the Erie County Bar Association in the amount of $8,136,286 for the provision of the 
Assigned Counsel Program for calendar year 2023; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Comptroller is hereby directed to immediately make the 
regular 4th quarter payment of $2,361,238 in advance of the standard due date of October 1, 2023 as 
well as issuing supplemental payments of $8,136,286 in cumulative to the Erie County Bar 
Association in order to implement the Article 18-B hourly rate increase retroactive to April 1, 2023; 
and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be sent to the County Executive’s Office, 

the Comptroller’s Office, the Division of Budget and Management, the Department of Law, and 
Michelle Parker of the Erie County Bar Association. 

 
Item 53 – MR. MEYERS presented the following resolution and moved for immediate 

consideration.  MR. JOHNSON seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 142   RE: Teamsters Local 264, International  
       Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs,  
       Warehousemen & Helpers of America –  
       2024-2026 Collective Bargaining  
       Agreement    
       (COMM. 16E-40) 
 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

671 

WHEREAS, Erie County is a municipal corporation and is bound by the New York State 
Taylor Law to negotiate terms and conditions of employment with duly-elected employee 
organizations; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Teamsters Local 264 (“Teamsters” or “Unit”) represents the sworn 
employees who work at the Erie County Holding Center; and 

 
WHEREAS, the existing collective bargaining agreement between Employer and the Unit is 

set to expire on December 31, 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, Employer and the Unit negotiated a collective bargaining agreement, covering 

the period between January 1, 2024 and December 31, 2026; and 
 
WHEREAS, Unit membership recently ratified the agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby approves the agreement between Erie 

County and Teamsters Local 264 -Sworn for the period January 1, 2024-December 31, 2026; and be 
it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given that all terms and conditions of the successor 

agreement shall be implemented in full; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to appropriate the remainder of $900,000 

from Fund 110, Funds Center 14010, Account 504998 – Net Impact Teamsters to cover the 2023 
costs of the successor agreement; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that the remaining additional costs associated with this contract for 2023 will 

be covered by vacancy savings within the Sheriff’s Office’s Division of Jail Management’s 
Operating Budget; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Director of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to make any 

and all required budgetary adjustments to properly fund the increased costs associated with the Unit 
agreement and the Commissioner of Personnel is authorized to make any necessary personnel 
adjustments to implement the terms of the agreement for County employees; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be forwarded to the Erie County 

Executive, Erie County Comptroller, Division of Budget and Management, Department of Labor 
Relations, Department of Personnel, Erie County Sheriff’s Office, and the Erie County Fiscal 
Stability Authority. 

 
MR. MEYERS moved to amend the item.  MR. JOHNSON seconded. 
 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
Insert the Ratification Contract: 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

672 

 
 ****The County of Erie and the Erie County Sheriff’s Department and International 
Brotherhood of Teamsters Local #264 Sworn Ratification document, July 12, 2023. 
 

MR. MEYERS moved to approve the item as amended.  MR. JOHNSON seconded. 
 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

FROM LEGISLATOR TODARO 
 
Item 54 – (COMM. 16E-41)  Letter to the District Attorney Regarding Domestic Violence 

Incident 
 
Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE SHERIFF 
 
Item 55 – (COMM. 16E-42)  Law Enforcement Policy & Procedure Consulting Services 
 
Item 56 – (COMM. 16E-43)  Correctional Facility Cable Installation 
 
The above two items were received and referred to the PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
 
Item 57 – (COMM. 16E-44)  District Attorney's Office - Authorization for Professional 

Services 
 
Received and referred to the ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS  
  

FROM THE COUNTY ATTORNEY 
 

 Item 58 – (COMM. 16D-1)  Local Law No. 4 - A Local Law Providing for Public Financial 
Support for Public Art in the County of Erie Filing 
 

Received and filed. 
 

FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION 
 

 Item 59 – (COMM. 16D-2)  Probation Survey Results 
 

Received and referred to the PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COUNTY ATTORNEY 

https://www4.erie.gov/legislature/sites/www4.erie.gov.legislature/files/2023-09/teamsters_sworn_ta.pdf
https://www4.erie.gov/legislature/sites/www4.erie.gov.legislature/files/2023-09/teamsters_sworn_ta.pdf


MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

673 

 
 Item 60 – (COMM. 16D-3)  Transmittal of New Claims Against Erie County 
 

Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE DIRECTOR OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT 
 

 Item 61 – (COMM. 16D-4)  Budget Monitoring Report for Period Ending June 2023 
 

Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES  
 

FROM THE NYS DEC 
 

 Item 62 – (COMM. 16M-1)  Public Notice Fact Sheet - Brownfield Cleanup Program 
 

Received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE BRADY & SWENSON, P.C. 
 

 Item 63 – (COMM. 16M-2)  Town of East Otto's Proposed Local Law 1 - 2023 
 

Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE NYS DEPARTMENT OF AUDIT & CONTROL 
 

 Item 64 – (COMM. 16M-3)  Certificate of the State Comptroller - Consent to Increase & 
Improve ECSD No. 3 Facilities 
 

Received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE TOWN OF AMHERST 
 

 Item 65 – (COMM. 16M-4)  Legal Ruling on Extension of Town of Amherst Consolidated 
Lighting District to Evergreen Landing Subdivision 
 

Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE.  
 

FROM THE NYS DEPARTMENT 
OF TAXATION & FINANCE 

 
 Item 66 – (COMM. 16M-5)  List of Certified 2023 Class Equalization Rates 
 

Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

674 

FROM THE NYS DEC 
 

 Item 67 – (COMM. 16M-6)  Adoption Notice for Rule-Makings - Petroleum Bulk Storage & 
Chemical Bulk Storage 
 

Received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE NFTA 
 

 Item 68 – (COMM. 16M-7)  2023 NFTA Metro Annual Performance Report 
 

Received and referred to the ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE EC AGRICULTURE & FARMLAND 
PROTECTION BOARD 

 
 Item 69 – (COMM. 16M-8)  Letter Regarding Concerns Over Sky Lanterns 
 

Received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE VBN PRESIDENT & CEO 
 

 Item 70 – (COMM. 16M-9)  2023 Second Quarter Reports 
 

Received and referred to the ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE EC AGRICULTURE & FARMLAND 
PROTECTION BOARD 

 
 Item 71 – (COMM. 16M-10)  EC Southwest Agricultural District #8 Eight-Year Review 
 

Received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE NYS DEC 
 

 Item 72 – (COMM. 16M-11)  DEC Invites Public Comment About Proposal to Address 
Contamination at Brownfield Site on Military Rd., Tonawanda 

 
 Item 73 – (COMM. 16M-12)  DEC Announces Cleanup of Contamination - Will Begin at 
Brownfield Site on Lake Ave., Lancaster 

 
 Item 74 – (COMM. 16M-13)  DEC Announces that Cleanup of Contamination is Complete 
at Brownfield Site on Hertel Ave. & Foundry St., Buffalo 
 

The above three items were received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 
COMMITTEE. 

 



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

675 

FROM THE ASSIGNED COUNSEL PROGRAM 
 

 Item 75 – (COMM. 16M-14)  2022 Financial Statements & Explanation from Auditor 
 

Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. 
 
. 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 Item 76 – Chair Baskin announced that the Legislature will conduct committee meetings on 
Thursday, September 14, 2023, and the schedule will be distributed.  Chair Baskin further 
announced that the next session of the Legislature will be held on Thursday, September 21, 2023.  
Finally, Chair Baskin announced that the Legislature will conduct a public hearing this evening, 
Thursday, September 14th, at 6:00 P.M., to hear public comment on Local Law Intro. 6-1, A Local 
Law Providing for the Extended Lease of Real Property Located at 13 Centre Drive, Orchard Park, 
NY, 14127. 
 
 Chair Baskin further announced that the EEO Survey has been completed, and the results 
will be discussed at the Thursday, October 5, 2023 meeting of the Legislature’s Minority and 
Women Business Enterprise Committee. 
 
 

MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS 
 
 Item 77 – Chair Baskin requested that when the Legislature adjourns, it do so in memory of 
Timothy E. "Timmy" Sasiadek. 
 
 Item 78 – Legislator Johnson requested that when the Legislature adjourns, it do so in 
memory of Joyce Wilson Nixon. 
 
 Item 79 – Legislator Todaro requested that when the Legislature adjourns, it do so in 
memory of Jacqueline A. Stahrr, and Agostino Aurilio. 
 
 Item 80 – Legislator Greene requested that when the Legislature adjourns, it do so in 
memory of Jon R. Rothenmeyer, Robert L. Conschafter, and Nelson E. Schulel. 
 
  

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Item 81 – At this time, there being no further business to transact, CHAIR BASKIN 
announced that the Chair would entertain a Motion to Adjourn. 
 
 MR. JOHNSON moved that the Legislature adjourn until Thursday, September 21, 2023 at 
12:00 Noon.  MR. GILMOUR seconded. 
  



MEETING NO. 16 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

676 

 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 CHAIR BASKIN declared the Legislature adjourned until Thursday, September 21, 2023 at 
12:00 Noon. 
 
 

ROBERT M. GRABER 
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

VINAL  Congratulating and Recognizing Franklin J. Sciortino on a
Phenomenal Career

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Franklin J. Sciortino





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MAJORITY CAUCUS  Acknowledging and Honoring National Voter Registration
Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
National Voter Registration Day







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

BASKIN  Congratulating and Recognizing Carl Thomas on a
Phenomenal Career

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Carl Thomas







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MAJORITY CAUCUS  Acknowledging and Recognizing National Childhood Cancer
Month in September

A ttachmentsA ttachments
National Childhood Cancer Month







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

VINAL  Celebrating and Recognizing the Official Opening of The New
Northwest Amherst Community Center (NWACC)

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Northwest Amherst Community Center







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

JOHNSON  Celebrating and Honoring Mary E.Williams Happy 90th
Birthday 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Mary E.Williams







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

BARGNESI & KOOSHOIAN  Congratulating Kellen Pulera - Drafted to the Buffalo Bandits
During the 2023 National Lacrosse League Draft

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Kellen Pulera





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
BASKIN & JOHNSON  Honoring National Hispanic Heritage Month 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
National Hispanic Heritage Month







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GILMOUR  Honoring and Recognizing Marin Collins - Verbal
Commitment to Penn State 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Marin Collins





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MILLS  Recognizing Jillian O'Rourke as the 2022-2023 Orchard Park
Bee Female Athlete of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Jillian Oâ€™Rourke





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
MILLS  Honoring Marion Ahles on Her 107th Birthday

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Marion Ahles





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MILLS  Celebrating the 75th Concert Season of the Orchard Park
Symphony Orchestra

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Orchard Park Symphony Orchestra





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MILLS  Recognizing the Eden Public Library During National Library
Card Sign-Up Month

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Eden Public Library





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MILLS  Recognizing the Concord Public Library During National
Library Card Sign-Up Month

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Concord Public Library





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Recognizing the Newstead Public Library During National
Library Card Sign-Up Month

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Newstead Public Library





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Recognizing Arden Zackey for His Commitment to the
Community

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Arden Zackey





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Recognizing the Clarence Public Library During National
Library Card Sign-Up Month

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Clarence Public Library





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
GREENE  Honoring Captain Thomas Maier on His Retirement

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Thomas Maier





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Proclaiming September 17-23, 2023 as "Constitution Week" in
Erie County

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Constitution Week





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
TODARO  Honoring Audrey Hamernik as Citizen of the Month

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Audrey Hamernik







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing Tracy Sundberg for 45 Years of Service to the
Depew Fire Department

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Tracy Sundberg





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing Peter Maziarz for 45 Years of Service to the
Depew Fire Department

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Peter Maziarz





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing Ron Maciejewski for 45 Years of Service to the
Depew Fire Department

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Ron Maciejewski





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing David Strohmenger for 50 Years of Service to the
Depew Fire Department

A ttachmentsA ttachments
David Strohmenger





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing Richard Brossard for 55 Years of Service to the
Depew Fire Department

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Richard Brossard





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing Alden Rod & Gun Club on National Hunting and
Fishing Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Alden Rod & Gun Club





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing Hawkeye Bowmen on National Hunting and
Fishing Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Hawkeye Bowmen





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
TODARO  Celebrating the Grand Opening of Fashion Fun Finds

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Fashion Fun Finds





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the East Aurora Vietnam Veterans Club on
National POW/MIA Recognition Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
East Aurora Vietnam Veterans Club





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the West Seneca Joint Veterans Committee on
National POW/MIA Recognition Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
West Seneca Joint Veterans Committee





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 205 on
National POW/MIA Recognition Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 205





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 5861 on
National POW/MIA Recognition Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 5861





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the American Legion Post 362 on National
POW/MIA Recognition Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
American Legion Post 362





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the Erie County Federation of Sportsmen's Clubs
on National Hunting and Fishing Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Erie County Federation of Sportsmenâ€™s Clubs





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the West Falls Conservation Society on National
Hunting and Fishing Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
West Falls Conservation Society





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the East Aurora Fish & Game Club on National
Hunting and Fishing Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
East Aurora Fish & Game Club





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the Elma Conservation Club on National Hunting
and Fishing Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Elma Conservation Club





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing the Holland Rod and Gun Club on National
Hunting and Fishing Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Holland Rod and Gun Club





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LL INTRO. 1-1
(2022)  TODARO, GREENE,

LORIGO & MILLS  

A Local Law Authorizing Twelve and
Thirteen-Year-Old Licensed Hunters to Hunt
Deer with a Firearm or Crossbow During
Hunting Season with the Supervision of a
Licensed Adult 

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
LL INTRO. 1-1 (2022)



1-1

LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 1 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 2 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 3 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 4 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 5 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 6 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 7 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 8 of 8



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LL INTRO. 3-1
(2022)  

BASKIN, MEYERS,
JOHNSON, VINAL &
GILMOUR

 The Erie County Language Access Act  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
LL INTRO. 3-1 (2022)



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

1 of 6

3-1



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

2 of 6



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

3 of 6



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

4 of 6



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

5 of 6



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
LL INTRO. 3-1
(2023)  JOHNSON  The Occupancy Tax Modernization Act  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
LL INTRO. 3-1 (2023)











































  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LL INTRO. 6-1
(2023)  

BARGNESI, MEYERS,
GILMOUR &
KOOSHOIAN

 
A Local Law Providing for the Extended
Lease of Real Property Located at 13 Centre
Drive, Orchard Park, NY, 14127

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
LL INTRO. 6-1 (2023)



6-1

1

Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
LL INTRO. 3-2
(2023)  JOHNSON  The Occupancy Tax Modernization Act  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
LL INTRO. 3-2 (2023)













































  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
REPORT No. 12  PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
PS Report No. 12



 
 

September 14, 2023 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 12 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATOR GREENE. 
  
1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 11E-35 (2023) 
 SHERIFF: “Lease Space at 10 Centre Dr., Orchard Park” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
b. COMM. 13E-3 (2023) 

COMPTROLLER: “Questions & Concerns Regarding Sheriff Request to Lease 13 Centre 
Drive” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
c. COMM. 15M-5 (2023) 
 GREG RAMSDELL: “Email Request to Serve on Advisor Board” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
d. COMM. 16D-2 (2023) 
 DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION: “Probation Survey Results” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 
2. COMM. 16E-28 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Homeland Security & Emergency Services is 
responsible for providing public safety through planning, preparedness, training in Erie County during 
actual or potential disaster events; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Shomette Group is the chosen vendor after a request for public proposals was 

issued; and 
 

WHEREAS, authorization is required from the Erie County Legislature for the County 
Executive to enter into contact with the Shomette group to execute the project; and 

 
WHEREAS, funding is available in the Department of Homeland Security and Emergency 

Services within the FY 22 Domestic Terrorism Prevention Grant; and 
 
WHEREAS, the contract will be managed by the Erie County Department of Homeland Security 

and Emergency Services. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature does hereby authorize the County Executive to 
enter into contract with the Shomette Group for domestic terrorism prevention training in an amount not 
to exceed $110,000; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that sufficient funding exists within the Department of Homeland Security & 

Emergency Services FY 2022 Domestic Terrorism Prevention Grant (Fund 281, Funds Center 16700, 
Grant HS167DTPG2224) Account 516020 – Professional Services, Contracts & Fees; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be sent to the County Executive's Office, 

Comptroller's Office, Department of Homeland Security Emergency Services, Department of Law, and 
Division of Budget and Management. 
(4-0) 
 
3. COMM. 16E-30 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Department of Homeland Security & Emergency Services, through NYS 
Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Services, has agreed to provide funding for training 
in emergency response; and 

 
WHEREAS, ATV Safety Institute has been identified as an appropriate and competent provider 

of the requested training; and 
 

WHEREAS, authorization is required from the Erie County Legislature for the Division of 
Purchase to contract ATV Safety Institute to conduct the training for emergency response with the use 
of an all-terrain vehicle; and  

 
WHEREAS, funding is available in the FY 20 State Homeland Security Program Grant to cover 

the costs incurred for this training; and 
 

WHEREAS, the vendor will be managed by the Erie County Department of Homeland Security & 
Emergency Services. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the Division of Purchase to 

create all necessary documents in an amount not to exceed $8,000 to conduct training for emergency 
response, waiving the procedures in Section 26.08 of the Erie County Administrative Code; and be it 
further  

 
RESOLVED, that sufficient funds to cover the cost of this training already exist within the 

Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Services HS167SHSP2023 Grant in account 510200 
– Training and Education; and be it further 

 



 
 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be sent to the County Executive's Office, 
Comptroller’s Office, Department of Homeland Security & Emergency Services, Department of Law, 
Division of Purchase. 
(4-0) 
 
4. COMM. 16E-43 (2023) 
 SHERIFF 

WHEREAS, current cabling at the Erie County Correctional Facility is outdated and will not 
support internet, Wi-Fi and television services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Erie County Sheriff’s Office has contracted with Spectrum Enterprises to update 
fiberoptic cabling throughout the facility to provide internet, Wi-Fi and television services for incarcerated 
individuals; and  
 
 WHEREAS, necessary funds exist in the Sheriff’s Office Commissary Account to pay for the 
installation of the necessary cable.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, the Erie County Sheriff’s Office is hereby authorized to expend up to $128,828 
with Spectrum Enterprise from Commissary Funds for the installation of fiberoptic cable at the Erie 
County Correctional Facility to provide for television and tablet educational services; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the Erie County 
Executive, Erie County Sheriff and Erie County Comptroller. 
(4-0) 
 

HOWARD J. JOHNSON, JR. 
CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
REPORT No. 12  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
ED - Report No. 12



 
 

September 14, 2023 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 12 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. 
 
1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 16M-7 (2023) 
 NFTA: “2023 NFTA Metro Annual Performance Report” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
b. COMM. 16M-9 (2023) 
 VBN PRESIDENT & CEO: “2023 Second Quarter Reports” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
2. COMM. 16E-29 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Homeland Security & Emergency Services is 
responsible for providing public safety through planning, preparedness, training in Erie County during 
actual or potential disaster events; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Western New York Law Enforcement Helpline is the chosen vendor after a 

request for public proposals was issued; and 
 
WHEREAS, authorization is required from the Erie County Legislature for the County Executive 

to enter into contact with the Western New York Law Enforcement Helpline group to execute the project; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, funding is available in the Department of Homeland Security and Emergency 

Services General 110 fund in Account 516080 – Life and Safety Contracts; and 
 
WHEREAS, the contract will be managed by the Erie County Department of Homeland Security 

and Emergency Services. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorize the County Executive to enter 

into contract with the Western New York Law Enforcement Helpline Group in an amount not to exceed 
$95,950 to provide first responder support services; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that sufficient funds exist within the Department of Homeland Security & 
Emergency Services’ 2023 General Fund Budget (Fund 110, Funds Center 16700) Account 516080 – Life 
and Safety Contracts; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Director of Budget and Management to 

make any necessary technical adjustments to effectuate this resolution; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be sent to the County Executive’s Office, 

Comptroller’s Office, Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Services, Department of Law, 
and Division of Budget and Management. 
(5-0)  
 
3. COMM. 16E-31 (2023)  
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Public Works – Highway Division wishes to enter a 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority (NFTA). 
NFTA, serves as the Administrative Host Agency for GBNRTC and was awarded a grant from the “Safe 
Streets and Roads for All” Grant Program (“Grant”) though the Federal Highway Administration 
(“FHWA”); and  

 
WHEREAS, Erie County is a member agency of GBNRTC and will directly benefit from this 

grant; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Grant’s scope of the work will provide GBNRTC the ability to develop a 

Roadway Safety Action Plan for all roadways in Erie and Niagara Counties. The completed Roadway 
Safety Action Plan will in turn make all roadway owners in Erie County eligible for implementation funds 
in future rounds of “Safe Streets and Roads for All” funding opportunities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the grant administered by GBNRTC has a non-federal share requirement in the 

amount of $25,000 for participating member agencies.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute 
a Memorandum of Understanding between the County of Erie and Niagara Frontier Transportation 
Authority (NFTA) to participate in the “Safe Streets and Roads for All” Grant Program; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for $25,000 in funding for Erie County’s portion 

of non-federal local share, in accordance with the MOU, to be made available in Fund 420, Fund Center 
123, Capital Project B.21150.1 – 2021 Capital Overlay Program; and be it further 
 



 
 

RESOLVED, the Clerk of the Legislature is directed to send three (3) certified copies of this 
resolution to the Department of Public Works; Commissioner’s Office and sends one certified copy of the 
resolution to the County Executive’s Office, the Comptroller’s Office, the Division of Budget and 
Management and the Department of Law. 
(5-0)  
 
4. COMM. 16E-32 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 WHEREAS, authorization is being requested for the County Executive to execute an amendment 
for additional engineering services and right of way services to the Professional Services Agreement for 
the Trevett Road (CR420) Slope and Slide Remediation (the “Agreement”), authorized by COMM. 5E-13 
on March 21, 2019 with Bergmann Associates, Architects, Engineers, Landscape Architects & Surveyors, 
D.P.C.; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the total cost of the amendment shall not exceed $61,798.00 and funds are available in 
Fund 420, Funds Center 123, Capital Projects B.1601-12016 Road Design, B.16012- 2016 Road Slides 
Right of Way and B.17014- 2107 Road Slide Designs. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to execute 
an amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Bergman Associates for the Trevett Road 
Slope and Slide Remediation Project in an amount not to exceed $61,798.00; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that sufficient funding for this contract amendment is available in Fund 420, Funds 
Center 123, as follows: 
 
B.16011 2016 Road Design (Countywide)      $19,500.00 
B.16012 2016 Road Slides R.O.W. (Countywide)     $23,382.00 
B.17014 2017 Road Slide Designs Countywide     $18,916.00 
          $61,798.00 
and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be instructed to forward five (5) certified copies of 
this resolution to the Department of Public Works, Division of Highways, and one (1) certified copy each 
to the Office of the County Executive, the Division of Budget and Management, and the Office of the 
Comptroller.  
(5-0)  
 
 
 
 

5. COMM. 16E-33 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Sheriff’s Office Special Operations Division entered into an 
informal agreement with the Erie County Department of Parks, Recreation & Forestry in 2019 that 
permitted the Sheriff’s Department to occupy and utilize a building in Emery Park, referred to as the 
“Sheriff’s Storage Building” as a headquarters for their ATV/Snowmobile Unit; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Sheriff’s Department to enter into a long-term formal 

agreement with the Department of Parks, Recreation & Forestry to occupy, utilize, and maintain the 
building for at least the next ten years; and 

 
WHEREAS, the existing roof systems at the Emery Maintenance Facility and the Sheriff’s 

Outbuilding at Emery Park have significantly deteriorated, and full roof system replacement, along with 
building enhancements are warranted to avoid any further damage to the integrity of the building; and 

 
WHEREAS, your Honorable Body previously approved the funding for the design of this project 

per Comm. 22E-15 (2022); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Public Works received bids for the Emery 

Maintenance and Sheriff Outbuilding Roof Replacements and Building Enhancement Project on August 8, 
2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, the lowest responsible bidder for the Emery Maintenance and Sheriff Outbuilding 

Roof Replacements and Building Enhancement Project, in accordance with General Municipal Law, is 
Titan Roofing, Inc.; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Public Works, along with the Architect of record for 

the project, is recommending award of the contract to the lowest responsible bidder. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to enter 

into a contract with the lowest responsible bidder for Emery Maintenance and Sheriff Outbuilding Roof 
Replacements and Building Enhancement Project for an amount not to exceed as follows: 
 

General Construction Work 
Titan Roofing, Inc.  Base Bid:   $ 705,920.00 
    Alternate 1   $ 190,000.00 
                
Total Award of Construction Contract:             $ 895,920.00 

 
and be it further 



 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the sum of $203,080 be allocated to a 
Construction Contingency Fund with authorization for the County Executive to approve change orders in 
an amount not to exceed the Contingency Fund; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that change order reductions will result in these funds being returned to the 
Construction Contingency Fund; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby give to the Comptroller’s Office to make payment for 
the project from Fund 410, Funds Center 164, Project A.23075 – 2023 Emery Maint & Out Bldg Ext 
Improve - $1,099,000.00; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be instructed to forward two (2) certified copies of 
this resolution to the Department of Public Works, Office of the Commissioner, Department of Parks, 
Recreation & Forestry, and the Erie County Sheriff’s Office and one copy each to the Office of the County 
Executive, the Division of Budget and Management, and the Office of the Comptroller. 
(5-0) 
 
6. COMM. 16E-37 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the County is interested in the fostering of business growth and job retention within 
the County; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County is the owner of a short line railroad, namely, Rail Line 1246, running 

from South Buffalo to Gowanda and passing over several waterbodies and public roadways throughout its 
route (the “Hamburg Line”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the County leases the Hamburg Line to the Erie County Industrial Development 

Agency (the “Organization”), and the Organization manages the lease with the Hamburg Line operator; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, portions of the Hamburg Line consisting of five bridge structures need repairs and 

the County desires to rehabilitate such crossings; and 
 
WHEREAS, multiple rail crossings of roads are also in need of repair; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Organization has experience in contracting for construction projects on behalf 

of the County; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County has allocated $400,000 for rehabilitation of the Buffalo Southern 

Railroad (the "Buffalo Southern Railroad Capital Improvement Project") in its 2023 Capital Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the source of the aforementioned funds is A.23062 (pay as you go). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to 
execute contracts as necessary with the Erie County Industrial Development Agency and Buffalo 
Southern in amounts not to exceed $400,000 from Capital Account A.23062 (pay as you go) to implement 
the Project; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to effectuate payments for the Buffalo Southern 

Railroad Capital Improvement Project with the Organization and its contractors in an amount not to 
exceed $400,000 from A.23062 (pay as you go); and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be directed to send certified copies of this resolution to 

the Erie County Executive’s Office, Division of Budget and Management, Office of the Comptroller, 
Department of Environment and Planning, and the Department of Law. 
(5-0) 
 
7. COMM. 16E-44 (2023) 
 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

WHEREAS, the District Attorney’s Office desires to secure the services of Prosecutors’ Center 
for Excellence to aid our office in assessing our cyber security; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Attorney’s Office seeks authorization to waive Section 19.08 of the Erie 

County Administrative Code due to impracticality; and 
 
WHEREAS, there are sufficient funds in the 2023 appropriations of the District Attorney’s 

Office.  
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby waives the procedures, as impractical, 

provided for in Section 19.08 of the Erie County Administrative Code for purposes of performing an 
assessment of cyber security measures within the District Attorney’s Office; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the County Executive is hereby authorized to engage Prosecutors’ Center for 

Excellence for a cyber security assessment of the District Attorney’s Office in an amount not to exceed 
$2,000; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the Division of Purchase to create all 

necessary documents to engage the services of Prosecutors’ Center for Excellence; and be it further 
 
 
 



 
 

 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be forwarded to the Erie County Executive, 
Erie County District Attorney, Erie County Division of Purchase, and the Erie County Comptroller. 
(5-0) 
 

HOWARD J. JOHNSON, JR. 
CHAIR 

 
 
 
 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
REPORT No. 10  ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
EE Report No. 10



 

 

September 14, 2023 ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE 

REPORT NO. 10 

 

ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATOR VINAL. 

 

1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 

 

a. COMM. 16E-23 (2023) 

COUNTY EXECUTIVE: “ECSD No. 6 - Lackawanna WRRF Digestion & Solids Management 

Upgrades” 

(Chair’s Ruling) 

 

b. COMM. 16E-24 (2023) 

 COUNTY EXECUTIVE: “ECSD No. 8 - Engineering Term Contract Agreement” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

c. COMM. 16M-1 (2023) 

 NYS DEC: “Public Notice Fact Sheet - Brownfield Cleanup Program” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

d. COMM. 16M-3 (2023) 

NYS DEPARTMENT OF AUDIT & CONTROL: “Certificate of the State Comptroller - 

Consent to Increase & Improve ECSD No. 3 Facilities” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

e. COMM. 16M-6 (2023) 

NYS DEC: “Adoption Notice for Rule-Makings - Petroleum Bulk Storage & Chemical Bulk 

Storage” 

 (Chair's Ruling) 

 

f. COMM. 16M-8 (2023) 

EC AGRICULTURE & FARMLAND PROTECTION BOARD: “Letter Regarding Concerns 

Over Sky Lanterns” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

g. COMM. 16M-10 (2023) 

EC AGRICULTURE & FARMLAND PROTECTION BOARD: “EC Southwest Agricultural 

District #8 Eight-Year Review” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

 

h. COMM. 16M-11 (2023) 

NYS DEC: “DEC Invites Public Comment About Proposal to Address Contamination at Brownfield 

Site on Military Rd., Tonawanda” 

 (Chair's Ruling) 

 

i. COMM. 16M-12 (2023) 

NYS DEC: “DEC Announces Cleanup of Contamination - Will Begin at Brownfield Site on Lake Ave., 

Lancaster” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

j. COMM. 16M-13 (2023) 

NYS DEC: “DEC Announces that Cleanup of Contamination is Complete at Brownfield Site on Hertel 

Ave. & Foundry St., Buffalo” 

 (Chair's Ruling) 

 

2. COMM. 16E-34 (2023) 

 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, Article 5-A, Sections 270 and 271 of County Law requires your Honorable Body to hold a 

Public Hearing on the Sewer District Assessment Rolls for Erie County Sewer District Nos. l, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 8; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, notice of said Public Hearing shall be published at least once in the official County 

newspapers prior to holding the Public Hearing. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 

RESOLVED, that the Sewer District assessment rolls be open for public inspection after October 1, 

2023 in the offices of the Division of Sewerage Management, 95 Franklin Street, Buffalo, New York 14202; and 

be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that a Public Hearing be held in the Chambers of the Erie County Legislature, 92 Franklin 

Street, 4th Floor, Buffalo, NY, at 2:00 p.m., local time, on November 1, 2023 for the purpose of meeting to hear 

and consider any objections which may be made to the 2023 Sewer District Assessment Rolls (2024 Levy) for 

Erie County Sewer District Nos. l, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 8; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be directed to have published in the official County 

Newspapers, and the Buffalo News, a Notice of Public Hearing no later than the week of October 16, 2023; and 

be it further 

 

 



 

 

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be directed to send a certified copy of this 

resolution to the County Executive’s Office, the Comptroller’s Office, Division of Budget and 

Management, Department of Law, and Department of Environment & Planning.  

(4-0) 

 

3. COMM. 16E-35 (2023) 

 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Legislative Comm. 14E-22 (2021), Contract No. 44 was awarded to 4
th

 

Generation Construction, Inc. to construct the Slate Bottom Creek Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project, in 

Erie County Sewer District No. 1; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Erie County Division of Sewerage Management has advised that all scheduled 

improvements are now completed; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Environment and Planning has recommended the 

acceptance of Contract No. 44, in the final contract amount of $299,795.29 which includes Change Order 

No. 1, an increase of $36,395.29, and Change Order No. 2 (final), and recommends approval for final 

payment. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 

 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes Contract No. 44 between the 

County of Erie and 4th Generation Construction, Inc. (5650 Simmons Avenue, Niagara Falls, NY 14304) 

to be accepted in the final contract amount of $299,795.29 which includes Change Order No. 1, an 

increase of $36,395.29 to be allocated in Capital Account C.21150 (American Rescue Plan funds) and 

Change Order No. 2 (final), a no-cost time extension; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Comptroller and Director of the 

Division of Budget and Management implement any adjustments necessary to facilitate this funding; and 

be it further 

 

 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Erie County Comptroller to make the final 

payment for Contract No. 44, to 4th Generation Construction, Inc. for a total contract amount of 

$299,795.29; and be it further 

  

 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be directed to send one (1) certified copy of this 

resolution to the Office of the County Executive, the Office of the Comptroller, the Division of Budget 

and Management, the Department of Law, and the Division of Sewerage Management.     

(4-0) 

 

 

 

4. COMM. 16E-36 (2023) 

 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Environment and Planning (DEP) annually receives a 

grant from the New York State Department of Conservation to provide waste reduction and recycling 

education and outreach programs for county residents and administrative, logistical and technical services 

support services to assist regulated municipalities in Erie County through two local solid waste management 

boards; and 

 

WHEREAS, the DEP secured $84,861 in grant funding from New York State Department of 

Environmental Conservation (DEC) for the 2023 Waste Reduction and Recycling Coordination Grant; and 

 

WHEREAS, Erie County authorized execution of a DEC contract and the adoption of a grant budget 

in 2023 Erie County Budget Adopted Book B (pages 69-70); and 

 

WHEREAS, the DEP selected the MBE contractor, Monarch of Infinite Possibilities LLC, to provide 

professional services for the Waste Reduction and Recycling Coordination Grant, as per the scope of work 

they mutually agreed upon; and 

  

WHEREAS, the contracted amount is less than $10,000 and as per Erie County Administrative Code 

26.08, except where sections specify that action may be taken by the county executive, the Purchasing Director 

will be substituted as sufficient. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive to enter into 

contract with Monarch of Infinite Possibilities LLC for $6,000; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that the Director of the Division of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to 

implement any budget adjustments as required to comply with local funding requirements; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the County Executive’s 

Office, Division of Budget and Management, Department of Purchasing, Department of Law, Office of the 

Comptroller, and Department of Environment. 

(4-0) 

 

TIMOTHY J. MEYERS 

CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
REPORT No. 9  HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
HHS Report No. 9



 

 

September 14, 2023 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

COMMITTEE 

REPORT NO. 9 

 

ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATOR VINAL. 

 

1.  COMM. 16E-26 (2023) 

COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Social Services has been awarded an amount of 

$3,874,658 in 100% state share funds to provide Outreach and Application Assistance for the New York 

State Rental Supplement Program; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Social Services issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) 

on February 14, 2022 to qualified agencies interested in providing Outreach and Application Assistance 

Services to customers in Erie County applying for New York State Rental Supplement Program funding; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, based on the results of the RFP the Erie County Department of Social Services has 

identified Buffalo Federation of Neighborhood Centers as the recipient of this funding to provide 

administrative services in the amount of $569,575 and rental supplements in the amount of $3,227,590 to 

the residents of Erie County; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services requires legislative approval to accept the State 

funds and to amend the Adopted 2023 Budget; and 

 

WHEREAS, no County funds will be necessary for Erie County to accept this federal aid to serve 

individuals residing in Erie County. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 

 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature does hereby authorize the County Executive to 

accept State funds for the Outreach and Application Assistance for the New York State Rental Supplement 

Program in the amount of $3,874,658 and authorizes the Division of Budget and Management to amend 

the 2023 Adopted Budget as follows: 

 

Erie County Department of Social Services 

Fund 110, Fund Center 120 

 

Revenue  Increase 

Account 409010 - State Aid Revenue       $3,874,658 

 

Appropriation Increase 

Account 516010 – Contract Payments Nonprofit Purch Serv $3,874,658 

and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that the Commissioner of Social Services and the County Executive are hereby 

authorized to enter into contract with Buffalo Federation of Neighborhood Centers in the amount of 

$3,797,165 to provide administrative services in the amount of $569,575 and rental supplements in the 

amount of $3,227,590 to residents of Erie County; and be it further   

 

RESOLVED, that the Director of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to adjust items of 

appropriations and revenues which may be impacted by changes to the award, provided there are no 

changes to county share amounts; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be furnished to the Office of the County 

Executive, the Department of Social Services, the Office of the Comptroller, and the Division of Budget 

and Management. 

(4-0) 

 

2. COMM. 16E-27 (2023) 

 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services is mandated by Federal and State governments to 

provide residential shelter and services to domestic violence victims; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services currently contracts with Child and Family 

Services in Erie County and various State certified out of county shelters, upon need, to provide residential 

shelter and services to victims of domestic violence; and 

 

WHEREAS, in order to stay in compliance with Federal and State guidelines additional funding 

in the amount of $305,000 is necessary to pay the contractors for services provided. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the Department of Social 

Services to accept $149,450 in additional State Aid and amend the 2023 General Fund Budget (Fund 110, 

Fund Center 1209010) as follows:  

 

Department of Social Services 

Fund 110, Fund Center 1209010 

  

ACCOUNT REVENUE CHANGE 

407680 Services for Recipients $149,450 

 TOTAL $149,450 

   



 

 

ACCOUNT APPROPRIATION CHANGE 

516400 Title XX Preventative & Protective Svcs ($155,550) 

516410 Title XX Domestic Violence Contracts      $305,000 

 TOTAL $149,450 

 

and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County Executive and the Commissioner 

of Social Services to amend the contract with Child and Family Services to increase funding by $305,000; 

and be it further  

 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County Executive to enter into contracts 

with various State-certified out-of-county shelters to provide services to domestic violence victims at 

State-prescribed per diem rates, waiving the procedures in Section 26.08 of the Erie County 

Administrative Code; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Division of Budget and Management to 

make any technical adjustments necessary to effectuate this resolution; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the Erie County 

Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office, Department of Social Services, and Division of Budget and 

Management. 

(4-0) 

 

3. COMM. 16E-38 (2023) 

 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
WHEREAS, Erie County has received funding through the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 

State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) to respond to negative impacts resulting from the 

COVID-19 pandemic and meet local needs within eligible use categories; and 

 

WHEREAS, more than $89 million SLFRF was appropriated as part of a newly created 

American Rescue Plan Fund (Fund 253) in the 2022 Adopted Erie County Budget; and 

 

WHEREAS, $24 million of which was appropriated to the Department of Health to support 

urgent COVID-19 response efforts necessary to decrease the spread of the virus and bring the pandemic 

under control; and 

 

WHEREAS, with the end of the local COVID-19 State of Emergency, previously appropriated 

funding remained that was eligible for reallocation; and   

 

WHEREAS, the County seeks to address vacant property in communities disproportionately 

impacted by the pandemic, while simultaneously addressing the ongoing lack of affordable housing that 

has been exacerbated by the pandemic; and 

 

WHEREAS, $6.5 million in remaining SLFRF will be re-appropriated to increase the supply, 

quality, and diversity of housing while also addressing socioeconomic inequities amongst some of the 

lowest income residents of our community; and 

 

WHEREAS, development of affordable housing is an enumerated eligible use within SLFRF to 

respond to the negative economic impacts of the pandemic; and 

 

WHEREAS, Erie County’s localized response to the pandemic seeks to address a shortage in 

housing supply while also providing opportunities for low- and moderate-income people and families with 

affordable housing options; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County of Erie has issued an RFP with responses due by December 31, 2023 

which seeks to establish a relationship with development partners to assist with the above stated goals of 

increasing affordable housing in Erie County with the construction of new units for rent or sale to low- and 

moderate-income income renters and/or buyers whose incomes do not exceed 80% of the Area Median 

Income (AMI); and 

 

WHEREAS, ARPA SLFRF guidelines mandate that funds must be committed by December 31, 

2024, and expended by December 31, 2026. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the re-appropriation and transfer 

of $6,500,000 of remaining ARPA SLFRF from direct COVID-19 mitigation to multi-family affordable 

housing development within the American Rescue Plan Fund (Fund 253) as follows: 

 

Health Division 

Fund 253, Funds Center 12700 

 

ACCOUNT REVENUE CHANGE 

414027 Federal Aid – American Rescue Plan  $(6,500,000) 

 TOTAL $(6,500,000) 

   

ACCOUNT APPROPRIATION CHANGE 

516044 COVID 19 Mitigation – American Rescue $(6,500,000) 

 TOTAL $(6,500,000) 

 



 

 

Environment and Planning 

Fund 253, Funds Center 16200 

 

ACCOUNT REVENUE CHANGE 

414027 Federal Aid – American Rescue Plan  $  6,500,000 

 TOTAL $  6,500,000 

   

ACCOUNT APPROPRIATION CHANGE 

 

516048 Affordable Housing Multi-Fam – American Rescue Plan 

 

$  6,500,000 

 TOTAL $  6,500,000 

 

and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Director of the Division of Budget and 

Management to implement any budget adjustments and re-appropriation of funds within the American 

Rescue Plan Fund (Fund 253) to effectuate the full utilization of ARPA SLFRF in advance of 

programmatic obligation and expenditure deadlines set by the U.S. Department of Treasury; and be it 

further 

 

RESOLVED, that this Resolution takes effect from and after its date of adoption; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be sent to the County Executive’s Office; the 

Director of the Division of Budget and Management; the Comptroller’s Office; Commissioner of the 

Department of Environment and Planning, and the County Attorney.  

(4-0) 

 

JOHN J. GILMOUR 

CHAIR 

 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
REPORT No. 8  FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
FM Report No. 8



 

 

September 14, 2023 FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

REPORT NO. 8 

 

ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATORS GILMOUR & GREENE. 

 

1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 

 

a. COMM. 15E-2 (2023) 

COMPTROLLER: “Department of Law Risk Retention Fund Spending - March, April & May 

2023” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

b. COMM. 15D-1 (2023) 

DIRECTOR OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT: “July Capital Projects Update” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

c. COMM. 15D-2 (2023) 

DIRECTOR OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT: “Budget Monitoring Report for Period 

Ending May 2023”  

(Chair’s Ruling) 

 

d. COMM. 16E-1 (2023) 

COMPTROLLER: “Certificate of Determination - Sewer Bond Sale” 

(Chair’s Ruling) 

 

e. COMM. 16E-4 (2023) 

 COMPTROLLER: “Department of Law Risk Retention Fund Spending - June 2023” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

f. COMM. 16E-5 (2023) 

 COMPTROLLER: “Second Quarter 2023 - Interim Financial Report” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

g. COMM. 16E-15 (2023) 

 COMPTROLLER: “Department of Law Risk Retention Fund Spending - July 2023” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

 

 

 

h. COMM. 16D-4 (2023) 

DIRECTOR OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT: “Budget Monitoring Report for Period 

Ending June 2023” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

i. COMM. 16M-5 (2023) 

NYS DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION & FINANCE: “List of Certified 2023 Class 

Equalization Rates” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 

 

2. COMM. 2D-3 (2023) AS AMENDED 

 DIRECTOR OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES 
WHEREAS, the Erie County Director of Real Property Tax Services has received applications 

for corrected tax billings and / or refunds for taxes previously paid in accordance with New York State 

Real Property Tax Law sections 554 and 556; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Director has investigated the validity of such applications (see attached listing). 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  

 

RESOLVED, that petitions numbered 250071 through 250094, inclusive be hereby approved or 

denied based upon the recommendation of the Director of Real Property Tax Services and be charged 

back to the applicable towns and/or cities: 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,071.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Refund $368.91 

 S-B-L 119.00-5-9.11/A Gas Well 142089 ALDEN 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $368.91

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 142089 ALDEN $368.91 

 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Applied refuse charge in error 

 Refund to be issued to Alden Aurora Gas Co Inc 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,072.00 

 



 

 

  ASSESSOR  Refund $184.45 

 S-B-L 119.00-5-33./A Gas Well 142089 ALDEN 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $184.45

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 142089 ALDEN $184.45 

 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Applied refuse charge in error 

 Refund to be issued to Alden Aurora Gas Co Inc 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,073.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Refund $211.19 

 S-B-L 259.04-1-4.21 9440 State Rd 143400 COLDEN 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $211.19

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143400 COLDEN $211.19 

 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect refuse units 

 Refund to be issued to Bruce & Kim Zehnder 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,074.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Refund $463.95 

 S-B-L 336.17-1-36 4 S Edgewood Dr 143801 SPRINGVILLE 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $463.95

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $463.95 

 

 Relevy Village $463.95 Village of 

SPRINGVILLE 

 RPTL 550(3):  Incorrect square footage 

 Refund to be issued to Richard P. & Susan M. Mertowski 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,075.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Refund $379.49 

 S-B-L 336.17-1-36 4 S Edgewood Dr 143801 SPRINGVILLE 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $287.93 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $91.56

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $91.56 

 

 

 RPTL 550(3):  Error in calculating square footage 

 Refund to be issued to Richard P. & Susan M. Mertowski 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2021 Petition No. 250,076.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $44.96 

 S-B-L 347.07-1-15.2 V/L Mill St 143801 SPRINGVILLE 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $44.96

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $44.96 

 

 Relevy Village $44.96 Village of 

SPRINGVILLE 

 RPTL 550(2): Duplicate parcel 

 Delete entire parcel from tax roll. 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,077.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $46.00 

 S-B-L 347.07-1-15.2 V/L Mill St 143801 SPRINGVILLE 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $46.00

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $46.00 

 



 

 

 Relevy Village $46.00 Village of 

SPRINGVILLE 

 RPTL 550(2): Duplicate parcel 

 Delete entire parcel from tax roll 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,078.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $47.16 

 S-B-L 347.07-1-15.2 V/L Mill St 143801 SPRINGVILLE 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $47.16

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $47.16 

 

 Relevy Village $47.16 Village of 

SPRINGVILLE 

 RPTL 550(2): Duplicate parcel 

 Delete entire parcel from tax roll. 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2021 Petition No. 250,079.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $39.75 

 S-B-L 347.07-1-15.2 V/L Mill St 143801 SPRINGVILLE 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $31.10 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $8.65

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $8.65 

 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 

 Delete entire parcel from tax roll 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,080.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $39.74 

 S-B-L 347.07-1-15.2 V/L Mill St 143801 SPRINGVILLE 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $30.47 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $9.27

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $9.27 

 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 

 Delete entire parcel from tax roll. 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,081.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $38.58 

 S-B-L 347.07-1-15.2 V/L Mill St 143801 SPRINGVILLE 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $29.27 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $9.31

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $9.31 

 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 

 Delete entire parcel from tax roll 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2020 Petition No. 250,082.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $105.20 

 S-B-L 347.07-1-15.2 V/L Mill St 143801 SPRINGVILLE 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $105.20

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $105.20 

 Relevy School $105.20 143801 SPRING-

GRIFFITH 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 

 Delete entire parcel from tax roll 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2021 Petition No. 250,083.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $104.61 



 

 

 S-B-L 347.07-1-15.2 V/L Mill St 143801 SPRINGVILLE 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $104.61

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $104.61 

 Relevy School $104.61 143801 SPRING-

GRIFFITH 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 

 Delete entire parcel from tax roll 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,084.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $104.18 

 S-B-L 347.07-1-15.2 V/L Mill St 143801 SPRINGVILLE 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $104.18

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $104.18 

 Relevy School $104.18 143801 SPRING-

GRIFFITH 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 

 Delete entire parcel from tax roll 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,085.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $244.00 

 S-B-L 209.04-2-2 3741 Eckhardt Rd 144000 EDEN 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $244.00

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 40503  ECSD3 Flat Usage Fee              $244.00 

 Charge To : 144000 EDEN $0.00 

 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Applied ECSD in error 

 Refund to be issued to Carol Knight 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,086.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Refund $210.00 

 S-B-L 239.00-5-17 8989 Jennings Rd 144000 EDEN 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $210.00

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 144000 EDEN $210.00 

 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect garbage units 

 Refund to be issued to Michael E. & Kerri J Williams 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,087.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Refund $230.64 

 S-B-L 23.00-1-17.111 126 Industrial Dr 144600 GRAND 

ISLAND 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $73.66 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $156.98

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 144600 GRAND ISLAND $156.98 

 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect exemption amount 

 Refund to be issue to GSPP Grand Island B Land LLC 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,088.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $6.06 

 S-B-L 195.00-1-62.11/A Hickox Rd 144889 HAMBURG 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $2.68 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $3.38

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 48020  HAMBURG TOWN FIRE PROTECT           $0.35 



 

 

 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $3.03 

 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect assessment 

 New tax bill to be issued 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,089.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Refund $324.98 

 S-B-L 104.15-4-4 64 Sawyer Ave 145203 LANCASTER 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $324.98

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 145203 LANCASTER $324.98 

 

 Relevy Village $324.98 Village of 

LANCASTER 

 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply disabled exemption 

 Refund to be issued to Nancy Cox 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,090.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $1,763.39 

 S-B-L 47.07-1-6.11/B 1 Ice Cream Plaza 145601 AKRON 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $1,763.39

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 145601 AKRON $1,763.39 

 

 Relevy Village $1,763.39 Village of AKRON 

 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect exemption amount 

 New tax bill to be issued. 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,091.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $749.44 

 S-B-L 33.00-2-19.1/P 12715 Lewis Rd 145689 NEWSTEAD 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $749.44

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 145689 NEWSTEAD $749.44 

 Relevy School $749.44 145601 AKRON 

CENTRAL 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect exemption amount 

 New tax bill to be issued. 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,092.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $2,204.24 

 S-B-L 47.07-2-13.211/P 3 Oak St 145601 AKRON 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $2,204.24

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 145601 AKRON $2,204.24 

 Relevy School $2,204.24 145601 AKRON 

CENTRAL 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect exemption amount 

 New tax bill to be issued. 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,093.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Refund $1,267.00 

 S-B-L 78.33-1-11 345 Warren Ave 146401 KENMORE 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $1,267.00

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 146401 KENMORE $1,267.00 

 Relevy School $1,267.00 146401 KEN-TON 

UNION FREE 

 

 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Enhanced STAR exemption 

 Refund to be issued. 

 



 

 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,094.00 

 

  ASSESSOR  Cancel $17,940.07 

 S-B-L 135.01-4-61.111 North America Dr 146800 WEST SENECA 

 

 Acct. No. 112 $5,230.83 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $12,709.24

 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 146800 WEST SENECA $12,709.24 

 

 

 RPTL 550(7):  Failed to apply wholly exempt, RS8 

 New tax bill to be issued 

 

and be it further 

  

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be forwarded to the Director of Real 

Property Tax Services. 

(3-0)   

 

3. COMM. 16E-25 (2023) 

 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks, Recreation and Forestry intends to continue various 

projects for the County of Erie; and  

 

 WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the completion of the projects, as well as any new ones, it is 

necessary to transfer funds due to the increase in the cost of repair parts, service of vehicles and 

equipment, as well as materials and supplies for in-house projects, to the appropriate budget line; and 

 

 WHEREAS, funding for the needed transfer is available in Funds Center 16410, Fund 110, 

Account 561430, Building, Grounds & Heavy Equipment, 2023 operating budget. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the following transfer of funds 

within the Department of Parks, Recreation and Forestry’s 2023 Operating Budget (Fund 110, Funds 

Center 164): 

 

ACCOUNT APPROPRIATION CHANGE 

561430 Building, Grounds & Heavy Eq ($70,000) 

506200 Maintenance & Repair $70,000 

 TOTAL $0 

 

and be it further 

 

 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution will be forwarded to the Erie County 

Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office, Department of Parks, Recreation & Forestry and Division of 

Budget and Management. 

(3-0) 

 

TIMOTHY J. MEYERS 

CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

INTRO. 17-1  BASKIN  Designation of Tourism Promotion Agency
for 2023-2024  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23INTRO. 17-1



INTRO. 17-1 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

INTRO. 17-2  MINORITY CAUCUS  
Supporting Passage of a Law Prohibiting the
Acquisition or Transfer of Agricultural Land
by Foreign Adversaries

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23INTRO. 17-2



INTRO. 17-2 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
INTRO. 17-3  MEYERS  Support for United Auto Workers  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23INTRO. 17-3



INTRO. 17-3 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

INTRO. 17-4  BASKIN  Adjustments to the Legislature's 2023
Departmental Budget  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23INTRO. 17-4



INTRO. 17-4 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17E-1  COMPTROLLER  EC Federal Financial Assistance Audit Report
- December 31, 2022  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-1



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 1 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 2 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 3 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 4 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 5 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 6 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 7 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 8 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 9 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 10 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 11 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 12 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 13 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 14 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 15 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 16 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 17 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 18 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 19 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 20 of 21



COMM. 17E-1 
Page 21 of 21



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17E-2  COMPTROLLER  EC NYSDOT Single Audit Report -
December 31, 2022  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-2



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 1 of 13



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 2 of 13



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 3 of 13



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 4 of 13



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 5 of 13



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 6 of 13



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 7 of 13



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 8 of 13



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 9 of 13



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 10 of 13



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 11 of 13



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 12 of 13



COMM. 17E-2 
Page 13 of 13



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17E-3  COMPTROLLER  Cost Allocation Plan Contract Authorization &
Award  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-3



COMM. 17E-3 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 17E-3 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 17E-3 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17E-4  COMPTROLLER  External Auditor Management Letter -
December 31, 2022  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-4



COMM. 17E-4 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 17E-4 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 17E-4 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 17E-4 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 17E-4 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 17E-4 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17E-5  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSDs - Engineering Term Contract
Agreement  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-5



COMM. 17E-5 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 17E-5 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 17E-5 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 17E-5 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 17E-5 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17E-6  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Contract for Capital Improvements to Depew,
Lancaster & Western Railroad  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-6



COMM. 17E-6 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 17E-6 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 17E-6 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 17E-6 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 17E-6 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 17E-6 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17E-7  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
Evans Shoreline Trail - Authorization to Enter
Into Inter-Municipal Agreements with the
Town of Evans to Maintain the Shoreline Trail
in the Town of Evans

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-7



COMM. 17E-7 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 17E-7 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 17E-7 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 17E-8  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  PILOT Agreement for Solar Energy Systems  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-8



COMM. 17E-8 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 17E-8 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 17E-8 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 17E-8 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 17E-8 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 17E-8 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17E-9  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
Intermunicipal Agreement - Cattaraugus
County, Mill St. Bridge Superstructure
Replacement

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-9



COMM. 17E-9 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 17E-9 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 17E-9 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 17E-9 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 17E-9 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 17E-9 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 17E-10  SHERIFF  Port Security Grant FY2023  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-10



COMM. 17E-10 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 17E-10 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 17E-10 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 17E-10 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17E-11  SHERIFF  School Resource Officer Agreement for Alden
Central School District  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-11



COMM. 17E-11 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 17E-11 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 17E-11 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 17E-11 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17E-12  SHERIFF  School Resource Office Agreement for
Holland Central School District  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-12



COMM. 17E-12 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 17E-12 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 17E-12 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 17E-12 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17E-13  SHERIFF  Transfer of Seized Asset Funds for Purchase of
Bearcat  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17E-13



COMM. 17E-13 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 17E-13 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 17E-13 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17D-1  DIRECTOR OF BUDGET
& MANAGEMENT  September Capital Projects Update  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17D-1



COMM. 17D-1 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 17D-1 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 17D-1 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17M-1  ASSEMBLYMAN
GOODELL  Acknowledgment of Receipt of Certified

Resolution  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17M-1



COMM. 17M-1 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17M-2  WNY NO NEW JAILS
ROUNDTABLE  Opinion Letter on the RFP for the EC Holding

Center & Correctional Facility System  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17M-2



COMM. 17M-2 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 17M-2 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 17M-2 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 17M-2 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17M-3  NYS DEC  
DEC Invites Public Comment About Draft
Plan to Investigate Contamination at
Brownfield Site on Lakeview Ave., Buffalo

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17M-3



COMM. 17M-3 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 17M-3 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 17M-3 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 17M-3 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17M-4  
NYS OFFICE OF REAL
PROPERTY TAX
SERVICES

 Certificate of County Equalization Rates  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17M-4



COMM. 17M-4 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17M-5  NYS DEC  
DEC Invites Public Comment About
Brownfield Application for Site on Oak St. &
Ellicott St., Buffalo

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17M-5



COMM. 17M-5 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 17M-5 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17M-6  FULTON COUNTY  
Resolution Supporting Senate Bill S7645 -
Fee for Background Checks on Certain
Firearm & Ammunition Purchases 

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17M-6



COMM. 17M-6 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 17M-6 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 09/21/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 17M-7  
CITY OF BUFFALO -
DEPARTMENT OF
ASSESSMENT AND
TAXATION

 Transit Mall, Final Roll - 2024  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23COMM. 17M-7



COMM. 17M-7 
Page 1 of 498



COMM. 17M-7 
Page 2 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

21792

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ST PAULS CHURCH 

R DERRICK FETZ

4 CATHEDRAL PARK

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

CONTACT: TERESA CARTER 855-0900  EXT 5

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

12

RELIGIOUS

1

1500000

1500000

21792

1116100002006000

ST PAUL'S CATHEDRAL

CHURCH

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 3 of 498



BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

R DERRICK FETZ

4 CATHEDRAL PARK

ST PAULS CHURCH

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 4 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

55.442

0.000

0.000

44.558

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

176369

0

0

141746

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

VERIZON NEW YORK INC 

DUFF & PHELPS

PO BOX 2749

ADDISON, TX 75001

CONTACT: MS. PEZINY 917-718-0960

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

46

NONE

0.5

5600000

5600000

318115

1116100002013000

VERIZON BUILDING

CHURCH

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 5 of 498



ADDISON, TX 75001

DUFF & PHELPS

PO BOX 2749

VERIZON NEW YORK INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 6 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

260250 100.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

COUNTY OF ERIE 

KENNETH STONE, CFO

BUFFALO/ERIE COUNTY PUBLIC 

1 LAFAYETTE SQ

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

CONTACT: KENNETH STONE  716-858-7170

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

92

COUNTY

1

13000000

0

260250

1111300009001100

LIBRARY

CLINTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 7 of 498



1 LAFAYETTE SQ

KENNETH STONE, CFO

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

BUFFALO/ERIE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

COUNTY OF ERIE

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 8 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

63.934

0.000

36.066

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

31618

0

17836

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

17 COURT STREET LLC

17 COURT STREET

BUFFALO NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

17

NONE

0.5

1680000

1680000

49454

1111300005008000

17 COURT BUILDING

COURT

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 9 of 498



17 COURT STREET

BUFFALO NY 14202

17 COURT STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 10 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

11386

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

4628 GROUP INC 

CARL PALADINO

295 MAIN ST,  STE 700

BUFFALO NY 14203

CONTACT PERSON: CARL PALADINO 854-0060

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

30

NONE

0.5

198000

198000

11386

1115300003003100

COURT STREET PARKING LOT

COURT

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 11 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14203

CARL PALADINO

295 MAIN ST,  STE 700

4628 GROUP INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 12 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

538104

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY OF BUFFALO 

RAYMOND WAGNER

BUFFALO BOARD OF PARKING   

CITY HALL

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203-222

CONTACT: RAYMOND WAGNER 716-851-5002

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

67

CITY

0.5

13500000

0

538104

1111300017001000

ADAM RAMP

EAGLE EAST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 13 of 498



CITY HALL

RAYMOND WAGNER

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203-2224

BUFFALO BOARD OF PARKING   RM 111

CITY OF BUFFALO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 14 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

448

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY OF BUFFALO 

DEPT OF PARKS & RECREATION

 ANDREW RABB, DEPUTY COMMI

511 CITY HALL

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT: ANDREW RABB  716-851-9672

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

53

CITY

0.5

38500

0

448

1115300003006000

FLOWER TRIANGLE AT RATH 

EAGLE WEST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 15 of 498



511 CITY HALL

DEPT OF PARKS & RECREATION

BUFFALO NY  14202

ANDREW RABB, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER

CITY OF BUFFALO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 16 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

85.343

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

14.657

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

26272

0

0

0

0

0

4512

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO HIGH TECHNOLOGY C

100 CORPORATE PARKWAY STE 

AMHERST  NY  14226

CONTACT: VIRGINIA HENDERSON 716-834-5000  # 528

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

520

NONE

0.5

3358000

3358000

30784

1113100013001110

520 ELLICOTT STREET

ELLICOTT

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 17 of 498



100 CORPORATE PARKWAY STE 500

AMHERST  NY  14226

BUFFALO HIGH TECHNOLOGY CENTRE

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 18 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

143715

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO MUNICIPAL 

BMHA

300 PERRY

BUFFALO NY 14204

CONTACT: LARRY SHERLICK  716-855-6711 EX 209

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

90

CITY

0.5

1097200

0

143715

1111700015001000

MARINE DRIVE PARKING

ERIE

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 19 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14204

BMHA

300 PERRY

BUFFALO MUNICIPAL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 20 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

90.727

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

4.636

4.636

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

465720

0

0

0

0

23800

23800

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

COUNTY OF ERIE 

DIRECTOR OF BUILDINGS & GRO

C/O SCOTT BYLEWSKI

95 FRANKLIN RM 100

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT: SCOTT BYLEWSKI

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

95

COUNTY

0.5

29631000

0

513320

1116100001004000

RATH BUILDING

FRANKLIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 21 of 498



95 FRANKLIN RM 100

DIRECTOR OF BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

BUFFALO NY  14202

C/O SCOTT BYLEWSKI

COUNTY OF ERIE

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 22 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

188610

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

COUNTY OF ERIE 

CONVENTION CENTER MGT

CONVENTION CENTER PLAZA

BUFFALO, NEW YORK  14202

CONTACT: COMPTOLLER, THOMAS R CHRISTY

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-855-5559

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

153

COUNTY

0.5

19000000

0

188610

1115300003001000

CONVENTION CENTER

FRANKLIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 23 of 498



BUFFALO, NEW YORK  14202

CONVENTION CENTER MGT

CONVENTION CENTER PLAZA

COUNTY OF ERIE

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 24 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

47066

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

FORTY-FIFTH ST HOLDINGS NY I

TOM DUNN, VP OPERATIONS

95 KING ST EAST, SUITE 500

TORONTO ON  M5C1G4  CANADA

CONTACT: TOM DUNN

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

 416-565-0440

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

187

NONE

0.5

780000

780000

47066

1114600012001000

HYATT CONVENTION CENTER 

FRANKLIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 25 of 498



TORONTO ON  M5C1G4  CANADA

TOM DUNN, VP OPERATIONS

95 KING ST EAST, SUITE 500

FORTY-FIFTH ST HOLDINGS NY INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 26 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

58.271

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

41.729

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

29157

0

0

0

0

0

20880

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CYCLORAMA BUILDING INVESTO

C/O CIMINELLI REAL ESTATE CO

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA  STE 500

BUFFALO NY  14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

369

NONE

0.5

3200000

3200000

50037

1113000002014000

CYCLORAMA BUILDING

FRANKLIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 27 of 498



BUFFALO NY  14202

C/O CIMINELLI REAL ESTATE CORP

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA  STE 500

CYCLORAMA BUILDING INVESTOR

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 28 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

32.835

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

67.165

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

1889

0

0

0

0

3864

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

FIFTY SEVEN GEN, LLC

STEVEN CARMINA

487 MAIN ST,  STE 600

BUFFALO, NY 14203

CONTACT: STEVEN CARMINA  716-853-4687

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

5

NONE

1

635000

635000

5753

1114600009001100

5 GENESEE

GENESEE

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 29 of 498



BUFFALO, NY 14203

STEVEN CARMINA

487 MAIN ST,  STE 600

FIFTY SEVEN GEN, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 30 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

10.136

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

89.864

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

350

0

0

0

0

3103

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

B & S 9 GENESEE STREET LLC 

487 MAIN ST, SUITE 600

BUFFALO NY   14203

CONTACT:  STEVE CARMINA  716-853-4687

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

9

NONE

1

394000

394000

3453

1114600009003000

OVERWINTER COFFEE

GENESEE

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 31 of 498



487 MAIN ST, SUITE 600

BUFFALO NY   14203

B & S 9 GENESEE STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 32 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

16224

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO URBAN LEAGUE INC 

THOMAS BEAUFORD

BUFFALO URBAN LEAGUE

11 GENESEE ST

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

CONTACT PERSON: KEN NEWSOM   716-250-2408

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

11

CHARITABLE

1

832000

832000

16224

1114600009004000

BUFFALO URBAN LEAGUE

GENESEE

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 33 of 498



11 GENESEE ST

THOMAS BEAUFORD

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

BUFFALO URBAN LEAGUE

BUFFALO URBAN LEAGUE INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 34 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

47094

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MANUFACTURERS & TRADERS 

KEITH BELANGER

M & T BANK FACILITIES (N.C.)

ONE M & T PLAZA 10TH FLOOR

BUFFALO, NY 14203-1506

CONTACT: KEITH BELANGER

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

46

NONE

0.5

810000

810000

47094

1114600004001000

M & T CUSTOMER LOT

GENESEE

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 35 of 498



ONE M & T PLAZA 10TH FLOOR

KEITH BELANGER

BUFFALO, NY 14203-1506

M & T BANK FACILITIES (N.C.)

MANUFACTURERS & TRADERS

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 36 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

2.614

0.000

0.000

0.000

64.138

0.000

33.248

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

4835

0

0

0

118655

0

61509

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

OLYMPIA TOWER ACQUISITION

C/O  COMVEST REAL ESTATE M

300 PEARL ST

BUFFALO NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

31

NONE

0.5

2580000

2580000

184999

1114600012003100

OLYMPIC TOWERS

GENESEE WEST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 37 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

C/O  COMVEST REAL ESTATE MGMT

300 PEARL ST

OLYMPIA TOWER ACQUISITION

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 38 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

6500

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

DOWNTOWN CBD INVESTORS, L

HARBINGER SQUARE

ATTN: ISKALO DEVELOPMENT C

5166 MAIN ST

WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221

CONTACT PERSON: PAUL B. ISKALO, PRES 633-2096

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

MATTHEW ROLAND

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

5

NONE

1

442500

442500

6500

1114600009005000

STREET LIGHT BRASSERIE

HURON EAST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 39 of 498



5166 MAIN ST

HARBINGER SQUARE

WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221

ATTN: ISKALO DEVELOPMENT CORP

DOWNTOWN CBD INVESTORS, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 40 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

78.104

0.000

5.627

0.000

0.000

0.000

16.269

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

129455

0

9327

0

0

0

26966

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ISKALO ELECTRIC TOWER LLC 

HARBINGER SQUARE

5166 MAIN ST

WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221

CONTACT: PAUL B. ISKAL0, PRES. 716-633-2096

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

MATTHEW ROLAND

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

20

NONE

0.5

9500000

9500000

165748

1114600007001100

THE ELECTRIC TOWER

HURON EAST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 41 of 498



WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221

HARBINGER SQUARE

5166 MAIN ST

ISKALO ELECTRIC TOWER LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 42 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

3.028

0.619

0.000

0.000

0.000

47.292

0.000

49.061

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

6849

1400

0

0

0

106974

0

110977

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MSBP 14-438 LLC 

PRIAM ENTERPRISES, LLC

237 MAIN ST, SUITE 300

BUFFALO NY  14203

CONTACT: CAROL BEASLEY

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-580-3136

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

14

NONE

1

9000000

9000000

226200

1111300006002000

RAND BLDG

LAFAYETTE SQ

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 43 of 498



BUFFALO NY  14203

PRIAM ENTERPRISES, LLC

237 MAIN ST, SUITE 300

MSBP 14-438 LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 44 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

18.516

69.105

0.000

0.000

12.379

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

60579

226095

0

0

40500

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

N.F.T.A. 

DARREN HAAG

164  OHIO STREET

BUFFALO  NY  14203

CONTACT: DARREN HAAG      716-842-3502

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

15

STATE

1

13530000

0

327174

1220500006002100

DL & W TERMINAL

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 45 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14203

DARREN HAAG

164  OHIO STREET

N.F.T.A.

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 46 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

39.280

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

60.720

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

2904

0

0

0

0

4489

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY OF BUFFALO DIVISION OF

REAL ESTATE

CITY OF BUFFALO  RM 901

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT: HOPE YOUNG WATKINS  716-851-5275

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

50

CITY

1

7000000

0

7393

1111700016001110    

CANALSIDE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 47 of 498



BUFFALO NY  14202

REAL ESTATE

CITY OF BUFFALO  RM 901

CITY OF BUFFALO DIVISION OF

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 48 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

23.680

17.987

47.199

1.016

0.000

2.857

0.000

0.000

0.000

7.261

0.000

0.000

0

0

155988

118486

310916

6690

0

18819

0

0

0

47833

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

HARBORCENTER DEVELOPMEN

1 SEYMOUR H KNOX III PLAZA

BUFFALO NY 14203

CONTACT: STAN MAKOWSKI, VP  716-855-4520

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

75

NONE

1

47000000

47000000

658732

1111700013002100    

HARBORCENTER

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 49 of 498



1 SEYMOUR H KNOX III PLAZA

BUFFALO NY 14203

HARBORCENTER DEVELOPMENT, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 50 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

9056

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

HARBOR DISTRICT ASSOCIATES 

570 DELAWARE AVE

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:  STEPHEN C SCALIONE EX  DIR FINANCE

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

99

NONE

1

100600

100600

9056

1111700007001300

EAST CANAL DEVELOPMENT S

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 51 of 498



570 DELAWARE AVE

BUFFALO NY 14202

HARBOR DISTRICT ASSOCIATES LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 52 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

18172

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ERIE CANAL HARBOR DEVELOP

95 PERRY ST STE 500

BUFFALO NY 14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

101

STATE

1

500000

0

18172

1111700007001100

EAST CANAL WATER PARK

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 53 of 498



95 PERRY ST STE 500

BUFFALO NY 14203

ERIE CANAL HARBOR DEVELOPMENT

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 54 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

21091

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

HERITAGE POINT CANALSIDE, LL

617 MAIN STREET,  SUITE 200

BUFFALO NY 14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

106

NONE

1

232000

232000

21091

1111700014001200

HERITAGE POINT DEVELOPME

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 55 of 498



617 MAIN STREET,  SUITE 200

BUFFALO NY 14203

HERITAGE POINT CANALSIDE, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 56 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.803

1.754

39.109

0.000

18.750

39.202

0.381

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

1904

4160

92733

0

44460

92953

904

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

HARBOR DISTRICT ASSOCIATES,

570 DELAWARE

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT:  STEVE SCALIONE  941-360-7202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

125

NONE

1

20650000

20650000

237114

1111700007001200    

ONE CANALSIDE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 57 of 498



570 DELAWARE

BUFFALO  NY 14202

HARBOR DISTRICT ASSOCIATES,LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 58 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

230868

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ERIE CANAL HARBOR DEVELPO

95 PERRY ST

BUFFALO  NY  14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

130

STATE

1

11768000

0

230868

1111700014001100

FORMER AUD SITE/OUTDOOR 

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 59 of 498



95 PERRY ST

BUFFALO  NY  14203

ERIE CANAL HARBOR DEVELPOMENT

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 60 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

28768

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JEMAL'S SENECA LLC

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUITE 830

WASHINGTON DC  20001

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

222

NONE

1

225000

225000

28768

1111700006003000

SENECA PLAZA

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 61 of 498



WASHINGTON DC  20001

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUITE 830

JEMAL'S SENECA LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 62 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

3.366

0.000

0.000

0.000

21.750

36.409

28.771

0.285

0.000

0.673

8.746

0.000

0.000

0

13000

0

0

0

84000

140610

111115

1100

0

2600

33776

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MSBP 237, LLC 

C/O PRIAM ENTERPRISE LLC

237 MAIN SUITE 300

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT: CAROL BEASLEY

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-580-3136

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

233

NONE

1

22500000

22500000

386201

1117000001007100

THE MARIN

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 63 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

C/O PRIAM ENTERPRISE LLC

237 MAIN SUITE 300

MSBP 237, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 64 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

19217

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ALLPRO PARKING REALTY LLC

465 WASHINGTON ST   STE 105

BUFFALO NY 14203

CONTACT: RICHARD  A SERRA

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

234

NONE

1

342000

342000

19217

1116900003004100

MAIN SENECA PARKING LOT

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 65 of 498



465 WASHINGTON ST   STE 105

BUFFALO NY 14203

ALLPRO PARKING REALTY LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 66 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

80.354

0.000

9.340

0.000

0.000

5.269

5.038

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

79747

0

9269

0

0

5229

5000

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MPIC INC. 

CHRISTINE SCHMITT,  SR VP & C

250 MAIN STREET

BUFFALO  NY 14202-4104

CONTACT : CHRISTINE SCHMITT, SR VP & CFO

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-849-3376

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

246

NONE

1

4100000

4100000

99245

1116900003003000

MERCHANTS MUTUAL BLDG

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 67 of 498



BUFFALO  NY 14202-4104

CHRISTINE SCHMITT,  SR VP & CFO

250 MAIN STREET

MPIC INC.

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 68 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

8.039

0.000

0.000

0.000

3.556

88.405

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

6313

0

0

0

2793

69427

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MSBP 251, LLC 

C/O PRIAM ENTERPRISES, LLC

237 MAIN SUITE 300

BUFFALO  NY 14203

CONTACT: CAROL BEASLEY

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-580-3136

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

251

NONE

1

3276000

3276000

78533

1117000001008000

THE GLENNY

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 69 of 498



BUFFALO  NY 14203

C/O PRIAM ENTERPRISES, LLC

237 MAIN SUITE 300

MSBP 251, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 70 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

2.815

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

81.788

0.000

15.397

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

1700

0

0

0

0

49400

0

9300

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CW 268 MAIN LLC

268 MAIN

BUFFALO  NY  14202

CONTACT: JOHN FLECTCHER  716-844-7239

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

256

NONE

1

3300000

3300000

60400

1116900003002000

THE SWEENEY

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 71 of 498



268 MAIN

BUFFALO  NY  14202

CW 268 MAIN LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 72 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

33940

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

FORTY-FIFTH ST HOLDINGS NY I

TOM DUNN, VP OPERATIONS

95 KING ST,  EAST, SUITE 500

TORONTO ON M5C1G4  CANADA

CONTACT: TOM DUNN

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

416-565-0440

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

259

NONE

1

555000

555000

33940

1117000001001100

CITIPARK PARKING LOT

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 73 of 498



TORONTO ON M5C1G4  CANADA

TOM DUNN, VP OPERATIONS

95 KING ST,  EAST, SUITE 500

FORTY-FIFTH ST HOLDINGS NY INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 74 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

17584

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SWAN GROUP LIMITED PARTNE

CARL PALADINO

295 MAIN ST,  STE 700

BUFFALO, NEW YORK  14203

CONTACT:  CARL PALADINO 716-854-0060

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

270

NONE

1

290000

290000

17584

1116900003001000

SWAN PARKING LOT

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 75 of 498



BUFFALO, NEW YORK  14203

CARL PALADINO

295 MAIN ST,  STE 700

SWAN GROUP LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 76 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

3200

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

FORTY-FIFTH STREET HLDG NY I

TOM DUNN, VP OF OPERATIONS

95 KING ST  EAST, SUITE 500

TORONTO ON,  M5C1G4  CANAD

CONTACT: TOM DUNN

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

416-565-0440

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

273

NONE

1

51000

51000

3200

1117000001002000

273 MAIN

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 77 of 498



TORONTO ON,  M5C1G4  CANADA

TOM DUNN, VP OF OPERATIONS

95 KING ST  EAST, SUITE 500

FORTY-FIFTH STREET HLDG NY INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 78 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

3.340

1.064

0.000

0.000

0.000

76.190

0.000

19.406

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

12560

4000

0

0

0

286474

0

72966

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ELLICOTT GROUP 

CARL PALADINO

295 MAINST, STE 700

BUFFALO  NY  14203

CONTACT: CARL PALADINO  716-854-0060

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

283

NONE

1

7100000

7100000

376000

1111300024001000

ELLICOTT SQUARE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 79 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14203

CARL PALADINO

295 MAINST, STE 700

ELLICOTT GROUP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 80 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.188

0.000

0.000

0.000

91.262

0.000

8.550

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

250

0

0

0

121584

0

11391

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SWAN GROUP LIMITED PARTNE

CARL P PALADINO

295 MAIN ST,  STE 700

BUFFALO  NY  14203

CONTACT: CARL PALADINO    716-854-0060

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

284

NONE

1

5900000

5900000

133225

1116100002010000

SWAN TOWER

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 81 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14203

CARL P PALADINO

295 MAIN ST,  STE 700

SWAN GROUP LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 82 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

4.850

0.000

0.000

0.000

48.396

46.754

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

4284

0

0

0

42752

41301

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MAIN AND CATHEDRAL DEVELO

GOLD WYNN CATHEDRAL LLC

298 MAIN ST,  SUITE 222

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT:ERIC KAGER 716-853-2787 EXT 102

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

298

NONE

1

8000000

8000000

88337

1116100002009000

CATHEDRAL PLACE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 83 of 498



BUFFALO NY  14202

GOLD WYNN CATHEDRAL LLC

298 MAIN ST,  SUITE 222

MAIN AND CATHEDRAL DEVELOPMENT

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 84 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

16.708

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

83.292

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

2590

0

0

0

0

0

12912

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

NY 300 MAIN INVESTORS LLC 

P O BOX 301

BUDD LAKE  NJ  07828

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

300

NONE

1

405000

405000

15502

1116100002008000

300 MAIN

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 85 of 498



P O BOX 301

BUDD LAKE  NJ  07828

NY 300 MAIN INVESTORS LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 86 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

11307

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ST PAUL'S CATHEDRAL 

R DERICK FETZ

4 CATHEDRAL PARK

BUFFALO,  NY 14202

CONTACT: TERESA CARTER  716-855-0900  EXT 5

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

306

RELIG

1

850000

850000

11307

1116100002007000

CATHEDRAL MINISTRY CENTE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 87 of 498



BUFFALO,  NY 14202

R DERICK FETZ

4 CATHEDRAL PARK

ST PAUL'S CATHEDRAL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 88 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

88.999

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

11.001

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

297700

0

0

0

0

0

36800

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MANUFACTURERS & TRADERS 

KEITH BELANGER

M & T BANK 10TH FLOOR

ONE M & T PLAZA

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

CONTACT:  KEITH BELANGER

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

345

NONE

1

19000000

19000000

334500

1111300016001000

ONE M & T PLAZA

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 89 of 498



ONE M & T PLAZA

KEITH BELANGER

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

M & T BANK 10TH FLOOR

MANUFACTURERS & TRADERS

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 90 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.870

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

33.371

0.000

65.758

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

6451

0

0

0

0

247323

0

487350

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

VIOLET REALTY INC 

ERIC LEFEBVRE

MAIN PLACE LIBERTY GROUP

2100 LIBERTY BLDG

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:  ERIC LEFEBVRE 855-1900

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

350

NONE

1

22000000

22000000

741124

1111300015004100

MAIN PLACE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 91 of 498



2100 LIBERTY BLDG

ERIC LEFEBVRE

BUFFALO NY 14202

MAIN PLACE LIBERTY GROUP

VIOLET REALTY INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 92 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

282000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

PEARL STREET PARKING ASSOC

424 MAIN ST SUITE 2100

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT MICHAEL MANNING 716-851-5200

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

360

NONE

1

3900000

3900000

282000

1111300015004100A

MALL PARKING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 93 of 498



424 MAIN ST SUITE 2100

BUFFALO NY 14202

PEARL STREET PARKING ASSOCIATE

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 94 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

309804

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

377 MAIN REALTY LLC

7504    171TH STREET

FLUSHING  NY 11366

CONTACT:  ELENA FU

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

377

NONE

1

2500000

2500000

309804

1111300014002000

J.N. ADAM BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 95 of 498



7504    171TH STREET

FLUSHING  NY 11366

377 MAIN REALTY LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 96 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

13.321

0.637

0.000

0.000

0.000

63.343

0.000

18.012

0.000

0.000

4.686

0.000

0.000

0.000

28428

1360

0

0

0

135174

0

38438

0

0

10000

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BRISBANE REALTY ASSOCIATES

C/O HUNT PROPRTY SOLUTIONS

403 MAIN ST,   SUITE 200

BUFFALO  NY 14203

CONTACT: STEVE FITZMAURICE    716-395-0055

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

395

NONE

1

6750000

6750000

213400

1111300014001000

BRISBANE BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 97 of 498



BUFFALO  NY 14203

C/O HUNT PROPRTY SOLUTIONS LLC

403 MAIN ST,   SUITE 200

BRISBANE REALTY ASSOCIATES LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 98 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

11.173

0.000

0.000

0.000

34.660

0.000

48.611

0.000

0.000

0.000

5.556

0.000

0.000

0

2896

0

0

0

8984

0

12600

0

0

0

1440

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

NEW NIAGARA LLC

410 MAIN ST, 4th FLOOR

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:CURTIS ALIANO 716-887-9700 EXT 108

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

410

NONE

1

1200000

1200000

25920

1111300015003000

410 MAIN ST

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 99 of 498



410 MAIN ST, 4th FLOOR

BUFFALO NY 14202

NEW NIAGARA LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 100 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

31977

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY OF BUFFALO 

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER ANDRE

PARKS AND RECREATION

CITY HALL  RM 511

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

CONTACT:  ANDREW RABB

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-851-9672

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

415

CITY

1

1800000

0

31977

1111300008001000

LAFAYETTE SQUARE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 101 of 498



CITY HALL  RM 511

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER ANDREW RABB

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

PARKS AND RECREATION

CITY OF BUFFALO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 102 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.234

0.000

0.000

0.000

68.169

0.000

31.598

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

900

0

0

0

262489

0

121670

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

VIOLET REALTY INC 

ERIC LEFEBVRE

MAIN PLACE LIBERTY GROUP

2100 LIBERTY BLDG

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT: ERIC LEFEBVRE   716-855-1900

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

424

NONE

1

6200000

6200000

385059

1111300015001100

LIBERTY BLDG

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 103 of 498



2100 LIBERTY BLDG

ERIC LEFEBVRE

BUFFALO NY  14202

MAIN PLACE LIBERTY GROUP

VIOLET REALTY INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 104 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

3.986

1.563

0.000

0.000

0.000

94.451

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

5357

2101

0

0

0

126951

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MSBP 14-438 LLC 

C/O PRIAM ENTERPRISES, LLC

237 MAIN ST, SUITE 300

BUFFALO  NY  14203

CONTACT: CAROL BEASLEY

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-580-3136

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

436

NONE

1

5100000

5100000

134409

1111300005007000

MAIN COURT BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 105 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14203

C/O PRIAM ENTERPRISES, LLC

237 MAIN ST, SUITE 300

MSBP 14-438 LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 106 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

71.376

0.000

0.000

14.312

14.312

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

133158

0

0

26700

26700

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

HAMISTER HOSPITALITY WAKE L

10 LAFAYETTE SQUARE, STE 190

BUFFALO  NY  14203

CONTACT: JOSHUA P KLOTZBACH

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-893-4000

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

447

NONE

1

12500000

12500000

186558

1111300006003000

HILTON GARDEN INN

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 107 of 498



10 LAFAYETTE SQUARE, STE 1900

BUFFALO  NY  14203

HAMISTER HOSPITALITY WAKE LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 108 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

47.432

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

52.568

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

9993

0

0

0

0

0

0

11075

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

RITE AID CENTER OF BUFFALO I

RITE AID CORPORATIONS

P.O. BOX 3165

HARRISBURG  PA 17105 - 3165

CONTACT:STEVEN TRAN,  SR REAL ESTATE TAX  ANALYST

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

717-975-5749

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

450

NONE

1

1290000

1290000

21068

1111300005006000

RITE AID #565

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 109 of 498



HARRISBURG  PA 17105 - 3165

RITE AID CORPORATIONS

P.O. BOX 3165

RITE AID CENTER OF BUFFALO INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 110 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

48.510

31.188

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

20.302

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

55434

35640

0

0

0

0

23200

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

4858 GROUP, LP 

ELLICOTT DEVELOPMENT CO

295 MAIN ST,   STE  700

BUFFALO NY 14203

CONTACT : CARL PALADINO 854-0060

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

456

NONE

1

4000000

4000000

114274

1111300005004100    

THE ANTONIO

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 111 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14203

ELLICOTT DEVELOPMENT CO

295 MAIN ST,   STE  700

4858 GROUP, LP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 112 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.479

0.000

0.000

0.000

99.521

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

1100

0

0

0

228424

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

UPWOOD REALTY ASSOCIATES 

C/O  CIMINELLI DEVELOPMENT C

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA  STE 500

BUFFALO  NY  14202

CONTACT: CHRISTOPHER UDY  631-8000

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

465

NONE

1

15000000

15000000

229524

1111300006004311    

LAFAYETTE COURT

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 113 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14202

C/O  CIMINELLI DEVELOPMENT CO INC

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA  STE 500

UPWOOD REALTY ASSOCIATES

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 114 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

19.969

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

80.031

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

7110

0

0

0

0

0

0

28495

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CHAWLA & CHANDRANI LLC 

INDER MOHAN CHAWLA

DOWNTOWN FOOD MART

472 MAIN ST

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT:  INDER MOHAN CHAWLA

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

472

NONE

1

505000

505000

35605

1111300005003000

DOWNTOWN FOOD MART

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 115 of 498



472 MAIN ST

INDER MOHAN CHAWLA

BUFFALO  NY 14202

DOWNTOWN FOOD MART

CHAWLA & CHANDRANI LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 116 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

6241

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

477 MAIN OF WNY LLC

477 MAIN

BUFFALO NY  14203

CONTACT: DARBY FISHKIN

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

477

NONE

1

675000

675000

6241

1111300006008000

CBRE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 117 of 498



477 MAIN

BUFFALO NY  14203

477 MAIN OF WNY LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 118 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

10.210

0.000

89.790

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

15000

0

131916

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MOHAWK GROUP 

CARL P. PALADINO

295 MAIN STE  700

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

CONTACT : CARL PALADINO  854-0060

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

478

NONE

1

1800000

1800000

146916

1111300005001100

MOHAWK BLDG

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 119 of 498



BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

CARL P. PALADINO

295 MAIN STE  700

MOHAWK GROUP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 120 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

28.352

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

71.648

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

1776

0

0

0

0

4488

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

483 MAIN STREET LLC 

231 WILLIARDSHIRE RD

ORCHARD PARK  NY 14127

CONTACT: REBECCA McCAULEY      716-861-4132

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

483

NONE

1

560000

560000

6264

1111300006005000

THE HUDSON BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 121 of 498



231 WILLIARDSHIRE RD

ORCHARD PARK  NY 14127

483 MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 122 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

12.500

0.000

0.000

0.000

87.500

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

1800

0

0

0

12600

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

487 MAIN STREET, LLC 

CARMINA  WOOD MORRIS

487 MAIN ST, STE 600

BUFFALO NY 14203

CONTACT: ROBERT KROON  716-842-3165 EXT 109

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

487

NONE

1

1350000

1350000

14400

1111300006006000

CARMINA, WOOD AND MORRI

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 123 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14203

CARMINA  WOOD MORRIS

487 MAIN ST, STE 600

487 MAIN STREET, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 124 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

5865

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

DC WHOLESALE INC 

SHAKER ABUHAMRA

1210 EAST FERRY ST

BUFFALO NY 14211

CONTACT: SHAKER ABUHAMRA 716-597-0533

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

495

NONE

1

375000

375000

5865

1114600009008000

FORMER BURGER KING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 125 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14211

SHAKER ABUHAMRA

1210 EAST FERRY ST

DC WHOLESALE INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 126 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

11960

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

VALLEDOLMO LLC 

496 MAIN STREET

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT: KEVIN A RICOTTA    716-854-2620

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

  716-481-5007 CELL

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

496

NONE

1

950000

950000

11960

1114600010009000

RICOTTA LAW BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 127 of 498



496 MAIN STREET

BUFFALO  NY 14202

VALLEDOLMO LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 128 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

1.976

0.000

0.000

0.000

2.769

26.140

62.473

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

6.642

0.000

0.000

2310

0

0

0

3237

30553

73020

0

0

0

0

7763

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

1239 GROUP LLC 

CARL PALADINO

295 MAIN ST,  STE 700

BUFFALO  NY 14203

CONTACT: CARL PALADINO 854-0060

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

500

NONE

1

5300000

5300000

116883

1114600010002110

BELASARIO

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 129 of 498



BUFFALO  NY 14203

CARL PALADINO

295 MAIN ST,  STE 700

1239 GROUP LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 130 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

16.173

67.739

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

16.088

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

955

4000

0

0

0

0

950

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

501 Main LLC

107 RIVER ROAD

BUFFALO NY  14120

CONTACT: ERIC ZELLNER

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

501

NONE

1

439000

439000

5905

1114600009009000

501 MAIN

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 131 of 498



107 RIVER ROAD

BUFFALO NY  14120

501 Main LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 132 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

3820

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

DOMENICO GIAMUSSO

8672 MILLCREEK DRIVE

EAST AMHERST NY 14051

CONTACT: DOMENICO & NICOLE GIAMUSSO

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-812-6333

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

505

NONE

1

279000

279000

3820

1114600009010100

MINUTEMAN PRESS/HACHETS 

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 133 of 498



8672 MILLCREEK DRIVE

EAST AMHERST NY 14051

DOMENICO GIAMUSSO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 134 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

22960

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JEMAL'S CENTURY THEATER L.L.

C/O DOUGLAS DEVELOPMENT

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUTIE 830

WASHINGTON DC 20001

CONTACT: DR JOSEPH R TAKATS 716-868-0324

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

513

NONE

1

381000

381000

22960

1114600009012000

CENTURY LOT

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 135 of 498



SUTIE 830

C/O DOUGLAS DEVELOPMENT

WASHINGTON DC 20001

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

JEMAL'S CENTURY THEATER L.L.L

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 136 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

33.333

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

66.667

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

4240

0

0

0

0

0

0

8480

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

NEW 500 BLOCK LLC 

JEMAL'S SANDPRO LLC

C/O DOUGLAS DEVELOMENT CO

655 NEW YORK AVE NW STE 830

WASHINGTON DC 20001

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

515

NONE

1

368000

368000

12720

1114600009013000

NOBLE ROOT WINE & SPIRITS

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 137 of 498



655 NEW YORK AVE NW STE 830

JEMAL'S SANDPRO LLC

WASHINGTON DC 20001

C/O DOUGLAS DEVELOMENT CORP

NEW 500 BLOCK LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 138 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

46.742

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

31.161

0.000

0.000

0.000

22.097

0.000

0.000

0

5796

0

0

0

0

0

3864

0

0

0

2740

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

NEW 500 BLOCK LLC

JEMAL'S SANDORO LLC

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUITE 830

WASHINGTON DC 20001

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

521

NONE

1

479000

479000

12400

1114600009014000

MITSUTA CHOWS

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 139 of 498



SUITE 830

JEMAL'S SANDORO LLC

WASHINGTON DC 20001

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

NEW 500 BLOCK LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 140 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

6190

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

523 MAIN ST/500 WASHINGTON S

BUFFALOVE DEVELOPMENT

585 NIAGARA STREET

BUFFALO NY 14201

CONTACT : RUTH ANN HUDSON  716-235-5563

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

523

NONE

1

422000

422000

6190

1114600009015100

THE RUTH

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 141 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14201

BUFFALOVE DEVELOPMENT

585 NIAGARA STREET

523 MAIN ST/500 WASHINGTON ST

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 142 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

8353

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JEMALS HEINEY LLC

655 NEW YORK AVE NW SUITE 8

WASHINGTON DC 20001

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

525

NONE

1

256000

256000

8353

1114600009016000

FORMER CHINA EXPRESS

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 143 of 498



655 NEW YORK AVE NW SUITE 830

WASHINGTON DC 20001

JEMALS HEINEY LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 144 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

11470

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JEMAL'S SANDORO  LLC

655 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW

SUITE 830

WASHINGTON DC 20001

CONTACT: JAMES T. SANDORO  855-1931

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

529

NONE

1

352000

352000

11470

1114600009007121    

FORMER RUBY'S FOOD FACTO

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 145 of 498



WASHINGTON DC 20001

655 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW

SUITE 830

JEMAL'S SANDORO  LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 146 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

354898

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JEMAL'S GENESEE, LLC

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUITE 830

WASHINGTON DC 20001

CONTACT: CFO GEORGE HARDOS  202-638-6300

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

202-729-7399

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

532

NONE

1

11500000

11500000

354898

1114600010001110    

HYATT REGENCY BUFFALO

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 147 of 498



WASHINGTON DC 20001

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUITE 830

JEMAL'S GENESEE, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 148 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

25.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

75.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

2277

0

0

0

0

6831

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

535 MAIN STREET, LLC 

PAUL J LAMPARELLI

82 LARCHMONT

BUFFALO NY 14214

CONTACT: KRIS LUTZ     716-891-8599

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

535

NONE

1

650000

650000

9108

1114600009017000

THE FLAMING FISH

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 149 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14214

PAUL J LAMPARELLI

82 LARCHMONT

535 MAIN STREET, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 150 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

44.850

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

55.150

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

3209

0

0

0

0

3946

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

XII PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LL

75 TENNYSON AVE

BUFFALO NY 14216

CONTACT: TERESA  & DANIELLE ALESSANDRA

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-348-9234

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

537

NONE

1

950000

950000

7155

1114600009018000

GRAYLYNN RESTAURANT

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 151 of 498



75 TENNYSON AVE

BUFFALO NY 14216

XII PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 152 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

7.407

0.000

92.593

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

2000

0

25000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JEMAL'S GENESEE, LLC

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUITE 830

WASHINGTON DC 20001

CONTACT: CFO GEORGE HARDOS 202-638-6300

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

202-729-7399

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

540

NONE

1

1000000

1000000

27000

1114600010001120

CONFERENCE CENTER

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 153 of 498



WASHINGTON DC 20001

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUITE 830

JEMAL'S GENESEE, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 154 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

71.101

0.000

28.899

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

138646

0

56354

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO SUCCESS LLC 

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA, SUITE 500

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT : JESSICA L BOECKEL

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-631-8000 EXT 5053

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

560

NONE

1

6449437

6449437

195000

1114600002006100

BANK OF AMERICA BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 155 of 498



50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA, SUITE 500

BUFFALO NY 14202

BUFFALO SUCCESS LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 156 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

1.162

0.000

0.000

6.018

81.967

0.000

10.853

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

5000

0

0

25896

352712

0

46700

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

KEY SUCCESS LLC 

C/O CIMMENELLI REAL ESTATE 

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA,  SUITE 500

BUFFALO  NY  14202

CONTACT: JESSICA L BOECKEL

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-631-8000 EXT 5053

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

564

NONE

1

24000000

24000000

430308

1114600002001110

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 157 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14202

C/O CIMMENELLI REAL ESTATE CORP

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA,  SUITE 500

KEY SUCCESS LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 158 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

97.384

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

2.616

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

372216

0

0

0

0

0

10000

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MANUFACTURERS & TRADERS 

KEITH BELANGER

M & T BANK FACILITIES MGT DEP

ONE M & T PLAZA  10TH FLOOR

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

CONTACT : KEITH BELANGER

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

575

NONE

1

26000000

26000000

382216

1114600003001111

M & T CENTER

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 159 of 498



ONE M & T PLAZA  10TH FLOOR

KEITH BELANGER

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

M & T BANK FACILITIES MGT DEPT

MANUFACTURERS & TRADERS

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 160 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

10000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY BUFFALO DIV REAL ESTAT

HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

RM 901 CITY HALL

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

580

CITY

1

1100000

0

10000

1114600002001120

ROTARY ICE RINK

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 161 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

RM 901 CITY HALL

CITY BUFFALO DIV REAL ESTATE

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 162 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

28.113

5.217

0.000

0.000

0.000

66.670

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

6466

1200

0

0

0

15334

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

598 MAIN STREET LLC 

LARKIN DEVELOPMENT GROUP

726 EXCHANGE STREET, STE 82

BUFFALO, NY 14210

CONTACT:  BRIAN STRICKLAND         716-362-2670

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

598

NONE

1

2900000

2900000

23000

1113800003011200

598 MAIN BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 163 of 498



BUFFALO, NY 14210

LARKIN DEVELOPMENT GROUP

726 EXCHANGE STREET, STE 825

598 MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 164 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

7.038

87.912

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

5.050

0.000

0.000

0

8850

110553

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

6351

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO HOTEL ASSOCIATES, L

11751 EAST CORNING RD

CORNING NY 14830

CONTACT:  BRIDGET HYER,  607-962-9868

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

601

NONE

1

12000000

12000000

125754

1113800004006112

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 165 of 498



11751 EAST CORNING RD

CORNING NY 14830

BUFFALO HOTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 166 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

1262

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY CENTRE CONDOMINIUM BO

CITY VIEW PROPERTIES

600 MAIN ST

BUFFALO NY  14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

135000

135000

1262

1113800003009111100 

UNIT # 100

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 167 of 498



BUFFALO NY  14202

CITY VIEW PROPERTIES

600 MAIN ST

CITY CENTRE CONDOMINIUM BOARD

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 168 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1451

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JAMES PHILLIPS

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1001

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:  716-836-8215

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

174381

174381

1451

11138000030091111001

UNIT # 1001

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 169 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1001

BUFFALO NY 14202

JAMES PHILLIPS

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 170 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1467

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

GIULIO A SANTAROSA

186 CHAPIN PKWY       UNIT 5

BUFFALO  NY 14209

CONTACT:  716-232-3222

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

176297

176297

1467

11138000030091111002

UNIT # 1002

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 171 of 498



186 CHAPIN PKWY       UNIT 5

BUFFALO  NY 14209

GIULIO A SANTAROSA

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 172 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1480

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SALVATORE BUSCARINO

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1003

BUFFALO  NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

178214

178214

1480

11138000030091111003

UNIT # 1003

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 173 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1003

BUFFALO  NY 14202

SALVATORE BUSCARINO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 174 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1387

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

LEO CHIEN

610 MAIN ST, UNIT 1004

BUFFALO  NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

166716

166716

1387

11138000030091111004

UNIT # 1004

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 175 of 498



610 MAIN ST, UNIT 1004

BUFFALO  NY 14202

LEO CHIEN

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 176 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

294

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY CENTRE CONDOMINIUM BO

OF MANAGERS

CITY VIEW PROPERTIES

610 MAIN ST

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT JOE PETRELLA 856-8400

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

36207

36207

294

1113800003009111102 

UNIT # 102

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 177 of 498



610 MAIN ST

OF MANAGERS

BUFFALO NY  14202

CITY VIEW PROPERTIES

CITY CENTRE CONDOMINIUM BOARD

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 178 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

2186

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

KES610 LLC 

600 MAIN,   STE  803

BUFFALO NY  14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

269213

269213

2186

1113800003009111104 

UNIT # 104

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 179 of 498



600 MAIN,   STE  803

BUFFALO NY  14202

KES610 LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 180 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1654

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

HAROLD L COHEN ESTATE

PO BOX  814

RIO VISTA   TX  76093-0814

CONTACT: LORE DEURA LEVIN EXECUTOR

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

817-517-3850

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

198335

198335

1654

11138000030091111101

UNIT # 1101

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 181 of 498



PO BOX  814

RIO VISTA   TX  76093-0814

HAROLD L COHEN ESTATE

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 182 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

2744

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MICHAEL WISLER

610 MAIN ST UNIT 1103

BUFFALO NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

430000

430000

2744

11138000030091111103

UNIT # 1103

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 183 of 498



610 MAIN ST UNIT 1103

BUFFALO NY 14202

MICHAEL WISLER

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 184 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1387

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

DANIEL J LEBERER

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1104

BUFFALO  NY  14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

166716

166716

1387

11138000030091111104

UNIT # 1104

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 185 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1104

BUFFALO  NY  14202

DANIEL J LEBERER

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 186 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1451

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JUNE WALLACE HUNTER

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1201

BUFFALO  NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

174381

174381

1451

11138000030091111201

UNIT # 1201

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 187 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1201

BUFFALO  NY 14202

JUNE WALLACE HUNTER

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 188 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1467

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

WILLIAM PFEIFER

600 MAIN STREET,   UNIT 1202

BUFFALO NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

176297

176297

1467

11138000030091111202

UNIT # 1202

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 189 of 498



600 MAIN STREET,   UNIT 1202

BUFFALO NY 14202

WILLIAM PFEIFER

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 190 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1480

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ROBERT & DEBORAH A HORNBE

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1203

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT: 716-853-1030

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

178214

178214

1480

11138000030091111203

UNIT # 1203

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 191 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1203

BUFFALO  NY 14202

ROBERT & DEBORAH A HORNBERGER

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 192 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1387

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

610 MAIN ST # 1204 LLC

9 ORCHARD HILL DR

ORCHARD PARK  NY 14217

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

166716

166716

1387

11138000030091111204

UNIT # 1204

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 193 of 498



9 ORCHARD HILL DR

ORCHARD PARK  NY 14217

610 MAIN ST # 1204 LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 194 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

2445

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

RODOLFO & MARY  VILLACORTA

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1301

BUFFALO  NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

295107

295107

2445

11138000030091111301

UNIT # 1301

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 195 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1301

BUFFALO  NY 14202

RODOLFO & MARY  VILLACORTA

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 196 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

2140

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

WAYNE N & KAREN G PARRY

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1302

BUFFALO  NY  14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

258697

258697

2140

11138000030091111302

UNIT # 1302

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 197 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1302

BUFFALO  NY  14202

WAYNE N & KAREN G PARRY

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 198 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

2788

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

PARISI FRANK J 

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1401

BUFFALO NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

336307

336307

2788

11138000030091111401

UNIT # 1401

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 199 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 1401

BUFFALO NY 14202

PARISI FRANK J

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 200 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

3977

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

RMCC LLC 

81100 OLD HIGHWAY

ISLAMORADA FL 33036

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

479243

479243

3977

11138000030091111402

UNIT # 1402

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 201 of 498



81100 OLD HIGHWAY

ISLAMORADA FL 33036

RMCC LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 202 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

6070

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY CENTRE CONDOMINIUM BO

OF MANAGERS, INC,

610 MAIN ST

BUFFALO NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

550000

550000

6070

1113800003009111200 

UNIT # 200

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 203 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

OF MANAGERS, INC,

610 MAIN ST

CITY CENTRE CONDOMINIUM BOARD

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 204 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

2350

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

TLF Re VENTURE LLC

OF MANAGERS INC

600 MAIN ST

BUFFALO NY 14202

BUFFALO, NY

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

289410

289410

2350

1113800003009111300

UNIT # 300

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 205 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

OF MANAGERS INC

BUFFALO, NY

600 MAIN ST

TLF Re VENTURE LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 206 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

3820

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

THE TARANTINO LAW FIRM, LLC

610 MAIN, UNIT 301

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT:  JOE PETRELLA   716-856-8400

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

330000

330000

3820

1113800003009111301

UNIT # 301

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 207 of 498



610 MAIN, UNIT 301

BUFFALO  NY 14202

THE TARANTINO LAW FIRM, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 208 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

6020

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

KES610 LLC 

CITY VIEW PROPERTIES

600 MAIN  ST,  STE 803

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT JOE PETRELLA 856-8400

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

525000

525000

6020

1113800003009111400 

UNIT # 400

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 209 of 498



BUFFALO NY  14202

CITY VIEW PROPERTIES

600 MAIN  ST,  STE 803

KES610 LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 210 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

990

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

THOMAS MURACA

600 MAIN ST, UNIT  501

BUFFALO  NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

155000

155000

990

1113800003009111501

UNIT # 501

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 211 of 498



600 MAIN ST, UNIT  501

BUFFALO  NY 14202

THOMAS MURACA

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 212 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1286

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BARBARA LEE FALK

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 502

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT: 716-635-0698

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

155218

155218

1286

1113800003009111502

UNIT # 502

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 213 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 502

BUFFALO  NY 14202

BARBARA LEE FALK

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 214 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1414

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ANTHONY J BAYNES

4295  HARRIS HILL RD

BUFFALO NY 14221

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

170549

170549

1414

1113800003009111503

UNIT # 503

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 215 of 498



4295  HARRIS HILL RD

BUFFALO NY 14221

ANTHONY J BAYNES

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 216 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1069

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JIUAN JIUAN CHEN

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 504

BUFFALO  NY  14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

128391

128391

1069

1113800003009111504

UNIT # 504

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 217 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 504

BUFFALO  NY  14202

JIUAN JIUAN CHEN

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 218 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

910

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ROBIN L PARKINSON

610 MAIN ST,  UNIT 505

BUFFALO  NY  14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

109228

109228

910

1113800003009111505

UNIT # 505

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 219 of 498



610 MAIN ST,  UNIT 505

BUFFALO  NY  14202

ROBIN L PARKINSON

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 220 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

754

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

DENNIS AND  ALLISON MANN

610 MAIN ST,  UNIT 601

BUFFALO  NY  14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

91023

91023

754

1113800003009111601

UNIT # 601

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 221 of 498



610 MAIN ST,  UNIT 601

BUFFALO  NY  14202

DENNIS AND  ALLISON MANN

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 222 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1286

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JONATHAN J BERUBE

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 602

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

155218

155218

1286

1113800003009111602

UNIT # 602

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 223 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 602

BUFFALO NY 14202

JONATHAN J BERUBE

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 224 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1414

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

DOUGLAS J LEVY

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 603

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT: 716-854-4816

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

170549

170549

1414

1113800003009111603

UNIT # 603

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 225 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 603

BUFFALO  NY 14202

DOUGLAS J LEVY

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 226 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1069

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JAMES MACK

127 LINWOOD AVENUE

BUFFALO NY 14209

CONTACT: OFFICE 716-849-1234

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

                    CELL    716-445-5314

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

128391

128391

1069

1113800003009111604

UNIT # 604

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 227 of 498



127 LINWOOD AVENUE

BUFFALO NY 14209

JAMES MACK

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 228 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1146

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

FRANCISCO J HERNANDEZ

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 605

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT: FRANCISCO J HERNADEZ     716-877-4562

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

137972

137972

1146

1113800003009111605

UNIT # 605

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 229 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 605

BUFFALO  NY 14202

FRANCISCO J HERNANDEZ

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 230 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

990

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

NEIL ZYSKIND

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 701

BUFFALO  NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

119767

119767

990

1113800003009111701

UNIT # 701

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 231 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 701

BUFFALO  NY 14202

NEIL ZYSKIND

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 232 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1286

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

WALID JAZIRI 2016 REVOCABLE

TRUST AGREEMENT

108 NEW LONDON TURNPIKE

NORWICH CT 06360

CONTACT: 716-608-8554

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

155218

155218

1286

1113800003009111702

UNIT # 702

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 233 of 498



NORWICH CT 06360

TRUST AGREEMENT

108 NEW LONDON TURNPIKE

WALID JAZIRI 2016 REVOCABLE

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 234 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1414

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ROSALYN A LINDNER

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 703

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT: 716-878-5915

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

170549

170549

1414

1113800003009111703

UNIT # 703

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 235 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 703

BUFFALO  NY 14202

ROSALYN A LINDNER

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 236 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1069

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JULIE CHU

983 WOODCLIFF DR

FRANKLIN SQUARE NY 11010

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

128391

128391

1069

1113800003009111704

UNIT # 704

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 237 of 498



983 WOODCLIFF DR

FRANKLIN SQUARE NY 11010

JULIE CHU

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 238 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

910

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

IRENE ASTRELLO

VERONICA ANN ASTRELLO

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 705

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT : 716-856-2551

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

109228

109228

910

1113800003009111705

UNIT # 705

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 239 of 498



BUFFALO NY  14202

VERONICA ANN ASTRELLO

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 705

IRENE ASTRELLO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 240 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

990

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CATHERINE J CRONQUIST &

STEVEN D CRONQUIST

1732 MIDDLEMOST KEY

VIRGINIA BEACH VA 23454

CONTACTR: LORE D LEVIN  817-5173850

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

                                                716-847-8690

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

119767

119767

990

1113800003009111801

UNIT # 801

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 241 of 498



VIRGINIA BEACH VA 23454

STEVEN D CRONQUIST

1732 MIDDLEMOST KEY

CATHERINE J CRONQUIST &

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 242 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

910

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

AZHER AND BUSHRA IQBAL

9 ORCHARD HILL DRIVE

ORCHARD PARK  NY 14127

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

143000

143000

910

1113800003009111802

UNIT # 802

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 243 of 498



9 ORCHARD HILL DRIVE

ORCHARD PARK  NY 14127

AZHER AND BUSHRA IQBAL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 244 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1414

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

VINCENT R VILLALOBOS

600 MAIN ST, UNIT 803

BUFFALO NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

170549

170549

1414

1113800003009111803

UNIT # 803

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 245 of 498



600 MAIN ST, UNIT 803

BUFFALO NY 14202

VINCENT R VILLALOBOS

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 246 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1069

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

RICHARD RECCKIO, JR

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 804

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT: 716-831-8944

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

128391

128391

1069

1113800003009111804

UNIT # 804

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 247 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT 804

BUFFALO  NY 14202

RICHARD RECCKIO, JR

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 248 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1146

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CHRISTOPHER HAMILL

610 MAIN,  UNIT 805

BUFFALO NY 12402

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

180000

180000

1146

1113800003009111805

UNIT # 805

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 249 of 498



610 MAIN,  UNIT 805

BUFFALO NY 12402

CHRISTOPHER HAMILL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 250 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

754

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JOANN FOSTER

600 MAIN ST, UNIT 901

BUFFALO  NY  14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

91023

91023

754

1113800003009111901

UNIT # 901

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 251 of 498



600 MAIN ST, UNIT 901

BUFFALO  NY  14202

JOANN FOSTER

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 252 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1286

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

TIMOTHY F SCHMAND &

JANET KYLE ALTMAN

3250 NE 1ST AVENUE

MIAMI FL 33137

CONTACT: HOME 855-4685   WORK 843-3848

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

155218

155218

1286

1113800003009111902

UNIT # 902

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 253 of 498



MIAMI FL 33137

JANET KYLE ALTMAN

3250 NE 1ST AVENUE

TIMOTHY F SCHMAND &

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 254 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1414

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ERICA RAE LIPKE

610 MAIN ST,  UNIT 903

BUFFALO NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

170549

170549

1414

1113800003009111903

UNIT # 903

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 255 of 498



610 MAIN ST,  UNIT 903

BUFFALO NY 14202

ERICA RAE LIPKE

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 256 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1089

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

RCC HOLDINGS LLC

600 MAIN ST,  UNIT  904

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT: 716- 852-0858 OR 415-776-7733

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

128391

128391

1089

1113800003009111904

UNIT # 904

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 257 of 498



600 MAIN ST,  UNIT  904

BUFFALO  NY 14202

RCC HOLDINGS LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 258 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1146

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CARMITA  PRELEWICZ

65 NORTHINGTON DRIVE

EAST AMHERST NY 14051

CONTACT:  716-946-5236

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

610

NONE

1

137972

137972

1146

1113800003009111905

UNIT # 905

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 259 of 498



65 NORTHINGTON DRIVE

EAST AMHERST NY 14051

CARMITA  PRELEWICZ

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 260 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

19.036

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

37.903

0.000

43.061

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

13470

0

0

0

0

26820

0

30470

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MARKET ARCADE GROUP LLC 

617 MAIN ST,  SUITE 200

BUFFALO NY 14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

615

NONE

1

1600000

1600000

70760

1113800004020000

MARKET ARCADE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 261 of 498



617 MAIN ST,  SUITE 200

BUFFALO NY 14203

MARKET ARCADE GROUP LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 262 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

15520

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

618-620 MAIN ST LLC

618 - 620 MAIN ST

BUFFALO, NY 14202

CONTACT: TOD MARTIN  716-242-7499

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

618

NONE

1

1500000

1500000

15520

1113800003008000

THE MARTIN GROUP

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 263 of 498



618 - 620 MAIN ST

BUFFALO, NY 14202

618-620 MAIN ST LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 264 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

1.586

0.000

10.991

13.352

37.622

33.628

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

2.820

0.000

0.000

0

1125

0

7794

9468

26678

23846

0

0

0

0

2000

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MAIN THEATER PLACE LP

810 MAIN STREET

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:  FRANK CHINNICI

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

622

NONE

1

2947900

2947900

70911

1113800003006112

THEATER PLACE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 265 of 498



810 MAIN STREET

BUFFALO NY 14202

MAIN THEATER PLACE LP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 266 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

36.982

0.000

0.000

45.260

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

17.758

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

7112

0

0

8704

0

0

0

0

3415

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MARKET ARCADE GROUP, LLC

617 MAIN ST,  SUITE 200

BUFFALO NY 14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

625

NONE

1

1000000

1000000

19231

1113800004021000

IRISH CLASSIC/APARTMENTS

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 267 of 498



617 MAIN ST,  SUITE 200

BUFFALO NY 14203

MARKET ARCADE GROUP, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 268 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

5.250

0.000

76.853

0.000

10.871

7.026

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

3826

0

56006

0

7922

5120

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MARKET ARCADE THEATER LLC

4053 MAPLE RD,  SUITE 200

AMHERST  NY  14226

CONTACT:  STEVE LONGO  VP  716-833-4986

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

639

NONE

1

2400000

2400000

72874

1113800004006120

AMC MARKET ARCADE 8

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 269 of 498



4053 MAPLE RD,  SUITE 200

AMHERST  NY  14226

MARKET ARCADE THEATER LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 270 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

90000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY OF BUFFALO 

MICHAEL G MURPHY

SHEA'S BUFFALO THEATER

646 MAIN ST

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

CONTACT: ROBERT BRUNSCHMID  716-829-1180

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

642

CITY

1

3800000

0

90000

1113800003005000

SHEA'S BUFFALO THEATER

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 271 of 498



646 MAIN ST

MICHAEL G MURPHY

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

SHEA'S BUFFALO THEATER

CITY OF BUFFALO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 272 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

21488 100.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SHEAS O'CONNELL PRESERVATI

GUILD LTD  ATTN: FINANCE DEP

646 MAIN ST

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:  ROBERT BRUNSCHMID  716-829-1180

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

650

EDUCATIONAL

1

1200000

1200000

21488

1113800003004000

SMITH THEATER

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 273 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

GUILD LTD  ATTN: FINANCE DEPT

646 MAIN ST

SHEAS O'CONNELL PRESERVATION

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 274 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

25.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

25.000

50.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

4224

0

0

0

0

4224

8448

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

653 MAIN LLC

14 NORTH STREET

BUFFALO NY 14201

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

653

NONE

1

1250000

1250000

16896

1113800004004120

PIERCE BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 275 of 498



14 NORTH STREET

BUFFALO NY 14201

653 MAIN LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 276 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

2.908

0.000

0.000

18.635

78.457

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

2488

0

0

15943

67122

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

665 MAIN PARTNERS L.P. 

MCGUIRE DEVELOPMENT CO.

455 CAYUGA RD STE 100

BUFFALO NY 14225

CONTACT:  MICHAEL CRONMILLER  716-826-1160

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

663

NONE

1

7000000

7000000

85553

1113800004004111

665 MAIN BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 277 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14225

MCGUIRE DEVELOPMENT CO.

455 CAYUGA RD STE 100

665 MAIN PARTNERS L.P.

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 278 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

30225

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY OF BUFFALO 

ALLEYWAY THEATRE

CHRIS HANDLEY

ONE CURTAIN UP ALLEY

BUFFALO NEW YORK 14202

CONTACT:  CHRIS HANDLEY 852-2600 EXT 201

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

664

CITY

1

1500000

0

30225

1113800003003000

ALLEYWAY THEATRE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 279 of 498



ONE CURTAIN UP ALLEY

ALLEYWAY THEATRE

BUFFALO NEW YORK 14202

CHRIS HANDLEY

CITY OF BUFFALO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 280 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

70.414

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

29.586

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

19040

0

0

0

0

8000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO URBAN RENEWAL AGE

NIAGARA FRONTIER COUNCIL

YOUTH HOSTEL

RM 214  CITY HALL

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:  852-5222

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

667

URBAN RENEWAL

1

765000

0

27040

1113800004003000

HOSTEL BUFFALO NIAGARA

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 281 of 498



RM 214  CITY HALL

NIAGARA FRONTIER COUNCIL

BUFFALO NY 14202

YOUTH HOSTEL

BUFFALO URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 282 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

60.101

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

39.899

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

4760

0

0

0

0

3160

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

GEORGE SMILANICH III &

PETER SMILANICH

P O BOX 110968

NAPLES FL 34108

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

671

NONE

1

350000

350000

7920

1113800004002000

BUFFALO PLACE INC

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 283 of 498



NAPLES FL 34108

PETER SMILANICH

P O BOX 110968

GEORGE SMILANICH III &

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 284 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

26075

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

674 MAIN ST QUALIFIED

OPPORTUNITY FUND LLC

6706 LAKE SHORE RD

DERBY NY 14047

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

674

NONE

1

580000

580000

26075

1113800003002000

WURLIZTER FLATS

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 285 of 498



DERBY NY 14047

OPPORTUNITY FUND LLC

6706 LAKE SHORE RD

674 MAIN ST QUALIFIED

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 286 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

68.146

9.016

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

22.838

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

14323

1895

0

0

0

0

4800

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

678 ASSOCIATES, LLC 

701 SENECA

BUFFALO  NY  14210

CONTACT: ALAN DEWART 854-2332

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

678

NONE

1

1200000

1200000

21018

1113800003001000

678 MAIN

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 287 of 498



701 SENECA

BUFFALO  NY  14210

678 ASSOCIATES, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 288 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

96.597

0.000

3.403

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

31225

0

1100

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SHADIGEE PROPERTIES LLC 

681 MAIN ST

BUFFALO  NY  14203

CONTACT: ARTHUR KWITCHOFF  716-852-3900

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

681

NONE

1

1100000

1100000

32325

1113800004001000

TOWN BALLROOM

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 289 of 498



681 MAIN ST

BUFFALO  NY  14203

SHADIGEE PROPERTIES LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 290 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

66.020

33.980

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

22079

11364

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

686 MAIN STREET LLC 

PRIAM ENTERPRISES LLC

237 MAIN ST , SUITE 300

BUFFALO  NY  14203

CONTACT: CAROL BEASLEY   716-580-3136

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

686

NONE

1

1880000

1880000

33443

1113000005006000

BARRINGTON BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 291 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14203

PRIAM ENTERPRISES LLC

237 MAIN ST , SUITE 300

686 MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 292 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

10400

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

689 MAIN STREET LLC 

689 MAIN ST

BUFFALO  NY  14203

CONTACT: NORMAN  DI DONATO, PRES.  716- 656-1900

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

689

NONE

1

800000

800000

10400

1113000004003000

DIDONATO ASSOCIATES

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 293 of 498



689 MAIN ST

BUFFALO  NY  14203

689 MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 294 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

20059

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SKYDECK CORPORATION 

JESSICA R CROCE

257 FRANKLIN

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT: JESSICA R CROCE     716-550-1553

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

690

NONE

1

295000

295000

20059

1113000005004100

PARKING LOT - THEATER DIST

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 295 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

JESSICA R CROCE

257 FRANKLIN

SKYDECK CORPORATION

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 296 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

62.528

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

37.472

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

20024

0

0

0

0

0

12000

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY BUFFALO DIV REAL ESTAT

HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

901 CITY HALL

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT: HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

695

CITY

1

2600000

0

32024

1113000004001100

POLICE STATION MAIN/TUPPE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 297 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

901 CITY HALL

CITY BUFFALO DIV REAL ESTATE

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 298 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

16.667

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

70.656

0.000

12.677

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

7888

0

0

0

0

33440

0

6000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

HAROLD D KOPP

700 MAIN ST

BUFFALO  NY 14202 - 1909

CONTACT: HAROLD D KOPP  716-863-7616

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

698

NONE

1

1000000

1000000

47328

1113000005003000

EMI BLDG

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 299 of 498



700 MAIN ST

BUFFALO  NY 14202 - 1909

HAROLD D KOPP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 300 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

21069 100.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

710 MAIN STREET INC 

MICHAEL MURPHY, PRESIDENT

SHEA'S-O'CONNELL PRESERVAT

PO BOX 1130

BUFFALO, NY  14205

CONTACT: ROBERT BRUNSCHMID, DIR OF OPERATIONS

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-829-1180

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

710

EDUCATIONAL

1

2100000

2100000

21069

1113000005002000

710 MAIN THEATRE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 301 of 498



PO BOX 1130

MICHAEL MURPHY, PRESIDENT

BUFFALO, NY  14205

SHEA'S-O'CONNELL PRESERVATION

710 MAIN STREET INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 302 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

33.517

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

28.729

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

37.755

0.000

0.000

3290

0

0

0

0

2820

0

0

0

0

0

3706

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

737 MAIN STREET LLC 

701 SENECA ST,  STE 200

BUFFALO  NY 14210

CONTACT:  ALAN DEWART    716-854-2332

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

715

NONE

1

570000

570000

9816

1113000003011000

CITY WINE MERCHANT

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 303 of 498



701 SENECA ST,  STE 200

BUFFALO  NY 14210

737 MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 304 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

21.537

62.353

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

16.110

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

25000

72378

0

0

0

0

18700

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ANSONIA CENTER OWNER LLC

12 WEST 37th ST, 9th FLOOR

NEW YORK  NY 10018

CONTACT: MICHAEL JACKSON 716-852-4321

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

716

NONE

1

6420000

6420000

116078

1113000002003000

ANSONIA CENTRE

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 305 of 498



12 WEST 37th ST, 9th FLOOR

NEW YORK  NY 10018

ANSONIA CENTER OWNER LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 306 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

53.398

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

46.602

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

5500

0

0

0

0

0

4800

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

737 MAIN STREET LLC 

701 SENECA ST,  STE 200

BUFFALO  NY 14210

CONTACT: ALAN DEWART         716-854-2332

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

723

NONE

1

360000

360000

10300

1113000003010000

723 MAIN

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 307 of 498



701 SENECA ST,  STE 200

BUFFALO  NY 14210

737 MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 308 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

30.894

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

43.089

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

26.016

0.000

0.000

3800

0

0

0

0

5300

0

0

0

0

0

3200

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

737 MAIN STREET LLC 

ATTN: SENECA DEVELOPMENT &

MANAGEMENT CORP

701 SENECA ST,  STE 200

BUFFALO NY 14210

CONTACT: ALAN DEWART 716-854-2332

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

731

NONE

1

750000

750000

12300

1113000003008120

THE SWAN BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 309 of 498



701 SENECA ST,  STE 200

ATTN: SENECA DEVELOPMENT &

BUFFALO NY 14210

MANAGEMENT CORP

737 MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 310 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

66.274

0.000

10.905

0.000

0.000

0.000

22.822

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

15972

0

2628

0

0

0

5500

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

737 MAIN STREET LLC 

ATTN: SENECA DEVELOPMENT &

MANAGEMENT CORP

701 SENECA ST,  STE 200

BUFFALO NY 14210

CONTACT: ALAN DEWART 8716-54-2332

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

733

NONE

1

1200000

1200000

24100

1113000003007000

STOKES SEED COMPANY

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 311 of 498



701 SENECA ST,  STE 200

ATTN: SENECA DEVELOPMENT &

BUFFALO NY 14210

MANAGEMENT CORP

737 MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 312 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

49.719

0.000

0.000

50.281

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

15030

0

0

15200

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

PEARL FRANKLIN HOLDINGS , LL

C/O ELLICOTT DEVELOPMENT

295 MAIN ST, STE 700

BUFFALO NY 14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

736

NONE

1

980000

980000

30230

1113000002002200

FORMER COLLISION MASTERS

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 313 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14203

C/O ELLICOTT DEVELOPMENT

295 MAIN ST, STE 700

PEARL FRANKLIN HOLDINGS , LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 314 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

35.211

0.000

35.211

0.000

0.000

0.000

29.577

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

4900

0

4900

0

0

0

4116

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

737 MAIN STREET LLC 

701 SENECA ST,  STE 200

BUFFALO  NY 14210

CONTACT: ALAN DEWART 854-2332

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

739

NONE

1

530000

530000

13916

1113000003006000

AVALON BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 315 of 498



701 SENECA ST,  STE 200

BUFFALO  NY 14210

737 MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 316 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

83.077

16.923

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

21600

4400

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MAIN STREET LLC

701 SENECA STREET, SUITE 200

BUFFALO NY 14210

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

743

NONE

1

845000

845000

26000

1113000003005000

D C THEATRICKS

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 317 of 498



701 SENECA STREET, SUITE 200

BUFFALO NY 14210

MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 318 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

53760

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

TECK ASSOCIATES LIMITED 

DAVID SHIFRIN; SHIFRIN ENTRP

FOUR COMMERCE PARK SQUAR

23240 CHAGRIN BLVD # 515

BEACHWOOD, OH 44122

CONTACT: DAVID SHIFRIN   216- 831-3366

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

752

NONE

1

495000

495000

53760

1113000002001110

VERNOR/TECK LOT

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 319 of 498



23240 CHAGRIN BLVD # 515

DAVID SHIFRIN; SHIFRIN ENTRPSES

BEACHWOOD, OH 44122

FOUR COMMERCE PARK SQUARE

TECK ASSOCIATES LIMITED

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 320 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

7.521

0.000

0.000

0.000

92.479

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1241

0

0

0

15259

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SIDWAY PARKING LLC

12 W 37th ST  FLOOR 9

NEW YORK NY 10018

CONTACT: MATT FRIEND 917-687-7564

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

                   MICHAEL JACKSON 716-553-0653

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

753

NONE

1

100000

100000

16500

1113000003004000

SIDWAY PARKING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 321 of 498



12 W 37th ST  FLOOR 9

NEW YORK NY 10018

SIDWAY PARKING LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 322 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

73.684

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

26.316

0.000

0.000

3220

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1150

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

M STEFFANS SON INC 

LINDA L STEFFAN

761 MAIN ST

BUFFALO  NY  14203-1692

CONTACT: LINDA STEFFAN 716-852-6771

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

761

NONE

1

212000

212000

4370

1113000003003000

M.STEFFAN'S LEATHER CRF

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 323 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14203-1692

LINDA L STEFFAN

761 MAIN ST

M STEFFANS SON INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 324 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

38.433

61.567

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

14008

22440

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SINATRA APARTMENT GROUP L.

617 MAIN ST,  SUITE 200

BUFFALO  NY 14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

763

NONE

1

2000000

2000000

36448

1113000003002000

SPAULDING BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 325 of 498



617 MAIN ST,  SUITE 200

BUFFALO  NY 14203

SINATRA APARTMENT GROUP L.L.C.

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 326 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

94.451

5.549

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

86058

5056

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SIDWAY APARTMENTS OWNERS

fka VIE SIDWAY APARTMENTS LL

12 W 37th ST, FLOOR 9

NEW YORK NY 10018

CONTACT:MATT FRIEND 917-687-7564

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

                  MICHAEL JACKSON 716-553-0653

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

777

NONE

1

3963000

3963000

91114

1113000003001000

SIDWAY BUILDING

MAIN

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 327 of 498



NEW YORK NY 10018

fka VIE SIDWAY APARTMENTS LLC

12 W 37th ST, FLOOR 9

SIDWAY APARTMENTS OWNERS LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 328 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

14724

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

FORT SCHUYLER MANAGEMENT 

257 FULLER ROAD

ALBANY NY  122.03

CONTACT:  THOMAS ALFIERI  518-437-8689

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

562

NONE

1

1700000

1700000

14724

1114600002001110UA

40 FOUNTAIN PLAZA UNIT A

MAIN UNIT A

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 329 of 498



257 FULLER ROAD

ALBANY NY  122.03

FORT SCHUYLER MANAGEMENT CORP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 330 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

58143

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

KEY SUCCESS LLC

C/O CIMINELLI REAL ESTATE CO

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA,  SUITE 500

BUFFALO  NY  14202

CONTACT:JESSICS L BOECKEL

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-631-8000 EXT 5053

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

562

NONE

1

6570000

6570000

58143

1114600002001110UB

40 FOUNTAIN PLAZA UNIT B

MAIN UNIT B

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 331 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14202

C/O CIMINELLI REAL ESTATE CORP

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA,  SUITE 500

KEY SUCCESS LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 332 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

88375

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

FORT SCHUYLER MANAGEMENT 

257 FULLER ROAD

ALBANY NY 12203

CONTACT:  THOMAS ALFIERI         518-437-8689

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

562

NONE

1

10000000

10000000

88375

1114600002001110UC

40 FOUNTAIN PLAZA UNIT C

MAIN UNIT C

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 333 of 498



257 FULLER ROAD

ALBANY NY 12203

FORT SCHUYLER MANAGEMENT CORP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 334 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

83.080

0.000

0.000

16.920

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

16302

0

0

3320

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY OF BUFFALO DIVISION OF 

HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

CITY OF BUFFALO REAL ESTATE

901 CITY HALL

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT: HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

1

CITY

1

702000

0

19622

1111700016001120

NAVAL & SERVICMAN PARK

MARINE

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 335 of 498



901 CITY HALL

HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

BUFFALO NY 14202

CITY OF BUFFALO REAL ESTATE

CITY OF BUFFALO DIVISION OF

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 336 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

47988

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY OF BUFFALO DIVISION OF 

HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

CITY OF BUFFALO REAL ESTATE

901 CITY HALL

BUFFALO, NY 14202

CONTACT: HOPE YOUNG WATKINS

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

2

CITY

1

527900

0

47988

1111700016001130    

NAVAL PARK, PART OF

MARINE

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 337 of 498



901 CITY HALL

HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

BUFFALO, NY 14202

CITY OF BUFFALO REAL ESTATE

CITY OF BUFFALO DIVISION OF

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 338 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4320

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO MUNICIPAL HOUSING 

BMHA

300 PERRY

BUFFALO NY 14024

CONTACT: LARRY SHERLICK  716-855-6711  EX 209

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

3

CITY

1

47500

0

4320

1111700016001140    

BMHA LOT

MARINE

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 339 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14024

BMHA

300 PERRY

BUFFALO MUNICIPAL HOUSING

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 340 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1357

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

UPWOOD REALTY ASSOC LLC 

CIMINELLI REAL ESTATE CORP

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA,  SUITE 500

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT:  CHRISTOPHER UDY 631-8000

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

5

NONE

1

18800

18800

1357

1111300006007000

MAIN COURT SIDE ENTRANCE

MOHAWK EAST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 341 of 498



BUFFALO NY  14202

CIMINELLI REAL ESTATE CORP

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA,  SUITE 500

UPWOOD REALTY ASSOC LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 342 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

33.333

0.000

0.000

0.000

66.667

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

3870

0

0

0

7740

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JEMAL'S CASA PIZZA L.L.C

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

 SUITE 830

WASHINGTON DC 20001

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

11

NONE

1

800000

800000

11610

1111300006004112

JJ's CASA di PIZZA

MOHAWK EAST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 343 of 498



WASHINGTON DC 20001

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUITE 830

JEMAL'S CASA PIZZA L.L.C

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 344 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

85680

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

STATE OF NEW YORK 

RAYMOND WAGNER

BUFFALO BOARD OF PARK RM 1

CITY HALL

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

CONTACT: RAYMOND WAGNER 716-851-5002

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

70

STATE

0.5

338000

0

85680

1111700005003000

RIGHT OF WAY/PARKING

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 345 of 498



CITY HALL

RAYMOND WAGNER

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

BUFFALO BOARD OF PARK RM 111

STATE OF NEW YORK

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 346 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

59.641

0.000

0.000

17.937

0.000

0.000

0.000

15.695

0.000

0.000

6.726

0.000

0.000

0

26600

0

0

8000

0

0

0

7000

0

0

3000

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

PEARL STREET HOLDINGS INC 

278 MAIN ST

WEST SENECA  NY 14224

CONTACT:  EARL KETRY   716-675-8098

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

72

NONE

0.5

2400000

2400000

44600

1116900002006100

PEARL ST GRILL & BREWERY

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 347 of 498



278 MAIN ST

WEST SENECA  NY 14224

PEARL STREET HOLDINGS INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 348 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

17.453

78.616

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

3.931

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

3552

16000

0

0

0

0

800

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CHEROKEE ASSOCIATES 

MICHAEL MASTERS, PRESIDENT

BUFFALO RESTORATION

82 PEARL ST

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT: MICHAEL MASTERS 716-847-0042

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

82

NONE

0.5

1100000

1100000

20352

1116900002005000

PIANO FACTORY LOFTS

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 349 of 498



82 PEARL ST

MICHAEL MASTERS, PRESIDENT

BUFFALO NY  14202

BUFFALO RESTORATION

CHEROKEE ASSOCIATES

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 350 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2760

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ST PAUL'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH 

VERY REVEREND R DERRICK FE

4 CATHEDRAL PARK

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT : TERESA CARTER    716-855-0900  EXT 5

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

86

RELIGIOUS

0.5

42700

42700

2760

1116900002004000

ST PAUL'S PARKING LOT

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 351 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

VERY REVEREND R DERRICK FETZ

4 CATHEDRAL PARK

ST PAUL'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 352 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

33.333

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

66.667

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

19040

0

0

0

0

38080

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

WEBB OF BUFFALO, LLC 

391 WASHINGTON ST,  SUITE 800

BUFFALO  NY 14203

CONTACT:  ROCCO TERMINI    716-842-1938

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

92

NONE

0.5

3100000

3100000

57120

1116900002003000

LOFTS ON PEARL

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 353 of 498



391 WASHINGTON ST,  SUITE 800

BUFFALO  NY 14203

WEBB OF BUFFALO, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 354 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

1.983

0.000

0.000

98.017

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

1560

0

0

77120

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

93 PEARL PARKING LLC

237 MAIN ST, SUITE 300

BUFFALO NY 14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

93

NONE

0.5

1560000

1560000

78680

1116900003006000

DOWNTOWN GARAGE

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 355 of 498



237 MAIN ST, SUITE 300

BUFFALO NY 14203

93 PEARL PARKING LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 356 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

13850

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SWAN GROUP LIMITED PARTNE

CARL PALADINO

295 MAIN ST STE 700

BUFFALO, NEW YORK  14203

CONTACT:  CARL PALADINO 854-0060

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

100

NONE

0.5

226000

226000

13850

1116900002002000

PARKING LOT NEAR SWAN

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 357 of 498



BUFFALO, NEW YORK  14203

CARL PALADINO

295 MAIN ST STE 700

SWAN GROUP LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 358 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

90.909

0.000

9.091

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

38130

0

3813

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

110 PEARL LLC 

PRIAM ENTERPRISES, LLC

237 MAIN SUITE 300

BUFFALO NY 14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

110

NONE

0.5

1593000

1593000

41943

1116900002001000

DUN BUILDING

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 359 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14203

PRIAM ENTERPRISES, LLC

237 MAIN SUITE 300

110 PEARL LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 360 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

7.148

92.852

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

750

9743

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

128 PEARL LLC

4 CATHEDRAL PARK

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT:  TERESA CARTER  716-855-0900  EX 5

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

128

NONE

0.5

1715000

1715000

10493

1116100002012000

PARISH COMMONS

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 361 of 498



4 CATHEDRAL PARK

BUFFALO  NY 14202

128 PEARL LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 362 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

21309

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

130 PEARL LLC

37 FRANKLIN  SUITE 1000

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT: JOHN F DALY     716-883-4400

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

132

NONE

0.5

1050000

1050000

21309

1116100002011000

MONROE ABSTRACT & TITLE C

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 363 of 498



37 FRANKLIN  SUITE 1000

BUFFALO NY 14202

130 PEARL LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 364 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

131820

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

GUARANTY BUILDING ASSOCIAT

HODGSON RUSS  LLP

140 PEARL STREET, SUITE 100

BUFFALO NY 14202-4040

CONTACT: EILEEN CROTTY     716-848-1501

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

140

NONE

0.5

6995000

6995000

131820

1116100002005000

GUARANTY BLDG

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 365 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202-4040

HODGSON RUSS  LLP

140 PEARL STREET, SUITE 100

GUARANTY BUILDING ASSOCIATES

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 366 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

113832

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ERIE COUNTY 

BUILDING MANAGER

95 FRANKLIN ST

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:  OWEN RODGERS

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

194

COUNTY

0.5

8500000

0

113832

1115300003004130

FAMILY COURT BUILDING

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 367 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

BUILDING MANAGER

95 FRANKLIN ST

ERIE COUNTY

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 368 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

2314

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY BUFFALO BOARD OF 

BUFFALO CIVIC AUTO RAMPS, IN

221 PEARL ST

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT: RAYMOND WAGNER 716-851-5200

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

212

NONE

0.5

110000

110000

2314

1115300003004110Z

COURTYARD RESTAURANT

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 369 of 498



BUFFALO  NY 14202

BUFFALO CIVIC AUTO RAMPS, INC

221 PEARL ST

CITY BUFFALO BOARD OF

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 370 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

415286

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY BUFFALO BOARD OF 

RAYMOND WAGNER

CITY HALL   RM111

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT: RAYMOND WAGNER 716-851-5200

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

212

CITY

0.5

11320000

0

415286

1115300003004110

FERNBACH PARKING RAMP

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 371 of 498



BUFFALO  NY 14202

RAYMOND WAGNER

CITY HALL   RM111

CITY BUFFALO BOARD OF

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 372 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

12075

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CHAWLA & CHANDRANI LLC 

INDER MOHAN CHAWLA

472 MAIN ST

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT:  INDER MOHAN CHAWLA

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

283

NONE

0.5

115000

115000

12075

1111300005009000

DOWNTOWN FOOD MART

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 373 of 498



BUFFALO  NY 14202

INDER MOHAN CHAWLA

472 MAIN ST

CHAWLA & CHANDRANI LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 374 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

33.333

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

66.667

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

5650

0

0

0

0

0

11300

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ANCIENT LANDMARK LLC

285 ELLICOTT ST

BUFFALO  NY 14203

CONTACT: JOHN ROGER TRETTEL 716-698-9169

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

318

NONE

0.5

799500

799500

16950

1114600012002000

LUCKY DAY WHISKEY BAR

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 375 of 498



285 ELLICOTT ST

BUFFALO  NY 14203

ANCIENT LANDMARK LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 376 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

489193

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

THE CITY OF BUFFALO

HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE

RM 901 CITY HALL

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT: HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

364

CITY

0.5

14700000

0

489193

1114600001001110

OWEN AUGSPURGER RAMP

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 377 of 498



RM 901 CITY HALL

HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

BUFFALO NY 14202

DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE

THE CITY OF BUFFALO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 378 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

77.539

0.000

22.461

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

29344

0

8500

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

388 PEARL STREET  LLC

ATTN: FADI DAGER

50 LAKEFRONT BLVD SUITE 103

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT: DAVE STEIN 917-417-4939

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

388

NONE

0.5

1365000

1365000

37844

1113800009004000

392 ON PEARL

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 379 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

ATTN: FADI DAGER

50 LAKEFRONT BLVD SUITE 103

388 PEARL STREET  LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 380 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

66.667

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

33.333

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

2904

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1452

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

AJD 396, LLC

42 W  CHIPPEWA, SUITE 100

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT: MARYANN BERRAFAT 759-6052

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

396

NONE

0.5

530000

530000

4356

1113800009003000

PRIMA PIZZA

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 381 of 498



42 W  CHIPPEWA, SUITE 100

BUFFALO NY 14202

AJD 396, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 382 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

8658

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SKYDECK CORPORATION 

257 FRANKLIN ST

BUFFALO  NY  14202

CONTACT: JESSICA R CROCE    716-550-1553

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

406

NONE

0.5

120000

120000

8658

1113800002011000

PARKING LOT - CHIPPEWA ST

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 383 of 498



257 FRANKLIN ST

BUFFALO  NY  14202

SKYDECK CORPORATION

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 384 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

30.005

0.000

0.000

0.000

69.995

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

2638

0

0

0

6154

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

GARVEY ENTERPRISES 

ATTN:   MATTHEW J GARVEY

416 PEARL ST

BUFFALO  NY  14202

CONTACT: MATTHEW GARVEY 854-4800

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

416

NONE

0.5

515000

515000

8792

1113800002010000

GARVEY'S BUILDING

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 385 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14202

ATTN:   MATTHEW J GARVEY

416 PEARL ST

GARVEY ENTERPRISES

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 386 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

4950

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SKYDECK CORP 

JESSICA R CROCE

257 FRANKLIN ST

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT: JESSICA R CROCE   716-550-1553

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

420

NONE

0.5

65000

65000

4950

1113800002009000

D'ARCY MCGEE PARKING

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 387 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

JESSICA R CROCE

257 FRANKLIN ST

SKYDECK CORP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 388 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

45615

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

598 MAIN STREET LLC 

LARKIN DEVELOPMENT GROUP

726 EXCHANGE ST,  SUITE 825

BUFFALO NY 14210

CONTACT: BRAIN STICKLAND  716-362-2670

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

421

NONE

0.5

1200000

1200000

45615

1113800003011100

PEARL ST. PARKING

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 389 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14210

LARKIN DEVELOPMENT GROUP

726 EXCHANGE ST,  SUITE 825

598 MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 390 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

50.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

50.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

3150

0

0

0

0

0

3150

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

424 PEARL STREET LLC

9580 MAIN STREET

CLARENCE NY 14031

CONTAC : PAUL STEPHEN   716-759-9700

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

424

NONE

0.5

495000

495000

6300

1113800002008100

HOLLY FARMS

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 391 of 498



9580 MAIN STREET

CLARENCE NY 14031

424 PEARL STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 392 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

5405

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

598 MAIN STREET LLC 

LARKIN DEVELOPMENT GROUP

726 EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 825

BUFFALO NY 14210

CONTACT:  BRIAN STRICKLAND 716-362-2670

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

425

NONE

0.5

89000

89000

5405

1113800003007100

620 MAIN PARKING

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 393 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14210

LARKIN DEVELOPMENT GROUP

726 EXCHANGE ST, SUITE 825

598 MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 394 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

25.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

75.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

3190

0

0

0

0

0

0

9570

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CHARLES L  DAVIS &

SUZZANNE M HOUENSTEIN

426 PEARL ST

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT: SUSANNE HOUENSTEIN  716-854-6295

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

426

NONE

0.5

427000

427000

12760

1113800002008200

CITY PICTURE FRAME

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 395 of 498



BUFFALO NY  14202

SUZZANNE M HOUENSTEIN

426 PEARL ST

CHARLES L  DAVIS &

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 396 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

3388

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CHARLES DAVIS &

SUZZANNE M HOUENSTEIN

426 PEARL ST

BUFFALO  NY  14202

CONTACT: SUSANNE HOUENSTEIN    716- 854-6295

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

430

NONE

0.5

47200

47200

3388

1113800002007000

PARKING LOT- CITY PICTURE 

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 397 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14202

SUZZANNE M HOUENSTEIN

426 PEARL ST

CHARLES DAVIS &

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 398 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

21531

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO DEVELOPMENT CORP. 

JESSICA R CROCE

257 FRANKLIN ST

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:  JESSICA R CROCE    716-550-1553

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

TO ASBURY ALLEY

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

432

NONE

0.5

300000

300000

21531

1113800002004100

PARKING   LOT

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 399 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

JESSICA R CROCE

257 FRANKLIN ST

BUFFALO DEVELOPMENT CORP.

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 400 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

55.528

0.000

0.000

44.472

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

10436

0

0

8358

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SHEA'S O'CONNELL 

PRESERVATION GUILD LTD

PO BOX 1130

BUFFALO  NY  14205

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

439

NONE

0.5

358000

358000

18794

1113800003006120

THEATER PLACE PAVILLION

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 401 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14205

PRESERVATION GUILD LTD

PO BOX 1130

SHEA'S O'CONNELL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 402 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

29.244

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

20.843

41.619

0.000

0.000

0.000

8.295

0.000

0.000

0

2200

0

0

0

0

1568

3131

0

0

0

624

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

PAUL RAMUNNO

530 SENECA CREEK RD

WEST SENECA NY 14224-2361

CONTACT: PAUL RAMUNNO  716-913-0052

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

452

NONE

0.5

545000

545000

7523

1113800002002100

RAM BUILDING

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 403 of 498



530 SENECA CREEK RD

WEST SENECA NY 14224-2361

PAUL RAMUNNO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 404 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

44747

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO DEVELOPMENT CORP

JESSICA R CROCE

257 FRANKLIN ST

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT: JESSICA R CROCE    716-550-1553

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

470

NONE

0.5

700000

700000

44747

1113800002001100

PARKING LOT PAY2PARK   73,

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 405 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

JESSICA R CROCE

257 FRANKLIN ST

BUFFALO DEVELOPMENT CORP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 406 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

8480

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SKYDECK CORPORATION 

JESSICA R CROCE

257 FRANKLIN ST

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT:  JESSICA R CROCE    716-550-1553

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

478

NONE

0.5

120000

120000

8480

1113000006021110    

SATURN BLDG PARKING

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 407 of 498



BUFFALO NY  14202

JESSICA R CROCE

257 FRANKLIN ST

SKYDECK CORPORATION

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 408 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

24.166

15.315

0.000

60.519

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

3708

2350

0

9286

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

490 PEARL STREET INC 

490 PEARL ST

BUFFALO  NY  14202

CONTACT: JOHN LATTANZIO  716-864-1356

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

484

NONE

0.5

1200000

1200000

15344

1113000006020000

POUR TAPROOM

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 409 of 498



490 PEARL ST

BUFFALO  NY  14202

490 PEARL STREET INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 410 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4335

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

492 PEARL ST INC

490 PEARL STREET

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT: JOHN LATTANZIO 716-864-1356

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

492

NONE

0.5

400000

400000

4335

1113000006019000

FORMER ENCORE RESTAURA

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 411 of 498



490 PEARL STREET

BUFFALO NY 14202

492 PEARL ST INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 412 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

1730

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

492 PEARL ST INC

490 PEARL STREET

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:  JOHN LATTANZIO 716-864-1356

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

494

NONE

0.5

71000

71000

1730

1113000006018000

ENCORE GAZEBO

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 413 of 498



490 PEARL STREET

BUFFALO NY 14202

492 PEARL ST INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 414 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

5824

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

RPB HOLDINGS OF BUFFALO LL

496 PEARL ST

BUFFALO  NY  14202

CONTACT: ROBERT BATESON  716-818-0345

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

496

NONE

0.5

430000

430000

5824

1113000006025000

BODY BLOCKS

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 415 of 498



496 PEARL ST

BUFFALO  NY  14202

RPB HOLDINGS OF BUFFALO LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 416 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.791

8.154

19.248

3.838

40.263

17.398

6.499

0.000

0.000

0.000

3.809

0.000

0.000

0.000

3100

31963

75456

15045

157835

68201

25477

0

0

0

14933

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

PEARL GROUP, LLC 

295 MAIN ST, STE 700

BUFFALO NY 14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

500

NONE

0.5

37000000

37000000

392010

1113000006011110

500 PEARL

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 417 of 498



295 MAIN ST, STE 700

BUFFALO NY 14203

PEARL GROUP, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 418 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

41580

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

505 PEARL STREET WNY LLC

PO BOX 1664

BUFFALO NY 14205

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

505

CHARITABLE

0.5

910000

910000

41580

1113000005001000

SATURN BLDG/RHINO ROOM

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 419 of 498



PO BOX 1664

BUFFALO NY 14205

505 PEARL STREET WNY LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 420 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

17.943

0.000

0.000

0.000

82.057

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

6000

0

0

0

27440

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

PEARL FRANKLIN HLDINGS, LLC

295 MAIN ST STE 700

BUFFALO NY 14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

538

NONE

0.5

270000

270000

33440

1113000002002100

HERTZ RENTAL

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 421 of 498



295 MAIN ST STE 700

BUFFALO NY 14203

PEARL FRANKLIN HLDINGS, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 422 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

11050

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

PEARL FRANKLIN HOLDINGS, LL

295 MAIN ST, SUITE 700

BUFFALO NY 14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

554

NONE

0.5

181000

181000

11050

1113000002001211

PARKING LOT

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 423 of 498



295 MAIN ST, SUITE 700

BUFFALO NY 14203

PEARL FRANKLIN HOLDINGS, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 424 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

7006

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CYCLORAMA BUILDING INVESTO

C/O CIMINELLI REAL ESTATE CO

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA  SUITE 500

BUFFALO  NY 14202

CONTACT:CHRISTOPHER UDY  716-631-8000

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

558

NONE

0.5

99700

99700

7006

1113000002015000

CYCLORAMA LOT

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 425 of 498



BUFFALO  NY 14202

C/O CIMINELLI REAL ESTATE CORP.

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA  SUITE 500

CYCLORAMA BUILDING INVESTOR

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 426 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

3894

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CYCLORAMA BUILDING INVESTO

C/O CIMINELLI REAL ESTATE CO

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA   SUITE 500

BUFFALO NY  14202

CONTACT: CHRISTOPHER UDY  716-631-8000

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

560

NONE

0.5

42800

42800

3894

1113000002016000

CYCLORAMA PARKING

PEARL ST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 427 of 498



BUFFALO NY  14202

C/O CIMINELLI REAL ESTATE CORP

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA   SUITE 500

CYCLORAMA BUILDING INVESTOR

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 428 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.917

1.786

0.000

0.446

0.000

36.830

14.854

46.084

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

8220

16000

0

4000

0

330000

133088

412912

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JEMAL'S SENECA LLC

a NEW YORK LLC

655 NEW YORK AVENEU NW

SUITE 830

WASHINGTON DC 20001

CONTACT: DOUGLAS JEMAL

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

1

NONE

1

36500000

36500000

896000

1111700006004000

SENECA ONE TOWER

SENECA

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 429 of 498



SUITE 830

a NEW YORK LLC

WASHINGTON DC 20001

655 NEW YORK AVENEU NW

JEMAL'S SENECA LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 430 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

125998

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JEMAL'S SENECA LLC

702 H STREET NW, SUITE 400

WASHINGTON DC 20001

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

3

NONE

1

3000000

3000000

125998

1111700006001111A   

SENECA ONE TOWER GARAG

SENECA

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 431 of 498



702 H STREET NW, SUITE 400

WASHINGTON DC 20001

JEMAL'S SENECA LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 432 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

64.213

35.787

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

704702

392744

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO URBAN RENEWAL AGE

214  CITY HALL

65 NIAGARA SQUARE

BUFFALO, NY 14202

CONTACT: SCOTT BILLMAN

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

1

BURA

1

121000000

0

1097446

1220500002001110

KEYBANK CENTER

SEYMOUR H KNOX III

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 433 of 498



BUFFALO, NY 14202

214  CITY HALL

65 NIAGARA SQUARE

BUFFALO URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 434 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

33528

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO URBAN RENEWAL AGE

RAYMOND WAGNER, COMMISIO

BUFFALO PARKING BRD  RM 111

CITY HALL

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

CONTACT: RAYMOND WAGNER 716-851-5002

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

61

CITY

0.5

520400

0

33528

1111700005001100

SKYWAY LOOP LOT

TERRACE

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 435 of 498



CITY HALL

RAYMOND WAGNER, COMMISIONER

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

BUFFALO PARKING BRD  RM 111

BUFFALO URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 436 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

42.727

42.727

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

14.545

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

4935

4935

0

0

0

0

1680

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

737 MAIN STREET LLC

701 SENECA ST

BUFFALO NY  14210

CONTACT: ALAN DEWART 716-854-2332

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

12

NONE

0.5

850000

850000

11550

1113000003008210

12 E TUPPER

TUPPER EAST

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 437 of 498



701 SENECA ST

BUFFALO NY  14210

737 MAIN STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 438 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

273600

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JEMAL'S SENECA PARKING LLC

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUITE 830

WASHINGTON DC  20001

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

177

NONE

0.5

3240000

3240000

273600

1117000003001200

SENECA ONE RAMP

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 439 of 498



WASHINGTON DC  20001

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUITE 830

JEMAL'S SENECA PARKING LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 440 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

423645

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY BUFFALO 

HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

RM 901 CITY HALL

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:  HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

263

CITY

0.5

34000000

0

423645

1117000003001100

SAHLEN FIELD

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 441 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

HOPE YOUNG-WATKINS

RM 901 CITY HALL

CITY BUFFALO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 442 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

8688

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

2229 GROUP LLC 

CARL PALADINO

295 MAIN ST,  SUITE 700

BUFFALO NY 14203

CONTACT :CARL PALADINO 854-0060

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

285

NONE

0.5

144000

144000

8688

1111300023006000

ELLICOTT PARKING CO.

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 443 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14203

CARL PALADINO

295 MAIN ST,  SUITE 700

2229 GROUP LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 444 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

31.736

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

68.264

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

2020

0

0

0

0

0

4345

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

O'DALAIGH REAL ESTATE LLC

330 DEPEW AVE

BUFFALO NY 14214

CONTACT: JOHN DALY

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

295

NONE

0.5

176000

176000

6365

1111300023007000

WASHINGTON SQUARE RESTA

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 445 of 498



330 DEPEW AVE

BUFFALO NY 14214

O'DALAIGH REAL ESTATE LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 446 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

7260

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SKYDECK CORPORATION 

JESSICA R CROCE

257 FRANKLIN

BUFFALO, NY 14202

CONTACT: JESSICA R CROCE   716-550-1553

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

297

NONE

0.5

112000

112000

7260

1111300023008000

PAY 2 PARK LOT # 22

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 447 of 498



BUFFALO, NY 14202

JESSICA R CROCE

257 FRANKLIN

SKYDECK CORPORATION

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 448 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

6420

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SKYDECK CORPORATION 

JESSICA R  CROCE

257 FRANKLIN

BUFFALO, NY 14202

CONTACT: JESSICA R CROCE 716-550-1553

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

303

NONE

0.5

100000

100000

6420

1111300023001000

PAY 2 PARK LOT #22 PART

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 449 of 498



BUFFALO, NY 14202

JESSICA R  CROCE

257 FRANKLIN

SKYDECK CORPORATION

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 450 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

33279

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY OF BUFFALO 

DEPT OF PARKS & RECREATION

 ANDREW RABB, DEPUTY COMMI

505 CITY HALL

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT:  ANDREW RABB    716-851-9672

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

325

CITY

0.5

1100000

0

33279

1111300023009000

FIREMAN'S PARK

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 451 of 498



505 CITY HALL

DEPT OF PARKS & RECREATION

BUFFALO NY 14202

ANDREW RABB, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER

CITY OF BUFFALO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 452 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

6.257

16.183

77.560

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

5800

15000

71891

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

H@LOFTS, LLC 

ROCCO TERMINI

391 WASHINGTON ST,  STE 800

BUFFALO, NY 14203

CONTACT: JASON 716-479-2542

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

369

NONE

0.5

5500000

5500000

92691

1115400004006100

AM & A'S WAREOUSE LOFTS

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 453 of 498



BUFFALO, NY 14203

ROCCO TERMINI

391 WASHINGTON ST,  STE 800

H@LOFTS, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 454 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

1321

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

PETER F HUNT

430 DICK RD

DEPEW NY 14043

CONTACT PETER F HUNT 716-880-1324

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

385

NONE

0.5

21000

21000

1321

1115400004010100

HUNT PARKING LOT S

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 455 of 498



430 DICK RD

DEPEW NY 14043

PETER F HUNT

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 456 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

2588

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

PETER F HUNT

430 DICK RD

DEPEW NY 14043

CONTACT: PETER F HUNT  716-880-1324

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

387

NONE

0.5

43000

43000

2588

1115400004011120

HUNT PARKING LOT N

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 457 of 498



430 DICK RD

DEPEW NY 14043

PETER F HUNT

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 458 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

2.845

97.155

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

4400

150247

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

APARTMENTS AT THE

BUFFALO LAFAYETTE LLC

391 WASHINGTON

BUFFALO  NY  14203

CONTACT: JASON

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

391

NONE

0.5

9540000

9540000

154647

11154000040010002

LAFAYETTE APARTS UNIT 2

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 459 of 498



BUFFALO  NY  14203

BUFFALO LAFAYETTE LLC

391 WASHINGTON

APARTMENTS AT THE

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 460 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

38.385

42.368

18.521

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.726

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

31710

35000

15300

0

0

0

600

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO LAFAYETTE LLC (The)

SIGNATURE DEVELOPMENT

391 WASHINGTON

BUFFALO, NY 14203

CONTACT: ROCCO TERMINI

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

391

NONE

0.5

6000000

6000000

82610

11154000040010001

LAFAYETTE HOTEL UNIT 1

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 461 of 498



BUFFALO, NY 14203

SIGNATURE DEVELOPMENT

391 WASHINGTON

BUFFALO LAFAYETTE LLC (The)

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 462 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

41660

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

UPWOOD REALTY ASSOCIATES 

ATTN: CIMINELLI DEVELOPMENT 

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA STE 500

BUFFALO NY 14202

CONTACT: CHRISTOPHER UDY  716-631-8000

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

451

NONE

0.5

550000

550000

41660

1111300007005100

LOT-PARKING

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 463 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

ATTN: CIMINELLI DEVELOPMENT CO

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA STE 500

UPWOOD REALTY ASSOCIATES

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 464 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1026

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

JEMAL'S CASA PIZZA L.L.C

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUITE 830

WASHINGTON DC 20001

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

464

NONE

0.5

11500

11500

1026

1111300006004312

JEMAL'S CASA PIZZA

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 465 of 498



WASHINGTON DC 20001

655 NEW YORK AVENUE NW

SUITE 830

JEMAL'S CASA PIZZA L.L.C

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 466 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

22.167

77.833

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

16792

58960

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

465 WASHINGTON STREET, LLC 

CIMNELLI DEVELOPMENT

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA STE 500

BUFFALO NY 14202

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

465

NONE

0.5

6416250

6416250

75752

1111300007007000

THE SINCLAIR

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 467 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14202

CIMNELLI DEVELOPMENT

50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA STE 500

465 WASHINGTON STREET, LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 468 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

8316

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

WESTERN NEW YORK BOOK

ARTS COLLABORATIVE INC

468 WASHINGTON ST

BUFFALO NY 14203

CONTACT: NICOLE COOKE    716-348-1430

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

468

CHARITABLE

0.5

530000

0

8316

1111300006001000

WNY BOOK ARTS CENTER

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 469 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14203

ARTS COLLABORATIVE INC

468 WASHINGTON ST

WESTERN NEW YORK BOOK

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 470 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

202160

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CITY OF BUFFALO 

RAYMOND WAGNER, COMISSIO

BUFFALO PARKING BOARD

CITY HALL  RM 111

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

CONTACT:  RAYMOND WAGNER 716-851-5002

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

477

CITY

0.5

5000000

0

202160

1114600008009000

MOHAWK RAMP

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 471 of 498



CITY HALL  RM 111

RAYMOND WAGNER, COMISSIONER

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

BUFFALO PARKING BOARD

CITY OF BUFFALO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 472 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

48.140

51.860

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

1100

1185

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

523 MAIN ST/

500 WASHINGTON ST, LLC

BUFFALOVE DEVELOPMENT

585 NIAGARA STREET

BUFFALO NY 14201

CONTACT: RUTH ANN HUDSON

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-235-5563

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

500

NONE

0.5

106000

106000

2285

1114600009015200

THE RUTH

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 473 of 498



585 NIAGARA STREET

500 WASHINGTON ST, LLC

BUFFALO NY 14201

BUFFALOVE DEVELOPMENT

523 MAIN ST/

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 474 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

104016

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

WASHINGTON APARTMENTS LP 

950 DELAWARE

BUFFALO  NY 14209

CONTACT: ERAN EPSTEIN 716-200-1700   EXT703

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

501

NONE

0.5

1932628

1932628

104016

1114600008010100

HOLLING PLACE APARTMENTS

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 475 of 498



950 DELAWARE

BUFFALO  NY 14209

WASHINGTON APARTMENTS LP

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 476 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

13500

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

EH BUSINESS ASSOCIATES LLC

63 WINSTON RD

BUFFALO NY 14216

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

504

NONE

0.5

477000

477000

13500

1114600009007110

WASHINGTON TOWNHOMES

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 477 of 498



63 WINSTON RD

BUFFALO NY 14216

EH BUSINESS ASSOCIATES LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 478 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

14.286

85.714

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

2790

16740

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

THE ALEXANDRE APARTMENTS 

168 NORTH ST

BUFFALO  NY  14201

CONTACT: AMY E JUDD  PRESIDENT 716-881-0497

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

510

NONE

0.5

2385000

2385000

19530

1114600009006000

THE ALEXANDRE APARTMENT

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 479 of 498



168 NORTH ST

BUFFALO  NY  14201

THE ALEXANDRE APARTMENTS LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 480 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

20500

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BUFFALO URBAN LEAGUE INC 

THOMAS BEAUFORD

15 GENESEE ST

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

CONTACT: THOMAS BAEUFORD   716-250-2400

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

515

NONE

0.5

340000

340000

20500

1114600008006100

B.U.L. PARKING LOT

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 481 of 498



BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

THOMAS BEAUFORD

15 GENESEE ST

BUFFALO URBAN LEAGUE INC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 482 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

30.651

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

69.349

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

1600

0

0

0

0

3620

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

BLACK HOUSE PROPERTIES, INC

(fka 504 WASHINGTON ST, Inc.)

317 RICHMOND AVE

BUFFALO NY 14222

CONTACT: JESSE ZUEFLE    716-481-2529

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

517

NONE

0.5

142000

142000

5220

1114600008014000

HOUSE OF CHARM

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 483 of 498



BUFFALO NY 14222

(fka 504 WASHINGTON ST, Inc.)

317 RICHMOND AVE

BLACK HOUSE PROPERTIES, INC.

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 484 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

18834

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF 

BUFFALO NEW YORK

525 WASHINGTON ST

BUFFALO  NY 14203

CONTACT: KAREN MECOZZI  716-218-1400   EXT 289

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

519

CHARITABLE

0.5

940000

0

18834

1114600008015100

CATHOLIC CHARITIES

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 485 of 498



BUFFALO  NY 14203

BUFFALO NEW YORK

525 WASHINGTON ST

CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 486 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

103340

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

MANUFACTURERS & TRADERS 

KEITH BELANGER

M & T FACILITIES MGMT

ONE M & T PLAZA  10TH FLOOR

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203- 140

CONTACT: ROBERTC PUNTILLO 842-5835

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

571

NONE

0.5

1865000

1865000

103340

1113800006001000

M & T EMPLOYEE LOT

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 487 of 498



ONE M & T PLAZA  10TH FLOOR

KEITH BELANGER

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203- 1408

M & T FACILITIES MGMT

MANUFACTURERS & TRADERS

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 488 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

64774

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

ST MICHAELS ROMAN 

CATHOLIC CHURCH

FATHER BENJAMIN FIORE SR

651 WASHINGTON ST

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

CONTACT: BENJAMIN FIORE SR  716-854-6726

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

573

RELIGIOUS

0.5

1600000

1600000

64774

1113800005002000

ST.MICHAELS CHURCH

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 489 of 498



651 WASHINGTON ST

CATHOLIC CHURCH

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14203

FATHER BENJAMIN FIORE SR

ST MICHAELS ROMAN

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 490 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

10000

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

SINATRA APARTMENT GROUP LL

617 MAIN ST,  STE 200

BUFFALO NY 14203

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

630

NONE

0.5

206000

206000

10000

1113000003009000

SPAULDING BUILDING PARKIN

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 491 of 498



617 MAIN ST,  STE 200

BUFFALO NY 14203

SINATRA APARTMENT GROUP LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 492 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

78.720

0.000

0.000

21.280

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

39516

0

0

10682

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

UNILAND DEVELOPMENT CO

100 CORPORATE PKWY  STE 500

AMHERST  NY  14226

CONTACT: VIRGINIA HENDERSON

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

716-834-5000   EXT 582

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

677

NONE

0.5

2650000

2650000

50198

1113800005001100

POST OFFICE BLDG ELLICOTT 

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 493 of 498



100 CORPORATE PKWY  STE 500

AMHERST  NY  14226

UNILAND DEVELOPMENT CO

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 494 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

3960

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

703 WASHINGTON STREET LLC

JUSTIN CUSTER

107 RIVER RD

NORTH TONAWANDA  NY 14120

CONTACT: WENDY VOGLMAYR  716-856-7181

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

699

NONE

0.5

55900

55900

3960

1113100013002000

P.C.I.PARKING

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 495 of 498



NORTH TONAWANDA  NY 14120

JUSTIN CUSTER

107 RIVER RD

703 WASHINGTON STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 496 of 498



RETAIL

RESTAURANT

HOTEL

ENTERTAINMENT

COMMERCIAL PARKING

OFFICE

RESIDENTIAL

VACANT SPACE

INDUSTRIAL/MANUFACTURING

WHOLESALE

STORAGE/WAREHOUSE

RESIDENTIAL/EMPLOYEE/PARKI

RELIGIOUS

CHARITABLE

EDUCATIONAL

110%

110%

110%

110%

110%

100%

100%

100 OR 80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

0%

0%

0%

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

100.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

11289

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 0.000

OWNERS NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

FINAL ROLL FOR 2024

703 WASHINGTON STREET LLC

JUSTIN CUSTER

107 RIVER RD

NORTH TONAWANDA  NY  14120

CONTACT: WENDY VOGLMAYR  716-856-7181

ERIE COUNTY WILL BE BILLING YOU.

DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202

65 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 101 CITY HALL

CITY OF BUFFALO 

  

703

NONE

0.5

720000

720000

11289

1113100013003000

P.C.I.BUILDING

WASHINGTON

PERCENTAGE (%)SQUARE FOOTAGEFACTORUSE

PROPERTY USE INFORMATION

LOCATION FACTOR -

EFFECTIVE VALUE -

ASSESSED VALUE -

GROSS AREA (IN SQ. FEET) -

NAME OF EXEMPTION -

SBL -

PROPERTY NAME -

ADDRESS -

SPECIAL CHARGE ROLL

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 497 of 498



NORTH TONAWANDA  NY  14120

JUSTIN CUSTER

107 RIVER RD

703 WASHINGTON STREET LLC

COMM. 17M-7 
Page 498 of 498


	Agenda
	AI 1007 Meeting No. 16 Minutes
	       ATT_Meeting No. 16 Minutes
	AI 984 Congratulating and Recognizing Franklin J. Sciortino on a Phenomenal Career
	       ATT_Franklin J. Sciortino
	AI 985 Acknowledging and Honoring National Voter Registration Day
	       ATT_National Voter Registration Day
	AI 986 Congratulating and Recognizing Carl Thomas on a Phenomenal Career
	       ATT_Carl Thomas
	AI 987 Acknowledging and Recognizing National Childhood Cancer Month in September
	       ATT_National Childhood Cancer Month
	AI 1003 Celebrating and Recognizing the Official Opening of The New Northwest Amherst Community Center (NWACC)
	       ATT_Northwest Amherst Community Center
	AI 1004 Celebrating and Honoring Mary E.Williams Happy 90th Birthday
	       ATT_Mary E.Williams
	AI 1005 Congratulating Kellen Pulera - Drafted to the Buffalo Bandits During the 2023 National Lacrosse League Draft
	       ATT_Kellen Pulera
	AI 1006 Honoring National Hispanic Heritage Month
	       ATT_National Hispanic Heritage Month 
	AI 1008 Honoring and Recognizing Marin Collins - Verbal Commitment to Penn State
	       ATT_Marin Collins
	AI 1009 Recognizing Jillian Oâ€™Rourke as the 2022-2023 Orchard Park Bee Female Athlete of the Year
	       ATT_Jillian O_Rourke
	AI 1010 Honoring Marion Ahles on Her 107th Birthday
	       ATT_Marion Ahles
	AI 1011 Celebrating the 75th Concert Season of the Orchard Park Symphony Orchestra
	       ATT_Orchard Park Symphony Orchestra
	AI 1012 Recognizing the Eden Public Library During National Library Card Sign-Up Month
	       ATT_Eden Public Library
	AI 1013 Recognizing the Concord Public Library During National Library Card Sign-Up Month
	       ATT_Concord Public Library
	AI 1014 Recognizing the Newstead Public Library During National Library Card Sign-Up Month
	       ATT_Newstead Public Library
	AI 1015 Recognizing Arden Zackey for His Commitment to the Community
	       ATT_Arden Zackey
	AI 1016 Recognizing the Clarence Public Library During National Library Card Sign-Up Month
	       ATT_Clarence Public Library
	AI 1017 Honoring Captain Thomas Maier on His Retirement
	       ATT_Thomas Maier
	AI 1018 Proclaiming September 17-23, 2023 as â€œConstitution Weekâ€� in Erie County
	       ATT_Constitution Week
	AI 1019 Honoring Audrey Hamernik as Citizen of the Month
	       ATT_Audrey Hamernik
	AI 1020 Recognizing Tracy Sundberg for 45 Years of Service to the Depew Fire Department
	       ATT_Tracy Sundberg
	AI 1021 Recognizing Peter Maziarz for 45 Years of Service to the Depew Fire Department
	       ATT_Peter Maziarz
	AI 1022 Recognizing Ron Maciejewski for 45 Years of Service to the Depew Fire Department
	       ATT_Ron Maciejewski
	AI 1023 Recognizing David Strohmenger for 50 Years of Service to the Depew Fire Department
	       ATT_David Strohmenger
	AI 1024 Recognizing Richard Brossard for 55 Years of Service to the Depew Fire Department
	       ATT_Richard Brossard
	AI 1025 Recognizing Alden Rod & Gun Club on National Hunting and Fishing Day
	       ATT_Alden Rod and Gun Club
	AI 1026 Recognizing Hawkeye Bowmen on National Hunting and Fishing Day
	       ATT_Hawkeye Bowmen
	AI 1027 Celebrating the Grand Opening of Fashion Fun Finds
	       ATT_Fashion Fun Finds
	AI 1028 Recognizing the East Aurora Vietnam Veterans Club on National POW/MIA Recognition Day
	       ATT_East Aurora Vietnam Veterans Club
	AI 1029 Recognizing the West Seneca Joint Veterans Committee on National POW/MIA Recognition Day
	       ATT_West Seneca Joint Veterans Committee
	AI 1030 Recognizing the Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 205 on National POW/MIA Recognition Day
	       ATT_Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 205
	AI 1031 Recognizing the Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 5861 on National POW/MIA Recognition Day
	       ATT_Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 5861
	AI 1032 Recognizing the American Legion Post 362 on National POW/MIA Recognition Day
	       ATT_American Legion Post 362
	AI 1033 Recognizing the Erie County Federation of Sportsmenâ€™s Clubs on National Hunting and Fishing Day
	       ATT_Erie County Federation of Sportsmen_s Clubs
	AI 1034 Recognizing the West Falls Conservation Society on National Hunting and Fishing Day
	       ATT_West Falls Conservation Society
	AI 1035 Recognizing the East Aurora Fish & Game Club on National Hunting and Fishing Day
	       ATT_East Aurora Fish and Game Club
	AI 1036 Recognizing the Elma Conservation Club on National Hunting and Fishing Day
	       ATT_Elma Conservation Club
	AI 1037 Recognizing the Holland Rod and Gun Club on National Hunting and Fishing Day
	       ATT_Holland Rod and Gun Club
	AI 965 A Local Law Authorizing Twelve and Thirteen-Year-Old Licensed Hunters to Hunt Deer with a Firearm or Crossbow During Hunting Season with the Supervision of a Licensed Adult
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 1-1 (2022)
	AI 966 The Erie County Language Access Act
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 3-1 (2022)
	AI 967 The Occupancy Tax Modernization Act
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 3-1 (2023)
	AI 968 A Local Law Providing for the Extended Lease of Real Property Located at 13 Centre Drive, Orchard Park, NY, 14127
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 6-1 (2023)
	AI 969 The Occupancy Tax Modernization Act
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 3-2 (2023)
	AI 988 Public Safety Committee Report
	       ATT_PS Report No. 12
	AI 989 Economic Development Committee Report
	       ATT_ED - Report No. 12
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

	AI 991991
	       ATT_EE Report No. 10
	AI 990 Health & Human Services Committee Report
	       ATT_HHS Report No. 9
	AI 992 Finance & Management Committee Report
	       ATT_FM Report No. 8
	AI 970 Designation of Tourism Promotion Agency for 2023-2024
	       ATT_23INTRO. 17-1
	AI 993 Supporting Passage of a Law Prohibiting the Acquisition or Transfer of Agricultural Land by Foreign Adversaries
	       ATT_23INTRO. 17-2
	AI 994 Support for United Auto Workers
	       ATT_23INTRO. 17-3
	AI 995 Adjustments to the Legislature's 2023 Departmental Budget
	       ATT_23INTRO. 17-4
	AI 975 EC Federal Financial Assistance Audit Report - December 31, 2022
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-1
	AI 976 EC NYSDOT Single Audit Report - December 31, 2022
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-2
	AI 977 Cost Allocation Plan Contract Authorization & Award
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-3
	AI 978 External Auditor Management Letter - December 31, 2022
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-4
	AI 979 ECSD - Engineering Term Contract Agreement
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-5
	AI 980 Contract for Capital Improvements to Depew, Lancaster & Western Railroad
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-6
	AI 981 Evans Shoreline Trail - Authorization to Enter Into Inter-Municipal Agreements with the Town of Evans to Maintain the Shoreline Trail in the Town of Evans
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-7
	AI 982 PILOT Agreement for Solar Energy Systems
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-8
	AI 983 Intermunicipal Agreement - Cattaraugus County, Mill St. Bridge Superstructure Replacement
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-9
	AI 999 Port Security Grant FY2023
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-10
	AI 1000 School Resource Officer Agreement for Alden Central School District
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-11
	AI 1001 School Resource Office Agreement for Holland Central School District
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-12
	AI 1002 Transfer of Seized Asset Funds for Purchase of Bearcat
	       ATT_23COMM. 17E-13
	AI 974 September Capital Projects Update
	       ATT_23COMM. 17D-1
	AI 971 Acknowledgment of Receipt of Certified Resolution
	       ATT_23COMM. 17M-1
	AI 972 Opinion Letter on the RFP for the EC Holding Center & Correctional Facility System
	       ATT_23COMM. 17M-2
	AI 973 DEC Invites Public Comment About Draft Plan to Investigate Contamination at Brownfield Site on Lakeview Ave., Buffalo
	       ATT_23COMM. 17M-3
	AI 996 Certificate of County Equalization Rates
	       ATT_23COMM. 17M-4
	AI 997 DEC Invites Public Comment About Brownfield Application for Site on Oak St. & Ellicott St., Buffalo
	       ATT_23COMM. 17M-5
	AI 998 Resolution Supporting Senate Bill S7645 - Fee for Background Checks on Certain Firearm & Ammunition Purchases
	       ATT_23COMM. 17M-6
	AI 1038 Transit Mall, Final Roll - 2024
	       ATT_23COMM. 17M-7

